
BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING 

 
MONTANA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF 

AND THE BLIND 
3911 Central AVE 
Great Falls, MT 

 
MAY 11-12, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
 
 

  



AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 1 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
May 11-12, 2023 

Montana School for the Deaf and the Blind 
3911 Central Ave 

Great Falls, MT 59401 
 

 
Thursday May 11, 2023 
8:30 AM 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance led by MSDB Students 
B. Roll Call 
C. Statement of Public Participation 
D. Welcome Visitors 

    
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
(This time will be provided for public comment on items not listed on the agenda. This meeting is open to 
the public both in person and electronically. For those wishing to give virtual public comment, please 
contact bpe@mt.gov to request the Zoom link for the meeting. Members of the public who have joined 
virtually on Zoom may “raise their hand” at the appropriate time to participate after being recognized by 
the Board Chair. Written public comment may be submitted to the Executive Director at bpe@mt.gov 
and will be shared with the Board members and included as part of the official public record.) 
 
Action may be taken on any item listed on the Board agenda. Per §2-3-103 MCA, the Board encourages 
public comment on any item prior to Board final action. 
 
PRESENTATION BY MSDB VI PERFORMERS GROUP 
 
CONSENT AGENDA – page # 

(Items may be pulled from Consent Agenda upon request) 
 

A. March 9-10, 2023 and April 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes 
B. Financials 

    
ADOPT AGENDA 
 

 REPORTS – Madalyn Quinlan (Items 1-2) 
    

Item 1   CHAIRPERSON REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #25 
   Madalyn Quinlan 
      
Item 2   EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #26 
   McCall Flynn 

• Legislative Wrap up 
• Recommendation from CSPAC on Advisory Councils 

 
 

mailto:bpe@mt.gov
mailto:bpe@mt.gov


May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 2 
 

 MACIE LIAISON – Susie Hedalen (Item 3) 
  
Item 3 MACIE REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #28 
 Jordann Lankford Forster 
 

 REPORTS – Madalyn Quinlan (Items 4-7) 
 
Item 4   STATE SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – 45 Minutes, page #30 
   Superintendent Elsie Arntzen 

• Assessment/MAST Update 
• Federal Update 
• Data Modernization Update 

 
Item 5 COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER EDUCATION REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #48 
   Dr. Angela McLean 
 
Item 6   GOVERNOR’S OFFICE REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #49 
   Dylan Klapmeier    
    
Item 7   STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT – 15 Minutes, page #50 
   Charles Fox 
 

 MSDB LIAISON – Renee Rasmussen (Items 8-9) 
 
Item 8   MSDB REPORT – 30 Minutes, page #51 
   Paul Furthmyre 
 
   ACTION ITEMS: 

• Action on Out of State Travel Request 
• Action on Personnel Items 
• Action on Professional Practice Experience Agreement for Nursing 

Programs-GF College MOU 
• Action on Golden Triangle Cooperative MOU 
• Action on Association of Education and Rehabilitation of the Blind 

and Visually Impaired 
 
Item 9 ACTION ON MSDB SUPERINTENDENT 2023-2024 CONTRACT – 15 Minutes, 

page #136 
 Madalyn Quinlan 
 

 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – Madalyn Quinlan (Item 10) 
 
Item 10 ACTION ON 2023-2024 BASE AID PAYMENT SCHEDULE – 15 Minutes, page 

#140 
   Barbara Quinn 
 
*************************************LUNCH WITH MSDB STUDENTS*******************************************  
 
***************************************TIME CERTAIN AT 1:00******************************************** 
 
 
 
 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 3 
 

 LICENSURE COMMITTEE – Susie Hedalen (Items 11-12) 
 
Item 11 INITIAL REVIEW OF BPE CASE #2023-01, CASE – 15 Minutes, page #143 
 Rob Stutz 
 
Item 12   ACTION ON CAEP MOU – 15 Minutes, page #144 
   Dr. Julie Murgel 
 

 ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – Dr. Tim Tharp (Items 13-14) 
 

Item 13 ACTION ON THE ACCREDITATION PROCESS AND SCHEDULE FOR THE 
2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR – 30 Minutes, page #158 

 Crystal Andrews 
 
Item 14 ACTION ON FULL ACCREDITATION FROM PROBATION FOR EAST 

HELENA HIGH SCHOOL AND LOCKWOOD HIGH SCHOOL – 15 Minutes, 
page #182 

 Crystal Andrews 
 
**********************************************CLOSED SESSION************************************************** 
 

 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – Madalyn Quinlan (Item 15) 
 
Item 15   EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION – 30 Minutes, page #204 
  Madalyn Quinlan 
 
************************************************OPEN SESSION**************************************************** 
 
3:15 PM – RECEPTION WITH MSDB EDUCATION STAFF 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
 
Friday May 12, 2023 
8:30 AM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance by MSDB Students 
B. Roll Call 
C. Statement of Public Participation 
D. Welcome Visitors 

 
PRESENTATION BY MSDB FLYING HOOVES 
 

 ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – Dr. Tim Tharp (Items 16-19) 
 
Item 16  PRESENTATION OF ACCREDITIATION DEVIATION ANALYSIS REPORT – 

15 Minutes, page #206 
   Ellery Bresler 
 
Item 17 ACTION ON ADDENDUMS TO THE ACCREDITATION STATUS REPORT FOR 

THREE SCHOOLS – 15 Minutes, page #223 
 Ellery Bresler 



May 11-12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 4 
 

Item 18 ACTION ON THE 2023-2024 VARIANCE TO STANDARDS APPLICATIONS – 
15 Minutes, page #226 

 Ellery Bresler 
 
   ACTION ITEMS: 

• Initial Application 
• Renewal Applications 

 
Item 19 PRESENTATION ON THE ACCREDITATION CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS – 

15 Minutes, page #441 
   Ellery Bresler 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS July 13-14, 2023, Helena, MT 
Strategic Planning Meeting 
CSPAC Annual Report 
MACIE Update 
Annual HiSET Report 
Annual Special Education Report 
Assessment Update 
Federal Update 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
(This time will be provided for public comment on items not listed on the agenda. This meeting is open to 
the public both in person and electronically. For those wishing to give virtual public comment, please 
contact bpe@mt.gov to request the Zoom link for the meeting. Members of the public who have joined 
virtually on Zoom may “raise their hand” at the appropriate time to participate after being recognized by 
the Board Chair. Written public comment may be submitted to the Executive Director at bpe@mt.gov 
and will be shared with the Board members and included as part of the official public record.) 
 
ADJOURN 
 
10:00 AM – RECEPTION WITH MSDB COTTAGE STAFF 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider. Attending a Board of Public Education 
Meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units. Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet 
if you are applying for professional development units.    
 
Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda. Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”. Public 
comment is welcome on all items listed as “Action” and as noted at the beginning and end of each meeting. 
 
The Board of Public Education will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an individual’s 
ability to participate in the meeting. Individuals who require such accommodations should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date. You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, 
email at: kmstockton@mt.gov or phone at 406-444-0302. 
 

 
 

mailto:bpe@mt.gov
mailto:bpe@mt.gov
mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance  
B. Roll Call 
C. Statement of Public Participation 
D. Welcome Visitors 

 
 

  



CONSENT AGENDA 

Items may be pulled from Consent Agenda if 
 requested 

A. March 9-10, 2023 and April 12, 
2023 Meeting Minutes

B. Financials



CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 1 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
March 9-10, 2023 

Montana School Boards Association 
863 Great Northern Blvd, 1st Floor Conference Room 

Helena, MT 
 

Thursday March 9, 2023 
8:30 AM 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Quinlan called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM and led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  Ms. 
Stockton took Roll Call, and Chair Quinlan read the Statement of Public Participation and welcomed 
guests. 
 
Ms. Sarah Piper, Montana Federation of Public Employees (MFPE), introduced herself to the Board. 
 
Board members present: Ms. Madalyn Quinlan, Chair; Ms. Susie Hedalen, Vice Chair; Ms. Jane 
Hamman; Ms. Anne Keith; Dr. Tim Tharp; Mr. Ron Slinger; Ms. Renee Rasmussen; Mr. Charles Fox, 
Student Representative.  Ex Officio Members: Dr. Angela McLean, Office of the Commissioner of Higher 
Education (OCHE); Superintendent Elsie Arntzen, Office of Public Instruction (OPI).  Staff present: Ms. 
McCall Flynn, Executive Director; Ms. Kris Stockton, Administrative Specialist; Ms. Julie Balsam, 
Accounting Technician.  Guests: Dr. Julie Murgel, OPI; Ms. Crystal Andrews, OPI; Ms. Chris Noel, OPI; 
Mr. Chris Sinrud, OPI; Ms. Chris Emerson, OPI; Superintendent Paul Furthmyre, Montana School for the 
Deaf and the Blind (MSDB); Ms. Katherine Orr, Agency Legal Services; Mr. Chad Vanisko, Agency Legal 
Services; Mr. Rob Stutz, OPI; Ms. Ange DeWolf King, OCHE; Ms. Ellery Bressler, OPI; Deputy 
Superintendent Sharyl Allen, OPI; Ms. Sarah Piper, MFPE; Ms. Amanda Curtis, MFPE; Ms. Kristi 
Steinberg, University of Montana; Ms. Krystal Smith, OPI. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment was made. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  
Motion seconded by Jane Hamman. 

 
  No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
***************************Items are listed in the order in which they were presented*************************** 
 

 REPORTS – Madalyn Quinlan (Items 1-6) 
    

Item 1   CHAIRPERSON REPORT  
   Madalyn Quinlan 
Chair Quinlan opened her report by welcoming Mr. Ron Slinger to the Board and asked Mr. Slinger to 
introduce himself. The Chair directed Board members to the new Committee List in the agenda packet 
and noted that committees will be updated again at the July Strategic planning meeting. Ms. Quinlan 
recognized the Montana School for the Deaf and Blind for receiving the Samsung Grant, updated the 
Board on meetings of the Legislative Committee since the January meeting, discussed the Budget 
Hearing both she and Ms. Renee Rasmussen attended, and thanked Ms. Flynn for her work during the 



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 2 
 

Legislative session, as well as Ms. Stockton and Ms. Balsam for their support. Ms. Anne Keith noted that 
Ms. Flynn is the recipient of two awards for her work on the Seal of Biliteracy and Ms. Flynn explained 
she was nominated and received the Montana Friends of Language Award, and the Pacific Northwest 
Friends of Language Award. Superintendent Arntzen added that Ms. Jane Hamman will be receiving an 
honorary award for community service from Carroll University.   
      
Item 2   EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT  
   McCall Flynn 
Ms. Flynn thanked the Montana School Boards Association for the use of their meeting space, as well as 
the staff at Shodair Children's Hospital for the tour the previous day, congratulating them on their new 
facility. Ms. Flynn updated the Board with an overview of the Legislative session and gave an update on 
the status of bills that the Board is tracking. Ms. Flynn thanked the Board’s Legislative Committee for their 
work and noted that Friday at 3:00 the Senate Education Committee will hold the confirmation hearing for 
Mr. Ron Slinger, Dr. Tim Tharp, and Ms. Renee Rasmussen. Monday the Board’s budget will be heard in 
House Appropriations, and Ms. Flynn will attend the hearing. Ms. Rasmussen thanked Ms. Flynn for her 
organizational work and the lists she compiles for the Legislative Committee. 

 
Item 5   STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT  
   Charles Fox 
Mr. Fox gave his to report for the Board noting that the Montana Student Council Executive Board will 
meet to choose the next student representative to the Board of Public Education. Other student groups 
have upcoming meetings for state conferences in the coming weeks. Mr. Fox announced that he will be 
attending the Air Force Academy after graduation. Dr. Angela McLean congratulated Mr. Fox on his 
appointment to the Air Force Academy and asked if he had received any feedback from students on what 
they may need for college applications and support surrounding that process. Mr. Fox noted the feedback 
he received regarding College Application week was positive, and the students appreciated the event, but 
noted students have some frustrations with the FAFSA process and applying for financial aid. 
 
Item 3   STATE SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
   State Superintendent Elsie Arntzen 
Superintendent Arntzen presented her report to the Board highlighting an event she attended at Miles 
Community College, a legislative event in Glendive, and visits to schools. The Superintendent discussed 
the charter school bills moving through the legislature, and other visits she has made across the state to 
discuss what schools need, and where public education is moving. The Superintendent discussed the 
possibility of opening a conversation regarding creating Mental Health Standards. Representatives from 
the Office of Public Instruction presented a series of reports from the office which included: 
 
Annual School Food Services Report – Chris Emerson 
Ms. Emerson highlighted the Annual School Food Services report for the Board and answered Board 
member questions. 
 
Assessment Update – Cedar Rose, Dr. Julie Murgel 
Ms. Cedar Rose, the new Assessment Director, introduced herself to the Board and presented the 
Assessment Update to the Board, including an update on the English Language Learner (ELL) 
Assessment, and the testing window for Spring Assessments. Board members welcomed Ms. Rose to her 
new position. Ms. Krystal Smith, OPI, gave an update on the Montana Alternative Student Testing Pilot 
(MAST) Program. Ms. Smith answered Board member questions regarding the MAST program, and 
Board member Hamman expressed her appreciation for the hard work on this pilot noting that the project 
is ahead of schedule. Dr. McLean thanked the team for their work on the project and the collaboration 
with the University System. 
 
 
 



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 3 
 

Data Modernization Update – Chris Sinrud 
Mr. Chris Sinrud presented an update on the Data Modernization project reviewing the different phases of 
the project, and what will be rolled out with each phase. Ms. Hedalen expressed concerns that the project 
is directed more towards government interfaces and does not interface with schools. Superintendent 
Arntzen noted that the Legislature is concerned with improving the interfacing between agencies and that 
is how the money has been directed. The Superintendent recognized Ms. Hedalen’s concern and is 
working on addressing the issue as much as possible, but noted the single sign-on will ease some of the 
burden. Ms. Hedalen again expressed disappointment that school interfacing is not the focus of the 
project. Ms. Rasmussen expressed concerns about the longevity of the project and ongoing maintenance. 
Mr. Sinrud addressed Board member concerns. 
 
Federal Update – Dr. Julie Murgel 
Dr. Julie Murgel gave the Board an update on the Federal Programs report. Dr. Murgel noted that the 
Federal Programs Accountability System report under Every Student Succeeds Act has not been run 
since 2019 due to the Covid-19 pandemic but stated the system has recently been run. Dr. Murgel 
updated the Board on the results of the latest report, and discussed waivers that OPI has applied for to 
the Department of Education to assist schools who have recently been identified as Comprehensive 
Schools. The report to identify Targeted schools has also been run. Dr. Murgel discussed the Federal 
Report card explaining that embargoed data was sent to the schools March 8, and the public report will 
be released March 15. 
 
CAEP MOU Update – Dr. Julie Murgel 
Dr. Murgel reviewed the draft CAEP MOU agreement for the upcoming year which the Board will act on at 
the May 2023 meeting. Dr. Murgel answered Board member questions. 
 
Item 4 COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER EDUCATION REPORT  
   Dr. Angela McLean 
Dr. McLean updated the Board on projects within the Commissioner of Higher Education’s Office and the 
Montana University System. Dr. McLean discussed projects related to the American Indian Minority 
Achievement Act (AIMA) and announced that Ms. Jeannie Origbo is the new GEAR UP Director. Dr. 
McLean provided an update on how the Educator Recruitment and Retention project is using the Teacher 
Residency Model at the OPI. Additional updates included a report on the Grow Your Own Educator 
program, and efforts to develop an Apprenticeship Trades Schedule that can be done on MUS campuses.  
Dr. McLean noted the “Complete Your Application” event to encourage students to complete their FAFSA 
or College Application. 
 

 MSDB LIAISON – Renee Rasmussen (Items 6-7) 
 
Item 6   MSDB REPORT  
   Paul Furthmyre 
Mr. Furthmyre explained the process that the MSDB has undertaken to gain accreditation for the Blind 
and Visually impaired program at the MSDB. Mr. Furthmyre reviewed the documents with the Board and 
answered Board member questions regarding the accreditation process and the documents he has 
prepared for the accreditation review. Mr. Furthmyre then reviewed the Outreach Report for the Board 
and answered Board member questions. 
 
Mr. Furthmyre briefly explained the requested action items before asking for approval. 
 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the Human Resource actions for three 
new staff at the MSDB as listed in the agenda packet. Motion seconded by Ms. 
Anne Keith. 
 
No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 4 
 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the Out of State Travel Requests for the 
MSDB as listed in the agenda packet.  Motion seconded by Ms. Susie Hedalen. 
 
Comments from Dr. Tharp regarding the Samsung competition travel request. 
 
No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve the MSDB 2023-2024 School Calendar.  
Motion seconded by Ms. Susie Hedalen. 
 
No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
Item 7 ACTION ON MSDB SUPERINTENDENT 2023-2024 CONTRACT  
 Madalyn Quinlan 
Chair Quinlan reviewed the MSDB Superintendent contract effective July, 1 2023 – June 30, 2024 and 
pointed out the updates from last year’s contract. 
 

Ms. Renee Rasmussen moved to approve MSDB Superintendent contract for 2023-
2024.  Motion seconded by Ms. Jane Hamman. 

 
Ms. Rasmussen questioned why the contract is only for one year and suggested a 
three-year contract.  Chair Quinlan noted that was a decision of the Executive 
Committee and that she is open to using a three-year rolling contract in the future. 
 
Mr. Furthmyre thanked Ms. Rasmussen for bringing attention to the topic, but 
stated he knows he has the support of the Board and feels that a yearly contract 
would be renewed each year. 
 
Ms. Hedalen agreed with Ms. Rasmussen and expressed her appreciation for Mr. 
Furthmyre. 
 
Dr. Tim Tharp agreed with Ms. Rasmussen and Ms. Hedalen, stating that a three- 
year contract adds a level of stability. 
 
Chair Quinlan noted that the contract decision could be delayed until the May BPE 
meeting to look at the possibility of revising the contract to a three-year rolling 
contract. 
 
Ms. Rasmussen withdrew her motion. 
 
The Board will act on this item at the May Board meeting. 
 

 LICENSURE COMMITTEE – Susie Hedalen (Items 8-10) 
 
Item 8   ACTION ON ETS PRAXIS TEST REVIEW SCORES  
   Crystal Andrews 
Ms. Crystal Andrews, OPI, reviewed the recommended PRAXIS Test Review Scores as presented to the 
Board informationally at the January meeting. CSPAC received a presentation at their meeting in January 
and recommended the Board’s approval. Ms. Andrews answered Board member questions regarding the 
test scores and how those scores were determined.   
 
 



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 5 
 

Ms. Susie Hedalen moved to approve the ETS Praxis Test Scores as presented and 
recommended by CSPAC.  Motion seconded by Mr. Ron Slinger. 

  No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
******************************************TIME CERTAIN AT 1:15 PM****************************************** 
 
Item 9 INITIAL REVIEW OF BPE CASE #2022-18, GRAYBILL  
   Katherine Orr, Agency Legal Services   
Ms. Katherine Orr introduced herself to the Board and introduced Mr. Chad Vanisko to the Board.  Ms. 
Orr reviewed the process for the Initial Review and called Mr. Rob Stutz, Chief Legal Counsel for OPI, to 
review the reasons for the revocation request. Mr. Stutz summarized the investigation that took place at 
the school the educator was employed by explaining that school administration acted immediately upon 
being notified of inappropriate behavior by the educator with a student. Board members asked questions 
of Mr. Stutz pertaining to the investigation. Ms. Orr inquired of Mr. Stutz the specific ARM rule that OPI is 
basing the revocation request on. Mr. Stutz informed the Board that ARM 10.57.601A(1)(f) involving 
significant misuse of technology is the rule being used.  
 

Ms. Susie Hedalen recommended forwarding BPE Case #2022-18, Graybill to a 
contested case hearing.  Motion seconded by Ms. Anne Keith. 
 
No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
Item 10 HEARING ON APPEAL OF LICENSURE DENIAL, BPE CASE #2022-17, 

DUTTON  
 Katherine Orr, Agency Legal Services 
Ms. Orr opened the hearing announcing that OPI has brought new information forward regarding this 
matter and asked OPI Chief Legal Counsel Mr. Rob Stutz to discuss OPI’s new position. Mr. Stutz 
advised the Board that it is now OPI’s position that Ms. Dutton never applied for the endorsements in 
question, so there has never been a denial of the endorsements, and therefore never should have been 
an appeal. Because of this, there may be a motion to dismiss from OPI. Dr. Tim Tharp noted that there is 
a letter from the Superintendent stating that there has been a denial. Mr. Stutz noted that the denial letter 
sent to Ms. Dutton pertained to a transcript analysis that was put in the same context as a letter of denial 
of an application, but that there has never been an application for licensure endorsements. Ms. Orr stated 
that this should be an argument on the basis of dismissal. Mr. Stutz answered Board member questions. 
 

Mr. Rob Stutz moved the Board to dismiss the appeal for lack of subject matter 
jurisdiction under 20-4-110(7), MCA and ARM 10.57.607 because no application 
was submitted, therefore the application was not denied.   
 

Ms. Orr recommended hearing from the parties. 
 
Ms. Dutton came before the Board to respond to Mr. Stutz’s claims regarding jurisdiction. Ms. Hedalen 
asked if it is appropriate to move forward without Ms. Dutton being able to prepare ahead of time as this 
information is being presented at the last minute. Ms. Dutton stated she would like to move forward and 
presented her case to the Board. Ms. Dutton admitted that she did not apply for additional endorsements 
because the TEACH MT system did not allow for the application of multiple endorsements. Ms. Dutton 
answered Board member questions.  
  Mr. Ron Slinger seconded the motion to dismiss as requested by OPI. 
 

Ms. Rasmussen stated that there isn’t any other option and that OPI does a good 
job regarding licensure but stated that the process may need clarification. Ms. 
Rasmussen apologized to Ms. Dutton for the confusion and that she did not have 



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 6 
 

clear guidance. Ms. Rasmussen encouraged her to look at the new pathways to 
licensure to see if something will work for her.   

 
Ms. Hedalen thanked Ms. Dutton for taking the time to come before the Board and 
thanked her for her contributions to public education. 

 
  No additional discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 MACIE LIAISON – Susie Hedalen (Item 11) 
  
Item 11  MACIE REPORT  
 Jordann Lankford Forster 
Ms. Susie Hedalen opened the MACIE report and announced that the next MACIE meeting will be in 
person April 4 and that MACIE will join the Tribal Youth Conference at the same time in Billings. Ms. 
Hedalen then turned the item over to Ms. Jordann Lankford Forster for her report. Ms. Forster also 
discussed the upcoming April MACIE meeting, and that MACIE will be at the Indian Education for All 
(IEFA) Best Practices Seminar the week of March 13th. Ms. Lankford reviewed the action item before the 
Board and asked for the approval of the Tribal Representative to MACIE. 
 

Ms. Susie Hedalen moved to approve the nomination to MACIE for Ms. Corey 
Sangrey-Billy as the Tribal Representative. Motion seconded by Ms. Jane Hamman. 

 
Ms. Hedalen explained the application process the Tribal Colleges went through to 
select their representative to MACIE. Three individuals applied, and Ms. Sangrey-
Billy was selected as the nominee. 

 
Dr. McLean noted that Ms. Sangrey-Billy is a member of the AIMA Council and will 
be a strong voice for students. 

 
  No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Ms. Forster briefly discussed the IEFA Best Practices Conference and what the conference entails for 
Board members. 
 
 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – Madalyn Quinlan (Item 12) 
Item 12   PRESENTATION ON MUS SPRINT DEGREES  
   Ange DeWolf King, Academic, Research, and Student Affairs, OCHE 
Ms. Ange DeWolf King presented the new Sprint Degrees programs which will be available for students 
beginning in June 2023. Students enrolled in the Spring program will complete their degree in an 
accelerated time frame. It is anticipated that 2-year degrees will take 12-18 months, and 4-year degrees 
will take two and a half years to complete. Ms. DeWolf King explained the program in further detail for the 
Board and answered Board member questions. 
 
Friday, March 10, 2023 
8:30 AM 
 
Chair Quinlan called the meeting order at 8:30 AM. The Chair lead the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance 
and read the Statement of Public Participation. Ms. Stockton took Roll Call and the Chair welcomed 
guests.   
 
Board members present: Ms. Madalyn Quinlan, Chair; Ms. Susie Hedalen, Vice Chair; Ms. Jane 
Hamman; Ms. Anne Keith; Dr. Tim Tharp; Mr. Ron Slinger; Ms. Renee Rasmussen; Mr. Charles Fox, 
Student Representative. Ex Officio Members: Dr. Angela McLean, Office of the Commissioner of Higher 
Education; Superintendent Elsie Arntzen, OPI. Staff present: Ms. McCall Flynn, Executive Director; Ms. 
Kris Stockton, Administrative Specialist; Ms. Julie Balsam, Accounting Technician. Guests: Dr. Julie 



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 7 
 

Murgel, OPI; Ms. Crystal Andrews, OPI; Ms. Ellery Bresler, OPI; Ms. Chris Noel, OPI; Mr. Rob Stutz, 
Chief Legal Counsel, OPI; Mr. Chad Vanisko, Agency Legal Services; Ms. Katherine Orr, Agency Legal 
Services; Deputy Superintendent Sharyl Allen, OPI; Ms. Sarah Piper, MFPE. 
 

 ACCREDIATION COMMITTEE – Dr. Tim Tharp (Items 13-18) 
 
Item 13 ACTION ON THE 2022-2023 ACCREDITATION STATUS OF ALL 

SCHOOLS  
 Crystal Andrews, Ellery Bresler 
Ms. Crystal Andrews, OPI, opened the report introducing Ms. Ellery Bresler, Accreditation Specialist, and 
announced new hirings in the Accreditation Division at the OPI. Ms. Bresler reviewed the Accreditation 
Status of All Schools report for the Board, highlighting the accreditation process, how data is gathered, 
and the categories of accreditation in which schools may be placed. Ms. Bresler answered Board member 
questions. 
   

Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve the 2022-2023 Accreditation for All Schools 
Report as presented.   Motion seconded by Ms. Renee Rasmussen. 

 
  No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 14   ACCREDITATION PROCESS GUIDANCE  
   Dr. Julie Murgel 
Dr. Julie Murgel, OPI, reviewed for the Board the process and schedule for Accreditation in the upcoming 
year. ARM 10.55.601(2) dictates that the Board and the Superintendent establish the process for 
accreditation. Dr. Murgel reviewed work being done at the OPI to review the process and determine areas 
where duplication may be occurring and how the process can be streamlined moving forward. Dr. Murgel 
answered Board member questions and addressed concerns they have with the process.   
 
Item 15 CONTENT STANDARDS REVISION UPDATE AND DISCUSSION  
   Chris Noel 
Ms. Chris Noel, OPI, presented the Content Standards Revision Timeline and information for the Board.  
Ms. Noel announced that the applications for the Math Standards Task Force have been reviewed and 
will be announced in the next week. Ms. Chris Noel discussed how the applicants will be selected for the 
Task Force and noted that the review for World Languages is also on the same time schedule and 
reviewed the process for how that review process will begin. World Language content standards have not 
been reviewed since 1999, and the review process will be based upon a National set of standards that 
have recently been reviewed. Ms. Noel answered Board member questions. 
 
Item 16   OPI CHIEF LEGAL COUNSEL UPDATE  
   Rob Stutz 
Mr. Rob Stutz, OPI Chief Legal Counsel, discussed with the Board a concern Superintendent Arntzen has 
regarding the process the Board used to review the proposed revisions to ARM Title 10, Chapter 55, 
Standards of Accreditation. The Superintendent wants to ensure that the Montana Administrative 
Procedures Act (MAPA) was followed and that time for public comment was allowed. Mr. Stutz stated that 
the changes, which were made by the Board Accreditation Committee and not by public comment, have 
the potential to be substantive changes to the revisions proposed by the Superintendent. Dr. Julie Murgel 
reviewed the concern related to the Superintendent’s proposal to move from grade level to grade band, 
and the Board Committee’s comments to leave as grade band. No public comment was made regarding 
changing from grade level to grade band, only the comment from the Board committee, and this change 
impacts ten different rules within Chapter 55. Dr. Murgel explained the reasons the Negotiated 
Rulemaking Committee proposed moving from grade level to grade band. Mr. Stutz explained that the 
only public comment on this proposed change was from the Board Accreditation Committee, and no 
members of the public. Dr. Murgel and Mr. Stutz answered Board member questions and addressed 
concerns from Board members. Chair Quinlan noted her concern that assessment is still addressed at 



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 8 
 

grade level, not grade band, and that was also a concern of the committee and of the Board. Dr. Murgel 
noted that assessments can still be done at grade level, while delivery of standards can be done as a 
grade band.  
 
Item 17 ACTION ON AND RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT 31 SUBMITTED ON 

REVISIONS TO ARM TITLE 10, CHAPTER 55, STANDARDS OF 
ACCREDITATION  

  Dr. Tim Tharp 
Ms. Flynn stated that this comment was not included in the Board’s review of comments in January as an 
oversight. Ms. Flynn explained the comment for the Board regarding a new definition for “pupil instruction 
day” and that this comment needs to be addressed but is minor enough to still include in the notice of 
adoption. 
 

Dr. Tim Tharp moved to agree with Comment 31 and include it in the Board’s 
response.  Motion seconded by Mr. Ron Slinger. 

 
Deputy Superintendent Allen asked if this definition exists anywhere else in rule 
and Ms. Flynn noted that it does. 

 
  No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 18 ACTION ON THE NOTICE OF ADOPTION PERTAINING TO THE 

AMENDMENT OF ARM, TITLE 10, CHAPTER 55, STANDARDS OF 
ACCREDITATION, AND AUTHORIZE FILING OF THE NOTICE WITH THE 
SECRETARY OF STATE’S OFFICE FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MONTANA 
ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER  

 Dr. Tim Tharp 
Dr. Tim Tharp reviewed the process to date for reviewing Title 10, Chapter 55, Standards of Accreditation. 
 

 Dr. Tim Tharp moved to approve the Notice of Adoption pertaining to the 
amendment of ARM Title 10, Chapter 55, Standards of Accreditation, and authorize 
filing of the notice with the Secretary of State’s Office for publication in the 
Administrative Register.  Motion seconded by Ms. Renee Rasmussen. 

 
 Comments from Deputy Superintendent Allen regarding definitions, specifically 

pertaining to pending legislation regarding a definition for financial literacy.  Ms. 
Flynn responded that the Board is tracking the legislation and is working with 
legislators on the appropriate place for this definition to live.  

 
 Chair Quinlan responded that the Board recognizes this issue and is following 

legislation and will work towards a resolution. 
 
 Ms. Hedalen noted that schools are working hard to include financial literacy in 

their curriculum and that there are concerns amongst schools that this may create 
a new licensure category. 

 
 Dr. Tim Tharp noted that this has always been an issue but can be taught by a wide 

variety of teachers. 
 Ms. Hamman noted that this issue may need to be brought to the Governor to ask 

for an amendment to the bill. 
 
 No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 



 

March 9-10, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 9 
 

 CSPAC LIAISON – Madalyn Quinlan (Item 20) 
 

Item 19   ADVISORY COUNCIL CREATION DISCUSSION  
   McCall Flynn 
Ms. Flynn opened the item and referred the Board to page 286 of the agenda packet to discuss the 
pending legislation of HB 231 which, if passed and signed into law, would eliminate the Certification 
Standards and Practices Advisory Council (CSPAC). Ms. Flynn noted that in statute the Board has the 
authority to create its own advisory councils and referred the Board to the statute pertaining to creating 
advisory councils. Ms. Flynn has asked CSPAC to reflect on their time on the Council and to make 
recommendations to the Board regarding the important elements of the Council. CSPAC will discuss and 
make recommendations at their April 2023 meeting. Additionally, there is work that Board staff must do 
related to Advisory Councils and organizing and coordinating meetings. Ms. Flynn asked the Board to 
think about and discuss what are important things for them in an advisory council. Board members 
discussed their thoughts moving forward. Ms. Flynn and Board staff will take this information and prepare 
a report for the Board at the May meeting, pending legislation passing. 
 

 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – Madalyn Quinlan (Item 20) 
 
Item 20 TOWNSEND FFA STUDENT PRESENTATION  
 Susie Hedalen 
Townsend Future Farmers of America (FFA) made a presentation to the Board. 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS May 11-12, 2023 
Student Representative Last Meeting & Recognition 
Approve K-12 Schools Payment Schedule 
Assessment Update 
Action on CAEP MOU 
Accreditation Report 
Variance to Standards Requests & Renewals 
Federal Update 
MACIE Update 
MCDE Update 
Executive Director Performance Evaluation 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment. 
 
ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 11:27 AM 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider.  Attending a Board of Public Education 
Meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units.  Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet 
if you are applying for professional development units.    
 
Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda.  Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”.  Public 
comment is welcome on all items listed as “Action” and as noted at the beginning and end of each meeting. 
 
The Board of Public Education will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an individual’s 
ability to participate in the meeting.  Individuals who require such accommodation should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date.  You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, 
email at: kmstockton@mt.gov or phone at 406-444-0302. 
 
 

mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


 

April 12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 1 
 

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
April 12, 2023 

ZOOM  
 
Wednesday, April 12, 2023 
1:00 PM 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Quinlan called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM. The Chair led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance 
and Ms. Stockton took Roll Call.  The Chair read the Statement of Public Participation and welcomed 
guests. 
 
Board members present: Ms. Madalyn Quinlan, Chair; Ms. Susie Hedalen, Vice Chair; Mr. Ron Slinger; 
Ms. Anne Keith; Dr. Tim Tharp; Ms. Jane Hamman; Mr. Charles Fox, Student Representative.  Ms. Renee 
Rasmussen was excused.  Staff present: Ms. McCall Flynn, Executive Director; Ms. Kris Stockton, 
Administrative Specialist.  Guests: Dr. Julie Murgel, Office of Public Instruction (OPI); Deputy 
Superintendent Sharyl Allen, OPI; Ms. Jule Walker, Montana School Boards Association (MTSBA); Dr. 
Rob Watson, School Administrators of Montana (SAM). 
    
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment was made. 
 
ADOPT AGENDA 
 

Mr. Ron Slinger moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion seconded by 
Ms. Susie Hedalen 

 
  No discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – Tim Tharp (Item 1) 
    

Item 1 ACTION ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF ADOPTION PERTAINING TO 
THE DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE OF ARM, TITLE 10, CHAPTER 55, 
STANDARDS OF ACCREDITATION FOR 10.55.905 (2)(c) and (2)(h), AND 
AUTHORIZE FILING OF THE NOTICE WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE’S 
OFFICE FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MONTANA ADMINISTRATIVE 
REGISTER  

 Dr. Tim Tharp 
Dr. Tim Tharp opened the item by explaining that schools have notified the Office of Public Instruction 
that student schedules for the upcoming school year have already been set and adding a new graduation 
requirement effective for the 2023-2024 school year is not possible and are asking if the implementation 
of ARM 10.55.905(2)(c) and (2)(h) can be delayed. 
 

Dr. Tharp moved to approve the delayed effective date of Title 10, Chapter 55, 
Standards of Accreditation, 
for 10.55.905(2)(c) and (2)(h) to July 1, 2025 and authorize filing with the Secretary of 
State.  All other rules adopted, amended, repealed, and transferred remain effective 
July 1, 2023.  Motion seconded by Ms. Jane Hamman. 
 
Question from Ms. Anne Keith if next fall’s sophomore class would be the first group 
affected by the rule change.  Dr. Tharp replied that is correct.   



 

April 12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 2 
 

Question from Ms. Anne Keith if the date should be extended further. 
 
Chair Quinlan noted that public comment at this time should be taken before 
discussing this any further. 
 
Dr. Rob Watson, SAM, gave public comment regarding extending the effective date 
to July 1, 2027 and stated his reasons for the request.  Most notably, the Montana 
School Board Association’s model policy is that any changes to graduation 
requirements are always effective for the incoming freshman class.  Dr. Watson 
thanked the Board for holding a special meeting to discuss the issue. 
 
Deputy Superintendent Sharyl Allen spoke regarding competency transcripts. 
 
Dr. Tharp asked OPI if a Social Studies Broadfield or History teacher could teach 
economics.  Deputy Allen responded that would be allowed. 
 
Dr. Tharp asked if any schools in the state are not offering civics courses.  Deputy 
Allen and Dr. Julie Murgel, OPI, both responded that five schools reported in their 
accreditation report that they do not have a course code that aligned with 
government or civics.  Dr. Murgel also responded to Dr. Tharp’s question regarding 
who could teach economics or financial literacy. 
 
Chair Quinlan asked for clarification from Dr. Murgel regarding which graduating 
class would be affected by the rule change.  
 
Chair Quinlan clarified that depending on the date set at this meeting students who 
graduate before the effective date set would not have to meet the minimum 
graduation requirement.  Dr. Murgel answered that is correct.  Only students 
graduating after the effective date would have to meet the new requirements. 
 
Chair Quinlan noted that if a Board member wants to offer a different effective date 
a substitute motion would need to be made. 
 
Ms. Keith stated her preference would be to align with the Montana School Boards 
Association model policy to make it effective for the incoming freshman class. 
 
Dr. Tharp noted he needs more information to be talked into delaying 
implementation further. 
 
Ms. Susie Hedalen stated that she does not see an issue moving forward with the 
proposed date. 
 
Mr. Ron Slinger asked for clarification if there are other alternatives for students to 
meet the requirement. 
  
Dr. Murgel answered and shared that there are options that school districts have to 
meet the requirements including: independent study or economics via social studies 
coursework.  
 
Ms. Keith asked Ms. Hedalen and Dr. Tharp if the proposed timeline gives districts 
enough time to meet the requirements.  Both Ms. Hedalen and Dr. Tharp said the 
proposed time frame is sufficient.  Dr. Tharp noted that schools always have the 
option of applying for a Variance to Standards if they are experiencing issues 
meeting the accreditation standards.  Dr. Tharp asked Dr. Watson if his members 



 

April 12, 2023 Board of Public Education  Page 3 
 

have expressed any concern that this is going to be problematic, and Dr. Watson 
answered that he has not.   
 
No further discussion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
Ms. McCall Flynn discussed the next steps, which is to submit the notice to the Secretary of State’s office 
for publication in the Montana Administrative Register. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment was made. 
 
ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 1:37 PM. 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Montana Board of Public Education is a Professional Development Unit Provider. Attending a Board of Public Education 
Meeting may qualify you to receive professional development units. Please complete the necessary information on the sign-in sheet 
if you are applying for professional development units.    
 
Agenda items are handled in the order listed on the approved agenda. Items may be rearranged unless listed “time certain”. Public 
comment is welcome on all items listed as “Action” and as noted at the beginning and end of each meeting. 
 
The Board of Public Education will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an individual’s 
ability to participate in the meeting.  Individuals who require such accommodations should make requests to the Board of Public 
Education as soon as possible prior to the meeting start date.  You may write to: Kris Stockton, PO Box 200601, Helena MT, 59620, 
email at: kmstockton@mt.gov or phone at 444-0302. 
 

 
 

mailto:kmstockton@mt.gov


CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

FINANCIALS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



51010 Board of Public Education
ORG Budget Summary by OBPP Prog, Subclass, Fund
Data Selected for Month/FY:    01 (Jul)/2023 through 11 (May)/2023

OBPP Program Subclass Fund Org Acct Lvl 1 ORG Budget Actuals Amt A Accrual Amt ORG Bud Balance
01 K-12 EDUCATION 409,500.60 269,773.15 (610.17) 140,337.62

235F2 FY2022 CARRYFORWARD 9,072.00 7,299.22 0.00 1,772.78
01100 General Fund 9,072.00 7,299.22 0.00 1,772.78

1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 9,072.00 7,299.22 0.00 1,772.78
62000 Operating Expenses 9,072.00 7,299.22 0.00 1,772.78

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235H1 ADMINISTRATION 339,482.00 237,145.34 (610.17) 102,946.83
01100 General Fund 153,628.00 151,431.45 0.00 2,196.55

1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 153,628.00 151,431.45 0.00 2,196.55
61000 Personal Services 138,411.00 138,411.00 0.00 0.00
62000 Operating Expenses 15,217.00 13,020.45 0.00 2,196.55

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02122 Advisory Council 122,850.00 43,241.71 0.00 79,608.29
30 Advisory Council Program 01 122,850.00 43,241.71 0.00 79,608.29

61000 Personal Services 122,850.00 43,241.71 0.00 79,608.29

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02219 Research Fund 63,004.00 42,472.18 (610.17) 21,141.99
50 Research Program 01 63,004.00 42,472.18 (610.17) 21,141.99

62000 Operating Expenses 63,004.00 42,472.18 (610.17) 21,141.99

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235H2 AUDIT (RST/BIEN) 15,530.60 387.02 0.00 15,143.58
01100 General Fund 15,530.60 387.02 0.00 15,143.58

1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 15,530.60 387.02 0.00 15,143.58
62000 Operating Expenses 15,530.60 387.02 0.00 15,143.58

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235H3 LEGAL FEES (RST/OTO/BIEN) 25,000.00 11,758.51 0.00 13,241.49
01100 General Fund 25,000.00 11,758.51 0.00 13,241.49

ORG Bud by OBPP Prog,Subcl,Fund 1 of 2



OBPP Program Subclass Fund Org Acct Lvl 1 ORG Budget Actuals Amt A Accrual Amt ORG Bud Balance
01 K-12 EDUCA 235H3 LEGAL  01100 General Fund 1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 25,000.00 11,758.51 0.00 13,241.49

62000 Operating Expenses 25,000.00 11,758.51 0.00 13,241.49

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235H4 STATE ITSD/RST 16,392.00 13,183.06 0.00 3,208.94
01100 General Fund 16,392.00 13,183.06 0.00 3,208.94

1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 16,392.00 13,183.06 0.00 3,208.94
62000 Operating Expenses 16,392.00 13,183.06 0.00 3,208.94

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235J1 HB13 OTO 3,762.00 0.00 0.00 3,762.00
01100 General Fund 1,770.00 0.00 0.00 1,770.00

1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 1,770.00 0.00 0.00 1,770.00
61000 Personal Services 1,770.00 0.00 0.00 1,770.00

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02122 Advisory Council 1,992.00 0.00 0.00 1,992.00
30 Advisory Council Program 01 1,992.00 0.00 0.00 1,992.00

61000 Personal Services 1,992.00 0.00 0.00 1,992.00

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

235Z1 WORKERS COMP. REDUCTION 262.00 0.00 0.00 262.00
01100 General Fund 205.00 0.00 0.00 205.00

1 BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION 205.00 0.00 0.00 205.00
61000 Personal Services 205.00 0.00 0.00 205.00

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02122 Advisory Council 57.00 0.00 0.00 57.00
30 Advisory Council Program 01 57.00 0.00 0.00 57.00

61000 Personal Services 57.00 0.00 0.00 57.00

ALL All Organization Rollup 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Total 409,500.60 269,773.15 (610.17) 140,337.62

ORG Bud by OBPP Prog,Subcl,Fund 2 of 2



ITEM 1 

CHAIRPERSON REPORT 

Madalyn Quinlan 



ITEM 2 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 

• Legislative Wrap Up
• Recommendation from CSPAC on

Advisory Councils 

McCall Flynn 



Certification Standards and Practices Advisory 

Council Recommendation to the Board of Public 

Education Advisory Councils 
 

 

The Certification Standards and Practices Advisory Council (CSPAC) met on April 19, 2023. 
Given that HB 231 eliminated CSPAC, as part of their meeting agenda, CSPAC discussed 
recommendations to the Board of Public Education on important elements of the advisory 
council that should be carried out and replicated in any new advisory councils.  
 
CSPAC recommends the following: 
• Ensure ongoing participation from at least one “general” group, along with specialized 

groups to provide recommendations.  
 

• Use the authority in 2-15-122, MCA, to create an advisory council that retains the same 
unique membership and accomplishes the same duties and responsibilities as CSPAC, 
currently listed in statute. 

 
• Include additional members who represent parents, early childhood education, Montana 

Digital Academy, private, homeschool, and CTE educators.  
 
• Maintain the current CSPAC membership process, with flexibility to review and evaluate 

terms of members more regularly. 
 
• Include members that are close to kids and innovative thinkers that look to the future of 

public education.  
 
• Continue the Professional Educators of Montana Code of Ethics. 
 
• Ensure education professionals makes recommendations on Class 8 Licenses.  
 
• Continue the opportunity for combined meetings between the Board, advisory council, and 

the Montana Council of Deans of Education. 
 



 MACIE LIAISON – Susie Hedalen (Item 3) 
 
 

ITEM 3 
 
 

MACIE REPORT 
 
 

Jordann Lankford Forster 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Montana Board of Public Education 
MACIE Summary 

May 2023 
 
Presentation     MACIE Report  
 
Presenter     Jordann Lankford Forster 
 
Position Title     MACIE Chair 
 
Overview The purpose of MACIE is to provide 

recommendations and guidance to the Board of 
Public Education and the Office of Public 
Instruction on initiatives and actions aimed at 
increasing American Indian student achievement. 
As your advisory board, and partner in American 
Indian education improvement, we offer the 
following report: 

 
Requested Decision None 
 
Related Issue(s) April MACIE Meeting 
 May MACIE Meeting 

MACIE Budget 
 
Recommendations    None 
 
 



ITEM 4 

STATE SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

• Assessment/MAST Update
• Federal Update

• Data Modernization Update

Superintendent Elsie Arntzen 



 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: May 11-12, 2023 

  
Presentation Superintendent’s Report 

 
Presenter(s) Elsie Arntzen 
 
Position Title State Superintendent 

Office of Public Instruction 
  
Overview The Superintendent provides a report to the Board of Public 

Education. This report includes: 
• Superintendent’s Update 
• Assessment Update 
• MAST Update 
• Data Modernization Update 
• Federal Programs Update 
• ESSER Update 
• MIC3 
• Stronger Connections Grant 
• 2024 Teacher of the Year 
• Legislative Update 

  
Requested 
Decision(s) 

Information Only 

  
Related Issue(s) None 
  
Recommendation(s) None 

http://opi.mt.gov/


 

    
    

 

 
Superintendent Arntzen’s Report to the Board of Public Education 

as of April 27, 2023 
 
 

Superintendent Arntzen’s Message: 
 

 

Please read Superintendent Arntzen's latest OpEd, Community Discussions on Education Delve 
into Spicy Topics, or watch it here. 

  

https://content.govdelivery.com/bulletins/gd/MTOPI-3504a7c?wgt_ref=MTOPI_WIDGET_55
https://vimeo.com/811018638/4f889d86c9?utm_source=email&utm_medium=vimeo-team-clip-transcode-2022&utm_campaign=42735


 
2 

Assessment Update: 
Attached at the end of this report is the May Assessment Update. This 
update includes current completion rates and testing outreach for the 
summative assessments in Montana.  
 
Cedar Rose, Assessment Director, is standing by for questions. 
 
 

 
 
Montana Alternative Assessment Testing Program (MAST): 

The final MAST testing window opened on April 17 and closes on April 
28, 2023. 
 
The MAST Pilot Program tests 5th and 7th-grade students in Math and 
Reading with a through-year model that aligns student testing closest to the 
learning of the skill. Currently, districts have administered three of four 
testing windows. More than 30 districts and nearly 5,000 students have 

participated in the MAST Pilot Program to date.  
 
Superintendent Elsie Arntzen is expanding the Montana Alternative Student Testing (MAST) 
Pilot Program to grades 3-8 in Math and Reading for the 2023-2024 school year. Due to this 
expansion, the Office of Public Instruction (OPI) is seeking a Field Test Flexibility waiver to 
eliminate an undue burden on students, teachers, and district leaders by preventing double 
testing. Currently, the districts participating in the through-year MAST program for grades 5 and 
7 are also required to complete the federally mandated end-of-the-year summative assessment. 
The Field Test Flexibility waiver is for one year and is granted to states that are changing their 
assessment system by the US Department of Education (DOE). 
 
The Field Test Flexibility waiver will only affect districts and schools that are participating in the 
MAST Pilot Program. All other districts and schools will still be required to take the federally 
mandated end-of-the-year summative assessment. OPI sought public comment from parents, 
teachers, test coordinators, school leaders, and community members on the Field Test Flexibility 
waiver from March 30 – April 28, 2023. Public comment was provided by: 

• Submitting written comment to essainput@mt.gov 
• Participating in one of three public comment webinars 

• Webinar 1 on April 12 from 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
• Webinar 2 on April 19 from 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
• Webinar 3 on April 25 from 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM 

• Completing the Field Testing Flexibility for Montana Assessment System Waiver Survey 
 
The Field Test Flexibility waiver and a summary of public comment will be submitted to the 
DOE on May 2, 2023. 
 
Krystal Smith, Education Innovation Manager, is standing by for questions. 
 
 
 
 

https://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Assessment-Accountability/Montana-Alternative-Student-Testing-Pilot-Program
https://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Assessment-Accountability/Montana-Alternative-Student-Testing-Pilot-Program
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/MAST/Waiver%20Attachment%20Final.docx?ver=2023-03-31-135558-453
mailto:essainput@mt.gov
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/89288940615?pwd=azlhNlRPcWcvZTJEQ3QxcGcwL21QUT09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/86928184793?pwd=VXFONWJsU1AvMnoxSll6Vm83VUVyQT09
https://mt-gov.zoom.us/j/87294940952?pwd=Rnk0SE1jeU1SckZUYXp1SFpGbXN4QT09
https://montanaopi.sjc1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_71E8WyOu6jcZAUK


 
3 

Data Modernization: 
Data Modernization Request For Proposal(RFP) Timeline 
 
Important notes: 
• This project will start with an analysis teamed up with building the 
foundation for a new solution. 
  
Key Goals: 

• Simplify data entry and transport from the field! 
• Eliminate as much data entry duplication as possible! 
• Improve data validation and certification processes! 
• Tying disparate systems together and consolidating collection efforts! 

 
The timeline below presents the tasks and milestones for this momentous project:  
   

• April 14, 2023: Deadline for Receipt of Written Questions    
• April 20, 2023: Deadline for Posting Written Responses to the State's Website    
• April 27, 2023: RFP Response Due Date  
• May 15 - 18, 2023: Offeror Interviews/Product Demonstrations    
• May 22, 2023: *RFP Award      
• May 24, 2023: Contract negotiations complete 
• May 26, 2023: *Contract Finalization  
• May 29, 2023: Vendor and OPI PMs create a baseline schedule including weekly status 

meetings 
• June 2, 2023: Meetings with key stakeholders scheduled and confirmed 
• August 16, 2023: Milestone 1 -First draft delivery of current inventory and data scoping 
• August 23, 2023: Milestone 2 – Draft of all deliverables reviewed by the OPI project 

team 
• August 25, 2023: Milestone 3 – Final delivery of all documentation for review and 

approval by the OPI project team 
• August 25, 2023: Milestone 4 – Commercial of the Shelf(COTS) Solutions, Data 

Modernization Architecture & Deployment Strategy 
• December 12, 2024: Milestone 5 – Full Production Deployment 
• January 4, 2025: Milestone 6 - Post Deployment Analysis and Assessment 
• February 28, 2025: Milestone 7 – Approval & Sign-off of Data Modernization Fully 

Deployed Environment by OPI Leadership & Program Team 
 
Chris Sinrud, Chief Information Officer, is standing by for questions. 
 
 
Federal Update: 
Please see the attached Update on Federal Programs.  
 
Dr. Julie Murgel, Chief Operating Officer, is standing by for questions. 
 
 



 
4 

Elementary and Secondary Schools Emergency Relief Funds – ESSER: 
A Review Committee composed of clerks and superintendents from across 
the state along with OPI staff designed a data collection process to ensure 
that the US Department of Education (DOE) received the correct 
information for the data collection. Thank you to the review committee as 
they were instrumental in helping to make sure that notices and data 
collection forms adhered to DOE requirements.  The team also worked to 
provide a system of guidance to ensure an easier process for collecting and 

inputting the data. 
 
As of April 21, 2023, all districts had submitted their data. Shout out to district clerks and 
superintendents who worked to collect data for OPI.   
 
Testing is underway for quality assurance to guarantee that all data will be submitted to the DOE 
on time. 
 
As a reminder, ESSER II must be expended by September 30, 2023, and ESSER III must be 
expended by September 30, 2024. 
 
Each month school board trustees are sent a monthly allocation report for ESSER funds. These 
reports can be found here. 
 
The state-wide ESSER allocation through March 31, 2023, is: 
 

 
 
For more information on ESSER please click here or contact Wendi Fawns 
at wendi.fawns@mt.gov. 
 
 
Montana Military Interstate Children’s Compact Commission (MIC3): 

The designation of April as the Month of the Military Child 
acknowledges the significant role military-connected students 
play in our communities. In 2011, the University of New 
Hampshire Cooperative Extension Military Youth and Family 
Program started the “Purple Up! for Military Kids” as a visible 
way to thank military youth for their strength and sacrifice. 
Because purple represents joint service operations and is a 

combination of Army green, Marine Corps red, and Coast Guard, Air Force, and Navy blue, it is 
the appropriate color for military children from all branches. 

https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/COVID-19/ESSER/Allocation%20Updates/rp%20ESSER%20Monthly%20Trustee%20Status%20CC%20Mar23.pdf?ver=2023-04-12-140003-793
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/COVID-19/ESSER/Allocation%20Updates/rp%20ESSER%20Monthly%20District%20Status%20CC%20Mar23.pdf?ver=2023-04-12-135935-380
https://opi.mt.gov/COVID-19-Information/ESSER
mailto:wendi.fawns@mt.gov


 
5 

 
Montana is home to over 6,200 military-connected children with a parent currently serving in the 
United States Military. There are nearly 3,800 active duty military members in Montana and over 
5,700 National Guard and Reserve members. Montana Purple Up! Day will be celebrated on 
April 27, 2023, in Great Falls to honor Montana’s 2023 Purple Star Schools and Purple Star 
Champions. 
 
Montana’s 2022 - 2023 Purple Star School Awardees are: 

• Montana School for the Deaf and Blind 
• Great Falls High School - Great Falls Public Schools 
• Chief Joseph Elementary School - Great Falls Public Schools 
• Meadow Lark Elementary School - Great Falls Public Schools 
• Early Learning Family Center - Great Falls Public Schools 

 
The 2022- 2023 Purple Star Champion Awardees are: 

• Brian Holbein, Lt. Col (R) JROTC Teacher at Great Falls High School 
• Michael Wonch, MSgt (R) JROTC Teacher at Great Falls High School 
• Col Christopher Karns, Mission Support Group Commander, Malmstrom AFB 

 

 
April 19 was National Purple Up! Day. OPI and MIC3 Commissioner Ray Shaw honored our 
military-connected children and families at the Capitol. 
 
 
 

https://content.govdelivery.com/bulletins/gd/MTOPI-33ba4f9?wgt_ref=MTOPI_WIDGET_55
https://content.govdelivery.com/bulletins/gd/MTOPI-33ba4f9?wgt_ref=MTOPI_WIDGET_55


 
6 

 
Purple Up Day celebration in Great Falls on April 27. 

 
For more information on MIC3, please contact Jenna McKinney, Family Engagement Director, 
at jenna.mckinney@mt.gov.  
 
 
Stronger Connections Grant: 

The Bipartisan Safer Communities Act (BSCA) Stronger Connections Grant 
Program application window opened on March 27, 2023, and will close on 
May 1, 2023. The federal congressional BSCA awarded the Office of Public 
Instruction (OPI) $4.8 million in additional funding for Title IV, Part A of 
the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This one-time funding is in 
addition to the federal Title IV, Part A funding already allocated to the 
Montana OPI. Title IV Part A is also known as Student Support and 

Academic Enrichment (SSAE). The SSAE program is intended to improve students’ academic 
achievement by increasing the capacity of state educational agencies (SEAs), local educational 
agencies (LEAs), and local communities to provide all students with:  

• Access to a well-rounded education  
• Improve school conditions for student learning, safe and healthy students  
• Effective use of technology to improve the academic achievement and digital literacy of 

all students 
 
The Stronger Connections Grant aims to provide funding for high-needs Montana schools to 
develop, implement, and evaluate a comprehensive approach that prioritizes physical and 
emotional safety for their school community. The competitive subgrant is open until May 1, 
2023, at 4:00 PM. Schools will have the opportunity to apply for a minimum of $10,000 and a 

mailto:jenna.mckinney@mt.gov
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/senate-bill/2938/text?r=5&s=1
https://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Academic-Success/Title-Other-Federal-Programs/Title-IV-Part-A-Student-Support-Academic-Enrichment


 
7 

total of $175,000 per year for two years. Notification of awards will be sent to schools on July 1. 
The grant process can be viewed here. 
 
For more information contact Paige Sedahl at paige.sedahl@mt.gov or OPIStronger@mt.gov. 
 
 
2024 Montana Teacher of the Year Applications: 

Superintendent Arntzen is asking all Montanans to nominate 2024 Montana 
Teacher of the Year candidates. The Montana Teacher of the Year award 
recognizes teachers who: 
• elevate student success by celebrating teachers who honor individual 
student strengths and each child’s unique abilities 
• empower classroom innovation by recognizing teachers who are 
responsive to the complex realities that define Montana’s diverse and 

unique classrooms across the state 
• enhance pathways to teacher leadership by creating teacher ambassadors at the local, 

state, and national levels to connect classrooms to the community 
 
All Montanans are encouraged to fill out the simple nomination form before May 12, 2023. 
Teachers may self-nominate through the form as well. All nominated teachers will be contacted 
and asked to fill out an application. Applications can be sent to MTTOY@mt.gov. 
 
The 2024 Montana Teacher of the Year timeline is: 

• May 12, 2023 Nominations due 
• June 23, 2023 Applications due to MTTOY@mt.gov 
• July-August 2023 Applications reviewed by committees 
• Mid-September 2023 Finalists selected 
• Mid-September 2023 Finalists interviewed by state committee, MT TOY selected 
• October 2023 National Teacher of the Year Application Due to CCSSO 
• February 2024 MT TOY begins duties and NTOY activities 

 
 
Legislative Update: 

 
To read the End-of-Session Wrap-Up, please click here. 

https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Teaching-Learning/Teacher-of-the-Year
https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Teaching-Learning/Teacher-of-the-Year
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSezm9GGRFGTO5-uoPVZM8LfRtgvYptwTTbk2uDeptxqhEVEPA/viewform?usp=sf_link
mailto:MTTOY@mt.gov
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/Legislation/68th%20End%20Of%20Session%20Wrap-Up_4.14.23.pdf?ver=2023-04-26-122225-867


BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION
MAY ASSESSMENT UPDATE

Cedar Rose
Assessment Director 



SUMMATIVE COMPLETION RATES AS OF 
4/24/2023



SUMMATIVE 
TESTING 
OUTREACH

Bi-weekly general completion updates 
sent to all STCs

Weekly targeted emails sent to STCs, 
superintendents, and building level 
administrators of any school in danger 
of not completing assessments

Monitoring completion rates of 
students with IEPs taking general 
assessments to provide support 



ACCESS FOR ELLS
2022-23 COMPLETION RATES
TBD-Released on 4/28



 
 

May 11-12, 2023 
Update on Federal Programs 

 
 
1.  Proposed Federal Waiver for Field Testing Flexibility  
The Montana Office of Public Instruction (OPI) is submitting a federal waiver for field test flexibility.  According 
to the US Department of Education (USED), a Field Test Flexibility waiver is a one-year waiver granted to state 
education agencies (SEAs) that are changing their assessment systems and want double-testing flexibility and 
identification flexibility.   

 
View Montana’s request for a field-testing flexibility waiver (PDF). 

Approval of this waiver will support OPI’s Montana Alternative Student Testing Pilot Program (MAST) which 
better equips educators with the data they need to personalize high-quality education for all students. This Field 
Test Flexibility waiver will eliminate an undue burden on students, teachers, and district leaders by preventing 
double-testing and ensuring identification flexibility. It will advance student academic achievement by enabling 
the OPI to design and develop a more balanced assessment system that centers around student learning and 
provides additional support for educators.  
With approval, Montana would be the first state to gain approval for the reading/language arts and 
mathematics multiple state interim assessments that result in a single summative score that provides valid, 
reliable, and transparent information on student achievement.  The OPI assures that an operational multiple 
state interim assessment will be administered statewide in grades 3 through 8 to all students who take the 
general reading/language arts and mathematics assessment during the 2024-2025 school year.  Following the 
final Spring administration in 2025, standards-setting will occur. The results will be publicly reported, 
disaggregated by student groups, shared with parents and educators, and fed into the Federal accountability 
system.  
 
The waiver will only be applicable to districts and schools participating in the MAST pilot program during the 
2023-2024 school year, and parents will be notified of their child’s participation in the field test. Non-
participating districts and schools will continue to administer the Smarter Balanced Assessment (SBAC) for 
Grades 3-8 in the Spring of 2024.  Accountability provisions and reporting for non-participating districts and 
schools will not be changed. 
  

Key Takeaways  

• To ensure students, teachers, and district leaders are not overburdened with double testing, OPI is 
submitting a field test flexibility waiver to the USED. 

• The OPI will ensure that all students in 3rd to 8th grade who do not take a field test in Reading/Language 
Arts and Mathematics will take the current SBAC assessment. 

https://opi.mt.gov/Leadership/Assessment-Accountability/Montana-Alternative-Student-Testing-Pilot-Program


• Precedent for the approval of these field-testing flexibility waivers was established under the No Child 
Left Behind Act by States transitioning to Smarter Balanced and PARCC assessments. 

• Parents of students in each school participating in the field test will be notified of the school’s 
participation, including by ensuring that the notification to parents includes a discussion of the 
implications of the school’s participation in the field test and a notification of whether the parents’ child 
will participate in the field test. 

• The waivers would allow the OPI and participating school districts to gather data to establish the 
validity and reliability of the field tests during the 2023-2024 school year, prior to publicly reporting 
student test results.  

• Schools that participate in the field test will maintain the federal school identification determined in the 
Fall of 2023 based on data collected during 2022-2023 (i.e., schools participating in the field test will not 
be identified for support, or existed from support status, on the bases of data collected during the year 
of the field test-2023-2024).   

• OPI assures that an operational test will be administered during the 2024-2025 school year that, 
following standards setting, will result in data that can be publicly reported, disaggregated by student 
groups, shared with parents and educators, and feed into the Federal accountability, providing an 
opportunity for OPI, in partnership with New Meridian, to lead the nation in implementing a statewide 
innovative assessment system.  

Below is a Timeline outlining the process that was used for stakeholder involvement: 

March 30, 2023: Initiate public comment, by sending emails to stakeholders, opening a survey, and posting 
information on the OPI webpage with links to the draft Field-Testing Flexibility Waiver and a FAQ. 
April 2023: Consultation with the Governor’s office 
April 12, 2023: Assessment Site Testing Coordinator Webinar, 3:30 pm-4:00 pm 
April 12, 2023: Webinar 1 for public input, 4:15 pm-5:00 pm 
April 18, 2023: Discussion with Education Advocates 
April 19, 2023: Webinar 2 for public input, 4:00 pm to 5:00 pm 
April 25, 2023: Webinar 3 for response to public input, 4:00 pm to 5:00 pm 
April 28, 2023: Public comment and survey deadline 
May 2, 2023: Final Waiver prepared and submitted to the USED. 
 
2.  ESSER Information 

 



National and state comparison, view through data collected during the federal Annual reporting for ESSER Year 3 
which began the first week in April.   In partnership with districts and a review committee composed of business 
clerks, superintendents, and OPI staff the data collection process 
resulted in 97% of all districts submitting on time by April 14, 
2023.   
 
Going forward OPI is continuing to ensure compliance through a 
broad and in-depth system of support which includes a series of 
monthly ESSER Guidance Sessions, individual consultation over 
the phone and virtually, and email.  Some of the resources we 
created and maintain to assist districts in meeting students' 
needs include: 
 
Monthly allocation and expenditure reports by the district.  
District use of funds Plans (priorities and goals) updated at least every six months and reviewed June 2023. 
Public portal access on individual requests for funds, allocation, and cash requests.   
Spending countdown (ESSER II CRRSA September 2023, ESSER III ARP September 2024) 
 

3.  General Information on the Federal ESSA Accountability System 

What is it? 
Under the 2015 Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) there was a federal requirement for an accountability system 
that is used to make sure all Montana's students are served and prepared for the future. ESSA outlines areas 
each state must focus on for indicators. For more information, please see Montana's State Plan. 
 
What Students are included? 
Per federal law, students who have been enrolled at least half of the year in the school shall be included for all 
indicators except graduation rate. For graduation rate, the student is included in the graduation rate for the 
school that they last attended. Additionally, there must be at least ten students participating in each indicator 
to receive a score.  
 
How are Schools Identified as Comprehensive? 
• Participating Title I schools that are above 10 in enrollment are scored in all indicators with at least ten 

students. They are then ranked and given a composite score and the lowest performing 5% are identified as 
a Comprehensive Support School  

• All High schools that have a graduation rate that is less than 67% are identified as Comprehensive.  

Note: A Title I school can be moved from Additional Targeted to Comprehensive if a subgroup consistently 
underperforms for three years in a row.  
 
What is a Subgroup? 
This refers to a subgroup of students identified by a particular characteristic. The student subgroups used for the 
accountability system include Economically disadvantaged students, English learners, students from major racial 
and ethnic groups (White, American Indian, and Hispanic), and children with disabilities.  

https://covid-relief-data.ed.gov/
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/COVID-19/ESSER/Allocation%20Updates/rp%20ESSER%20Monthly%20District%20Status%20CC%20Mar23.pdf?ver=2023-04-12-135935-380
https://opi.mt.gov/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=4ZtONgC0iL4%3d&portalid=182
https://egrants.opi.mt.gov/opigmsweb/logon.aspx
https://opi.mt.gov/COVID-19-Information/ESSER
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/ESSA/ESSAPlan.pdf?ver=2020-07-21-174024-567


 
How are Schools Identified as Additional Targeted (ATSI)? 
All Schools, including Non-Title I schools, are scored in each indicator for each subgroup that has at least ten 
students and compared to the composite score of the bottom 5% of Title schools. If a subgroup scores at or 
below the level of the bottom 5% of Title I schools, then they are identified as ATSI for that subgroup.  
Note: If a Non-Title School is identified as ATSI for the same subgroup for three years in a row they move to 
targeted status which is similar to comprehensive but is for Non-Title Schools.  
 
What are the Indicators Used in the Accountability System?  
The First four indicators are required by federal law. There have to be at least ten students to be scored in an 
indicator. Additionally, the student must be enrolled for at least half the year besides for graduation/cohort.  
1. Academic Achievement: Measures proficiency in Math and ELA (Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment 

for grades 3-8 and the ACT for 11th grade). Participation Rate is taken into account on this indicator as well.  
2. Academic Growth (Elementary and Middle Schools Only): An academic growth indicator uses individual 

student performance on annual state tests (Smarter Balanced Summative assessment grade 4-8) over a two-
year period to determine the amount of improvement of a student’s proficiency on grade level Math and 
English Language Arts content standards between two consecutive years. This is not an indicator used for 
High School 

3. EL Learner Progress: Progress is defined as any student who shows a 0.5-point growth on their composite 
score on the WIDA from the previous year. 

4. Four-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (High School Only): Calculations are based on the four-year 
adjusted cohort graduation rate for all students and for each student group who met the state standards 
with a regular high school diploma. Students who graduate in accordance with IEP goals are not included in 
the numerator of this calculation due to Federal law.  

5. Satisfactory Attendance: Students who attend at least 95% of the instructional days are considered 
satisfactory. If a school didn’t report their attendance on time, they received a 0. 

6. College and/or Career Ready (High School Only): Percent of students determined to be college or career 
ready. A student is considered college or career ready if they are a CTE concentrator or scores at least 21 
Composite Score on the ACT. 

7. STEM Indicator: Proficiency in statewide science assessment for students in grades 5 and 8. 

 
How are Schools assigned scores for each indicator? 
Each indicator as outlined above has a total possible point that can be earned. The schools are ranked for each 
indicator and assigned a score based on their ranking and total possible points for that indicator. For example, a 
Title 1 High School with the highest graduation rate would earn a total possible points of 25.  
If there are not at least ten students for the school or for a specific subgroup participating in any of the above 
indicators a school with not receive a score for that indicator and those possible points will be subtracted out of 
the number of points a school can earn. 
The final school ranking is a percentage based on the    total points earned for all indicators

total possible points for all indicators scored in
.  

 
What are Montana’s Long Term Growth Goals? 
The long-term goals for Montana are a 4 percent reduction in the number of students not proficient (or not 
graduated) each year. This allows for stronger growth in real numbers among low scoring subgroups to close the 
achievement gaps between these subgroups and the state average 



 
How can a school Exit Comprehensive Support or ATSI? 
Based on the Addendum approved by USED: 
 
Comprehensive schools identified in fall 2022, the exit criteria for fall 2023 require that a School meets both of 
the following criteria:  

1. No longer be in the bottom 5% of Title I schools.  
2. The academic growth goals in the school’s improvement plan (CSIP) for one year (rather than three 

consecutive years). 
 
ATSI schools identified in fall 2022, exit criteria for fall 2023 require that a school meets both of the following 
criteria:  

1. All subgroups in the school perform at a level higher than the lowest performing 5% of Title I 
schools. 

2. The academic growth goals set in the school’s CSIP for one year (rather than two consecutive years). 
 

4.  Accountability Designations based on 2022 data:   

Which schools are identified as comprehensive and targeted schools?   
 
Comprehensive Support and Improvement Schools 
 
Targeted Support and Improvement Schools 
 

 

The Office of Public Instruction ran the accountability system in March 2023.   And at that time, only those 
schools in Targeted Support and Improvement in Monitoring status were eligible to exit and three schools met 
the exit criteria to exit.  Below are the numbers in each of the accountability areas of Universal, Targeted, and 
Additional Targeted Support and Improvement, and Comprehensive Support and Improvement.  

• 618 schools are designated as Universal. 
• 145 schools designated as Additional Targeted Support which includes. 

o 66 schools newly identified.  
o 6 schools in second year ATSI  
o 61 schools in Monitoring status 
o 9 schools with a mixture of first- and second-year designations in different subgroups 

• Total of Targeted Schools by Subgroups: 
o 10 American Indian 
o 26 English Language 
o 9  English Language 
o 38 Hispanic 
o 39 White 

 

https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/ESSA/Updates/2022_April_MT_Addendum_Approval_Letter.pdf?ver=2023-01-06-124741-757
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/ESSA/Comprehensive%20Suport%20Designation%20for%20Data%20Year%202021-2022.pdf
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/ESSA/Targeted%20Support%20and%20Improvement%20Designation%20for%20Data%20Year%202021-2022.pdf


ITEM 5 
 

COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER EDUCATION 
REPORT 

 
Dr. Angela McLean 

 
  



ITEM 6    
 

 
GOVERNOR’S OFFICE REPORT 

 
 

Dylan Klapmeier 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 7 

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

Charles Fox 



 MSDB LIAISON – (Items 8-9)

Renee Rasmussen 

ITEM 8 

MSDB REPORT 

Action Items 

• Action on Personnel Items
• Action on Out of State Travel Request
• Golden Triangle Cooperative MOU

• Association of Education and
Rehabilitation of the Blind and Visually 
Impaired Accreditation Second Reading 

Paul Furthmyre 











































































































































































ITEM 9 
 

ACTION ON MSDB SUPERINTENDENT 
2023-2024 CONTRACT 

 
 

Madalyn Quinlan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
Contract of Employment Between Board of Public Education and Superintendent Page 1 of 3 

 Contract of Employment for 

 Superintendent of the Montana School for the Deaf and Blind 
 
 
1. Term. On behalf of the Montana School for the Deaf and Blind (hereinafter MSDB), the 
Montana Board of Public Education employs Mr. Paul Furthmyre as Superintendent for a term of 
three years. The term of the Contract is from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2026, unless sooner 
terminated pursuant to Section 9 below. The Contract expires automatically at the end of the 
term. Neither party should have any expectation of renewal. The parties may by mutual written 
agreement extend or renew the term of this Contract prior to expiration.  
 
2. Record of Authorization for Contract. This contract was approved by the Montana 
Board of Public Education (the hiring authority) at a properly noticed regular meeting dated May 

11, 2023. Such approval shall be reflected in the official minutes of such meeting, which shall be 
available for review by the public upon request. 
 
3. Duties. The Superintendent is the chief executive officer of the MSDB and shall perform the 
duties of Superintendent for the MSDB as prescribed in the job description and as may be 
assigned by the Board of Public Education. The Superintendent shall comply with Board of 
Public Education directives and other applicable state and federal law, Board of Public Education 
policies as they exist or may hereafter be adopted or amended, which are incorporated in and 
made a part of this Contract as though fully set forth herein. The Superintendent agrees to devote 
his or her time and energy to the performance of these duties in a faithful manner. 
 
4. Professional Activities. The Superintendent may attend and participate in appropriate 
professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels with the reasonable expenses for 
such attendance to be borne by the MSDB. “Appropriate” and “reasonable” shall include those 
meetings and expenses incorporated into the budget or otherwise pre-approved by the MSDB.   
 
5. Compensation. As prescribed by the Board of Public Education, the MSDB agrees to pay 
the Superintendent for his or her services an hourly wage of $53.89/hour, equaling an annual 

salary of one hundred and twelve thousand, ninety-one dollars and twenty cents 

($112,091.20), paid in equal monthly installments unless otherwise agreed to by the parties. As 
prescribed by the Board of Public Education, the MSDB agrees to pay the Superintendent a one-
time doctoral stipend of $5,000 upon documentation of successful completion. Additional salary 
increases to the Superintendent position are incumbent upon any and all mandates passed by the 
Montana Legislature aligned with any statutory increases given to all state employees. 
 
6. Evaluation. The Board of Public Education shall evaluate and assess in writing the 
performance of the Superintendent at least annually, prior to November 30th of each year. 
Following or concurrent with such evaluation, this Contract shall be reviewed by the Board of 
Public Education for consideration of renewal. Nothing herein shall require the Board of Public 
Education to make a decision on extension at such meeting. The evaluation format and procedure 
shall be in accordance with the Board of Public Education’s policies. 
 
 



  
Contract of Employment Between Board of Public Education and Superintendent Page 2 of 3 

7. Holidays, Vacation and Sick Leave. The Superintendent is entitled to days off with 
pay on those holidays specified in section §1-1-216, MCA, subject to the provisions of that 
section. The Superintendent is entitled to the sick and vacation leave benefits under Title 2, 
Chapter 18, Part 6, MCA. Vacation days taken by the Superintendent shall be taken at such time 
or times as will least interfere with the performance of the Superintendent's duties as set forth in 
this Agreement.  
 
8. Professional Liability. The Board of Public Education shall provide for the 
immunization, defense, and indemnification of the Superintendent as provided in section §2-9-
305, MCA. 
 
9. Termination. This Contract may be terminated by mutual agreement of the Superintendent 
and the Board of Public Education in writing upon such terms and conditions as may be mutually 
agreed. If the employee wishes to terminate the contract, the employee must give 30 days’ notice 
in writing. 
 
10. Retirement, Death, Disability. This Agreement shall be terminated upon the death of 
the Superintendent or upon the Superintendent's retirement.  
 
11. Dismissal for Cause. The Board of Public Education may dismiss the Superintendent 
during the term of this Contract for good cause. “Good cause” means reasonable job-related 
grounds for dismissal based on a failure to satisfactorily perform job duties, disruption of the 
employer’s operation, or other legitimate business reason.   
 

12. Termination Procedure. No discharge shall be effective until written charges have 
been served upon the Superintendent and the Superintendent provided an opportunity for a fair 
hearing before the Board of Public Education after at least ten days' notice in writing.  
 
The hearing shall be conducted in open or executive session, according to the determination of 
the Board of Public Education Chair pursuant to §2-3-203, MCA. In making the determination 
regarding executive session, the Board of Public Education Chair shall take account of any 
assertion or waiver of the right of privacy by the Superintendent. The Superintendent may be 
represented by legal counsel at his or her own expense. If a discharge from employment is found 
by a court to be wrongful, the Superintendent is entitled to damages for any breach of this 
contract established by the court. 
 

13. Controlling Law. This Contract will be governed by the laws of the state of Montana. 
 

14. Complete Agreement. This Contract embodies the complete agreement of the parties 
hereto, superseding all oral and written previous and contemporary agreements between the 
parties. No alteration or modification of this Contract shall be valid unless evidenced by a 
writing signed by the parties to this Contract. 
 
15. Savings Clause. In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement shall, for any reason, be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such invalidity, 



  
Contract of Employment Between Board of Public Education and Superintendent Page 3 of 3 

illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof, and this Agreement  
shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained 
herein.  
 
16. Successors and Assigns. This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns, 
including any change of membership of the Board of Public Education. 
 
17. Notices. All notices, consents, request, instructions approvals or other communications 
provided for herein shall be in writing and delivered by personal delivery or regular U.S. mail, 
return receipt requested, to the last known address of the party being provided such notice. 
 
 
DATED May 11, 2023.   
 
 
___________________________________________________  _______________ 
Paul Furthmyre, Superintendent    DATE 
MONTANA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND    
 
 
_________________________________________________  _______________ 
Madalyn Quinlan, Chair       DATE 
MONTANA BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION     
 



 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – (Item 10)

Madalyn Quinlan 

ITEM 10 

ACTION ON 2023-2024 BASE AID PAYMENT 
SCHEDULE

Barbara Quinn 



 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: May 11 - 12, 2023 

  

Presentation K-12 Schools Payment Schedule for Fiscal Year 2024 

   

Presenter Barbara Quinn 

 
Position Title School Finance Senior Manager 

Office of Public Instruction 
  

Overview As required by 20-9-344, MCA, the Board of Public Education must 
approve the distribution of K-12 BASE aid for public education. 

  

Requested 
Decision(s) 

Approval of K-12 Payment Schedule. 

  

Related Issue(s) None. 
  

Recommendation(s) Action: Approve K-12 Schools Payment Schedule for FY2024 

  



 
 

Proposed 2/14/2023 

    
   

   
 
 

  
 

PROPOSED PAYMENT SCHEDULE - FISCAL YEAR 2024 
 

The following distribution dates for FY 2024 BASE aid payments to K-12 schools are under review by the 
Montana Board of Public Education and are scheduled according to 20-9-344, MCA. 

SB001 in the 2023 Legislative Session changed the distribution month for the State Coal Mitigation Block 
Grant payment. The first payment will now go out in December instead of in November. 

 

August 28 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian 
Education for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, Special Education, 
Technology, and Transportation Prepayment 
 
September 26 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian 
Education for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, and Special Education 
 
October 26 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian 
Education for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, and Special Education 
 
November 21 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian 
Education for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, Special Education, and 
Indian Language Immersion Payment 
 
December 15 Guaranteed Tax Base Aid for General Fund, State Lands Block Grant, State 
Coal Mitigation Block Grant, and County Retirement 
 
January 26 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian 
Education for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, and Special Education,  
 
February 26 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian 
Education for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, and Special Education 
 
March 26 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian Education 
for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, Special Education, and Transportation 
 
April 25 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian Education 
for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, and Special Education 
 
May 28 Guaranteed Tax Base Aid, State Lands Block Grant, State Coal Mitigation Block Grant, 
State Major Maintenance Aid, Debt Service Assistance and County Retirement 
 
June 25 Direct State Aid, Quality Educator Component, At Risk Component, Indian Education 
for All, Student Achievement Gap, Data for Achievement, Special Education, and Transportation 



   LICENSURE COMMITTEE – (Items 11-12) 
 
 

Susie Hedalen 
 
 

*******TIME CERTAIN AT 1:00 PM******* 
 
 
 

ITEM 11 
 
 

INITIAL REVIEW OF BPE CASE #2023-01, 
CASE 

 
 

Rob Stutz, Chief Legal Counsel, OPI 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 12 
 
 

ACTION ON CAEP MOU 
 
 

Dr. Julie Murgel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: May 11-12, 2023 

  
Presentation Council for Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP) 

Agreement 
 

Presenter(s) Julie Murgel, Chief Operating Officer 
 
Position Title Office of Public Instruction 

  
Overview The Partnership Agreement is between three parties: the Montana 

Board of Public Education, the Montana State Superintendent of 
Public Education, and the Council for the Accreditation of Educator 
Preparation (CAEP).  
CAEP is a nongovernment, voluntary association that is a 
nationally recognized accreditor by the Council for Higher 
Education Accreditation (CHEA). Through an Accreditation Council, 
CAEP accredits Educator Preparation Programs EPP).   
 
The purpose of this partnership agreement is to:  

• Outline preferences about program review options,  
• Review team compositions for accreditation site review 

conducted by CAEP of the Montana EPPs, and 
• Establish the responsibilities that each party has in 

supporting CAEP Accreditation activities for EPPS 
voluntarily requesting joint reviews. 

 
This partnership agreement is for MT EPPs that elect to have a 
joint accreditation for the State and CAEP.   
 
The agreement is for 1 year, from July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024. 

  
Requested 
Decision(s) 

Approval of the CAEP MOU. 

  
Related Issue(s) None 
  
Recommendation(s) Action: Approve CAEP MOU 

http://opi.mt.gov/


 

    
 

Montana Board of Public Education,  

the Montana State Superintendent of Public Education, 

and the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP) 

Partnership Agreement 

 

Whereas, CAEP is a nongovernmental, voluntary membership organization committed to the 
effective preparation of teachers and other P-12 professional educators; and 

Whereas, CAEP, through an autonomous Accreditation Council, accredits educator preparation 
providers (EPP’s) and advances excellent educator preparation through evidence-based 
accreditation that assures quality and supports continuous improvement to strengthen P-12 
student learning; and 

Whereas, CAEP is a nationally recognized accreditor, having earned recognition by the Council 
for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA), and is seeking recognition by the United States 
Secretary of Education, and, therefore, develops policy and procedures aligned with all 
applicable requirements of CHEA and, to the extent practicable, the U.S. Department of 
Education; and 

Whereas, the Montana Board of Public Education (BPE), herein referred to as the State, supports 
continuous improvement in educator preparation, shall be. 

CAEP, and the State hereby enter into this agreement detailing the State’s preferences with 
regard to program review options and review team composition for accreditation Site Reviews 
conducted by CAEP of EPP’s operating within the State and establishing the primary 
responsibilities each party has in supporting CAEP’s accreditation activities involving all such 
EPP’s. 

1. CAEP Standards and Scope of Accreditation 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

The CAEP Board of Directors (CAEP Board or Board) has adopted standards (CAEP Standards 
or Standards) that serve as the basis for all accreditation reviews undertaken by CAEP. 



 

    
 

 

1.1. As a result of the ongoing critical self-review that CAEP undertakes to maintain and 
improve the quality of CAEP accreditation, the CAEP Board will undertake a comprehensive 
review and revision of the CAEP Standards on a schedule set by the Board and may, as needed, 
make interim amendments to the Standards. In making any such changes, CAEP will seek 
stakeholder and public input, including input from the State and its EPP’s. 

1.2. It is the responsibility of the State and any EPP’s seeking or continuing CAEP 
accreditation to stay informed of any changes made to the CAEP Standards and the timeline(s) 
set by the Board for the implementation of or transition to new or revised Standards. 

1.3. The CAEP scope of accreditation, defined in policy, distinguishes between two levels of 
educator preparation: 

1.3.1. Initial-Licensure Preparation if provided through programs at the baccalaureate or post-
baccalaureate levels leading to initial-licensure, certification, or endorsement that are designed to 
develop P-12 teachers. All Initial-Licensure Preparation programs within the Scope of 
Accreditation will be reviewed under CAEP Standards for Initial-Licensure. 

1.3.2. Advanced-Level Preparation is provided through programs at the post-baccalaureate or 
graduate level leading to licensure, certification, or endorsement. Advanced-Level Programs are 
designed to develop P-12 teachers who have already completed an initial- licensure program, 
currently licensed administrators, other certificated (or similar state language) school 
professionals for employment in P-12 schools/districts. All Advanced- Level programs within 
the Scope of Accreditation will be reviewed under CAEP Standards for Advanced-Level 
Preparation. 

 

2. CAEP’s Responsibility for Education Preparation Provider (EPP) Accreditation 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

2.1. CAEP, through the Accreditation Council, has sole responsibility for granting CAEP 
accreditation to an EPP, and for supporting and overseeing NCATE- and TEAC- accredited 



 

    
 

EPP’s through continuous accreditation and the CAEP eligibility processes described in CAEP 
policy. 

2.2. The process required for accreditation by CAEP is outlined in policies and procedures. 
Policies and procedures may be revised from time to time. It is the responsibility of the State and 
any EPP seeking CAEP accreditation to stay informed of any such changes as they may impact 
the CAEP accreditation process from the time of their adoption or publication. 

 

3. State’s Responsibility for Program Approval 

The Parties understand and agree that:  

3.1. The State has responsibility for program approval. In granting program approval, the 
State will utilize information generated from CAEP’s review(s) of an EPP, including but not 
limited to an Accreditation Council decision on CAEP accreditation and the assignment of any 
Areas for Improvement (AFIs) and Stipulations, as described in CAEP policy. Although the 
State may elect to have state-specific standards and/or requirements incorporated into the CAEP 
review, consistent with the program review options outlined below, only information gathered on 
an EPP’s compliance with CAEP Standards and requirements will be used by the Accreditation 
Council to make a decision. 

3.2. The State will periodically review its program review requirements against the CAEP 
Standards and policies and will, in a timely manner, make CAEP aware of any conflicts or 
potential inconsistencies so that all parties to this agreement are aware of any such issues and can 
work constructively together to minimize any challenges that may arise from them. 

 

4. CAEP Accreditation Cycle 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

4.1. The CAEP accreditation cycle involves an EPP in continuous improvement and requires 
an EPP to demonstrate that it meets CAEP’s high standards of quality required to improve P-12 
student learning. 



 

    
 

 

4.2. To merit full accreditation by CAEP, an EPP must meet all CAEP Standards on the basis 
of sufficient and accurate evidence. 

4.3. A Site Review, carried out by an Evaluation Team, is an essential part of the 
accreditation process. Members of the assigned team investigate the quality of an EPP’s 
evidence, including the accuracy and consistency of the evidence provided in relation to CAEP 
Standards. In accordance with CAEP policy, CAEP may utilize a virtual site review or may have 
one or more Evaluation Team members participating using electronic means. 

4.4. The State elects that CAEP’s reviews of EPPs in the State will be carried out using 
Evaluation Teams composed as follows: 

4.4.1. Joint Review Team. For any review except one required in conjunction with an 
accreditation decision of Accreditation with Stipulations or Probationary Accreditation, the 
composition of the Evaluation Team will be as follows: 

4.4.1.1. For a Review involving only one level of accreditation (i.e., initial or advanced), 
the Joint Review Team includes four national reviewers appointed by CAEP and up to three 
reviewers appointed by the State. 

4.4.1.2. For a Review involving both levels of accreditation, initial and advanced-level, 
the Evaluation Team will include five CAEP-appointed reviewers and up to four state- appointed 
reviewers. 

4.4.1.3. For a Stipulation or Probation review, the Evaluation Team is comprised of two 
CAEP-appointed reviewers. The state may choose to add one reviewer for a total of a three-
person team. The lead reviewer is appointed by CAEP. 

4.4.1.4. The State shall provide CAEP with its recommended Evaluation Team members 
within any timelines established by CAEP. If the State is unable to appoint members, CAEP will 
appoint from its pool of volunteers trained to serve as Evaluation Team members a CAEP-only 
team. All such teams are led by an Evaluation Team chair (or Evaluation Team leader) appointed 
by CAEP. 

 



 

    
 

4.5. Prior to assignment to any CAEP Evaluation Team, an individual must have successfully 
completed CAEP training for review team members and must acknowledge understanding of, 
and agreement to, adhere to CAEP’s code of conduct, including with regard to confidentiality 
and conflicts of interest. 

4.6. Each Evaluation Team shall include a P-12 practitioner, when possible. The State will 
make recommendations for P-12 practitioners through the CAEP accreditation platform. 

4.7. At the discretion of the State, the State’s teachers’ association(s) may appoint one (1) 
representative per association to observe the Site Review. Any expenses associated with the 
attendance of an observer must be covered by the association(s) or State. Prior to participation, 
any observer must acknowledge understanding of an agreement to adhere to CAEP’s policies 
and procedures regarding Site Reviews and the CAEP code of conduct, including with regard to 
confidentiality and conflicts of interest. 

4.8. All Site Review activities undertaken by a CAEP Evaluation Team will be conducted in 
accordance with CAEP policies and procedures. 

4.9. CAEP is not responsible for Site Review expenses for state-assigned personnel. 

4.10. An EPP that is subject to the jurisdiction of the State may choose from among any of the 
following program review options for CAEP accreditation: 

4.10.1. Specialty Program Review with National Recognition. The goal of the specialized 
professional association (SPA) Program Review with National Recognition is to align specialty 
licensure area data with national standards developed by SPAs in order to receive national 
recognition at the program level. The Evaluation Team will consider evidence that the EPP 
presents as gathered from the National Recognition decision-making process and made available 
in SPA program level reports to meet the sufficiency criteria related to CAEP Standard R1, 
Component R1.2 (Initial) and/or Standard RA.1, Component RA1.2 (Advanced). 

4.10.2. State Review by State Authority. The State conducts program reviews for purposes of 
State approval and to inform CAEP accreditation. An EPP undergoing the State Review option 
will follow State guidelines. The State provides forms and instructions on how to meet all State 
standards for licensure/certificate program approval. Upon an EPP’s completion of the State 
authority forms, trained reviewers are selected and assigned within appropriate content areas. 



 

    
 

Reviewers make recommendations for further action and/or approval. The State makes the final 
decision on the approval of any program. The CAEP Evaluation Team will consider evidence 
that the EPP presents as gathered from the State Review process to meet the sufficiency criteria 
related to CAEP Standard R1, Component RA1.2 (Initial) and/or Standard RA1, Component 
RA1.2 (Advanced). 

4.10.3. CAEP Evidence Review of Standard 1/A.1. Evidence for the CAEP Evidence Review of 
Standard 1/A.1 process is developed through the analysis of an EPP’s outcome assessment data 
aligned to specialty licensure area standards delineated in CAEP Standard R1, Component 
RA1.2 (Initial) and/or Standard A1, Component RA1.2 (Advanced). Evidence from the EPP’s 
internal assessment may be used by the state to determine its alignment with state required 
standards in the respective area(s) of licensure to demonstrate candidates’ ability to apply content 
and pedagogical knowledge in the area of licensure. 

4.11. The specific timeline established for the review of an EPP, as well as CAEP’s 
consideration of any request for an extension, will be decided by CAEP or the Accreditation 
Council, as appropriate, on a case-by-case basis and in accordance with CAEP policies. 

4.12. Once granted full accreditation by CAEP, an EPP’s term of accreditation shall be seven 
(7) years. Shorter terms are granted with a decision of Accreditation with Stipulations or 
Probationary Accreditation. Throughout its term, to maintain accreditation, an EPP must comply 
with CAEP policies, including policies regarding payment of annual dues and the submission of 
annual reports. 

4.13. An EPP for which the Accreditation Council issues a decision to deny or revoke 
accreditation may have a right to petition for an appeal subject to CAEP’s policy on appeals. 

4.14. The State will provide to CAEP its policy leading to a “Change in State Status.” The 
State will notify CAEP within thirty (30) days of action taken when a CAEP-accredited EPP has 
had a “Change in State Status” as a result of a decision on specialized professional association 
(SPA) program status by the State. 

4.15. Accreditation-specific terminology and definitions used by CAEP as part of its EPP 
review and accreditation processes may vary from similar terms and definitions used by the 
State. Any definitions of key terms and glossaries created by CAEP are available on the CAEP 



 

    
 

website [http://caepnet.org/glossary]. The State should inquire with CAEP about the definition of 
any term if there is uncertainty regarding its meaning in the CAEP accreditation context. 

 

5. Opportunities for State Input 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

5.1. CAEP will afford the State multiple opportunities to provide CAEP, the Evaluation 
Team, and members of the Accreditation Council with any information or data the State deems 
relevant to the accreditation of an EPP, as follows: 

5.1.1. At least sixteen (16) weeks prior to any scheduled Site Review, CAEP will give the State 
notice of the upcoming Site Review. At any time, up to six (6) weeks before the scheduled Site 
Review, the State may provide CAEP with comments and information on the EPP for 
consideration by the Evaluation Team. EPP’s will be given an opportunity to respond to any such 
comments prior to the Site Review. 

5.1.2. At any time, the State may file a complaint regarding an EPP with the Accreditation 
Council for investigation and consideration as part of the EPP’s ongoing cycle of CAEP 
accreditation. In accordance with CAEP policy, adverse action may result from any such 
investigation. 

5.1.3. In the event an EPP within the State petitions for the appeal of an adverse action of the 
Accreditation Council, CAEP will notify the State that such petition has been received. Any 
notification of a decision made by an ad-hoc appeal panel will be made in accordance with 
Section 7, below, and the detailed notification provisions included in CAEP policy. 

 

6. Decisions of the Accreditation Council and an Ad-Hoc Appeals Council 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

6.1. The Accreditation Council makes decisions regarding the accreditation of EPP’s at 
meetings held not less than two (2) times each year. 

 



 

    
 

6.2. Following any decision of the Accreditation Council to deny or revoke the accreditation 
of an EPP, the EPP is promptly informed of its option to file a petition for an appeal and appeal 
requirements. Appeals criteria and process information are included in CAEP’s policies on 
appeals. 

6.3. CAEP provides written notice of each decision of the Accreditation Council and an Ad-
hoc Appeal Panel in accordance with CAEP policies. 

6.4. The written notice CAEP provides regarding its accrediting decisions, includes notice to 
the appropriate State licensing or authorizing agency which may be a party to this agreement. 
CAEP’s policies regarding notices specify the parties to which notice must be provided and the 
respective timelines for each. 

 

7. Data Sharing 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

7.1. The CAEP Standards and process for CAEP Accreditation require an EPP to collect and 
share data. To the extent that the State maintains data necessary for CAEP’s review of an EPP, 
subject to any data sharing agreement that may exist between an EPP and the State, CAEP 
expects that the State will make the relevant data available to EPP’s at no cost, in a timely 
manner, with all personally identifiable information removed or redacted, and with all 
appropriate permissions to use the data for CAEP accreditation activities. 

7.2. In order to facilitate the reviews necessary for CAEP accreditation, CAEP will provide 
the State and each dues paying EPP in the State with access to the CAEP accreditation platform, 
CAEP’s data and information management system. Should the State or any EPP fail to pay 
annual dues to CAEP in a timely manner, CAEP reserves the right to suspend access to the 
CAEP accreditation platform until any outstanding dues are paid. 

7.3. CAEP policies and the CAEP accreditation platform include information on the 
confidential nature of information maintained within the CAEP accreditation platform. All 
CAEP accreditation platform users must acknowledge CAEP’s confidentiality policy and agree 
to adhere to it. 



 

    
 

 

8. Partnership Dues, State Benefits, and Fees for Additional Services 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

8.1. The State will be responsible for payment of annual State Partnership dues (See 
Appendix A). Dues may be reviewed and updated annually by CAEP. Should the amount of the 
State’s annual State Partnership dues be changed during the term of this agreement, CAEP will 
notify the State of the new dues amount and the effective date. 

8.2. CAEP will provide up to three (3) individuals employed by the State with access to the 
CAEP accreditation platform. 

8.3. During each year covered by this agreement, CAEP will waive the CAEP Conference 
registration fee for one (1) designated State representative; however, the State or State 
representative must assume other expenses associated with conference participation. 

8.4. During each year covered by this agreement, CAEP will assume all expenses for one (1) 
designated State representative to participate in the annual CAEP Clinic. A registration fee will 
be assessed for any additional State staff and they must assume other expenses associated with 
participation in the clinic. 

8.5. CAEP offers states access to CAEP National Training for up to five (5) site reviewers a 
year, including training and travel (additional participants may be added based on need and on a 
cost- recovery basis). CAEP may also offer supplemental training opportunities for state 
reviewers. Supplemental training events that are arranged, including events in the State, will be 
provided by CAEP on a cost-recovery basis and with specific arrangements negotiated according 
to CAEP’s policies regarding fees and expenses for training. 

8.6. The State will work with associations that represent P-12 educators (NEA, AFT, 
NBPTS), EPP’s, and education administrators to establish credit toward continuing education 
units or professional development requirements at the local district level in return for the State's 
P-12 educators’ professional contributions to the work of CAEP as site review team members. 

 

 



 

    
 

9. State and CAEP Contacts 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

9.1. The State will designate a liaison to serve as the primary contact for CAEP throughout 
the term of this agreement. 

9.2. CAEP will designate a liaison to serve as the primary contact for the State through the 
term of this agreement. 

 

10. Agreement Term and Amendments 

The Parties understand and agree that: 

10.1. CAEP and the State enter into this partnership agreement for the one (1)-year period 
beginning July 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 2024. 

10.2. The Parties will review this agreement at least annually and, as necessary, propose any 
amendment deemed appropriate and which may be adopted upon the agreement of the Parties. 

10.3. Should any provision of this agreement be determined to be in conflict with CAEP 
policy, CAEP policy will be the prevailing authority and this agreement will be required to be 
amended to resolve the conflict. 

10.4. Notwithstanding the annual review described above, this agreement may be modified by 
consent of the Parties at any point. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

    
 

 

 

___________________________________________  ___________________ 

Christopher Koch, President      DATE 

Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation 

 

By signing this agreement, the undersigned agrees to be bound by the terms outlined above and 
affirms that he or she has the authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of the State. 

 

 

___________________________________________  ___________________ 

Elsie Arntzen, State Superintendent     DATE 

Office of Public Instruction 

 

___________________________________________  ___________________ 

Madalyn Quinlan, Chair      DATE 

Board of Public Education 

 

___________________________________________  ___________________ 

Christopher Koch, President      DATE 

Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation   

  



 

    
 

Appendix A: State Dues Structure 

Annual costs for supporting activities associated with State Partnerships have both fixed and 
proportional components which include costs associated with the CAEP Clinic, fall and spring 
CAEP Conferences, staff time, technology costs for maintaining workspaces within CAEP’s 
accreditation platform, and other indirect expenses. 

For the fixed and proportional amounts, states would be assessed $3,000 annually (reviewed on 
an annual basis) to cover expenses for the spring convening and conference registration plus a 
portion of indirect expenses which are based on the actual percentage of CAEP member EPPs 
within each state. 

Example 1: State A (CAEP Only Reviews) 

State A has 25 CAEP member EPPs, or 3.99% of total CAEP EPPs. 

The fixed amount is set at $3,000 per state. 

The proportional amount is set at 3.99% of $325,000 (current total=services to all states) = 

$12,960. 

Therefore, the total fees for State A will be: 

$1,500 (fixed) + $12,960 (proportional) = $14,460. 

Example 2: State B (Joint Reviews) 

State B has 25 CAEP member EPPs, or 3.99% of total CAEP EPPs. 

The fixed amount is set at $3,000 per state. 

The proportional amount is set at 3.99% of $325,000 (current total=services to all states) = 

$12,960. 

The variable joint review fee (for 25 joint reviews) is 25 x $2,500 = $62,500/7years = $8,930. 

Therefore, the total fees for State B will be: 

$3,000 (fixed) + $12,960 (proportional) + $8,930 (variable joint review fee) = $24,890. 



 ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – (Items 13-14)

Dr. Tim Tharp 

ITEM 13 

ACTION ON THE ACCREDITATION 
PROCESS AND SCHEDULE FOR THE 2023-

2024 SCHOOL YEAR 

Crystal Andrews 



 

 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: May 11-12 2023 

  

Presentation Proposed Accreditation Process and Schedule for the 
2023-24 School Year. 

  

Presenter Dr. Julie Murgel; Crystal Andrews 
 
Position Title Chief Operating Officer 

Director of Accreditation, EPPs, and Licensure 
Office of Public Instruction 

  
Overview The purpose is to provide a detailed overview of what the 

new school accreditation process will look like after the 
passage and adoption of the new Chapter 55 rules. 

  

Requested Decision(s) Approval of the proposed accreditation process and 
schedule for the 2023-2024 school year. 

  

Related Issue(s) Chapter 55; Accreditation Standards; Rulemaking; Rule 
Adoption; Implementation 

  

Recommendation(s) Action: Approve State Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendation for the proposed accreditation process 
and schedule for the FY24 school year. 

  



Overview

2023-2024 School Year Accreditation Process Aligned to ARM 10.55.601(2):

(1) The Board of Public Education adopts standards of accreditation upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent of Public Instruction.
(2) The Board of Public Education and the Superintendent of Public Instruction establish procedures and
schedules for reviewing the accreditation status of each school.

Which schools will be accredited in the school year 2023-2024?

● All schools will receive an accreditation status in the 2023-24 school year based on the

new rules.

● The Cycle of Accreditation will be established from a two-to-five year cycle based on

each district’s unique factors starting in the 2024-2025 school year. This allows each

district’s specific circumstances to determine the cycle of accreditation.

Proposed FY2024 Timeline

Proposed FY2024 - Accreditation Process

What process will be used to accredit schools for the school year 2023-2024?

The categories of accreditation of a school shall be determined by using two sets of standards:

assurance and student performance standards.

1

https://rules.mt.gov/gateway/RuleNo.asp?RN=10%2E55%2E601


STEP ONE: Assurance Standards

The assurance standards include: School Leadership, Educational Opportunity, Academic Requirements,

and Program Area Standards. To determine the assurance standards levels a 4 point rubric will be

utilized. Rubrics are tools that have a list of criteria for an effective learner-centered system based on

the assurance standards. The rubrics also contain descriptors in a performance scale that inform the

school what they need to do or improve within a standard to obtain a regular status. The scores for the

rubrics will be totaled for an overall score for assurance standards. Included in the total for assurance

standards will be two scores for the Integrated Strategic Action Plan (ISAP).

● Annual data collected through the Achievement in Montana (AIM) system and the Teach

Montana (TMT) system will be evaluated to determine the score on specific rubrics.

● The following assurance standards will be embedded within the ISAP, where districts will provide

evidence to be assessed using a 4-point rubric:

○ Family and Community Engagement (10.55.722)

○ Professional Development (10.55.714)

○ Academic Programming (10.55.901, 10.55.902, and 10.55.904) including how the

education program enables students to recognize the district and unique cultural

heritages of American Indians).

○ Assurance checklist for required accreditation policies.

Integrated Strategic Action Plan (ISAP): To ensure a learner-centered system and establish a plan for

continuous education improvement, the school district will develop an integrated strategic action plan

and make the plan publicly available in Spring 2024.

● To align with local context and needs, the district integrated strategic action plan will be

developed every three years based on a comprehensive needs assessment withmeaningful

stakeholder input and feedback. The plan must clarify 2-3 action steps that will be taken to

achieve the district graduate profile and reflect a continuous improvement process. (ARM

10.55.601)

● Graduate Profile: Centering on student experiences through the creation of a graduate profile.

Graduate Profile is defined in ARM 10.55.602 (22) as a learner centered model(s) based on a

shared vision of learner attributes that students should have when they graduate. The Graduate

profile expands beyond minimum standards to the hopes, dreams and aspirations that a

community has for its students.

STEP TWO: Student Performance Standards

● Elementary and K-8 schools will submit evidence for student learning outcomes in Math and

Reading/English Language Arts (ELA).

○ Shifting our systems of measurement to focus on assessing student learning

progression, proficiency and growth (10.55.603).

○ Allows districts an opportunity to demonstrate the learning that is taking place

and reflects what students can do, how much they are progressing and growing

in their learning.

2



● High Schools will submit evidence for postsecondary (college and career readiness) outcomes.

○ Encourages a system that is designed to provide more opportunities for learning,

improve student outcomes, and aligns to the outcomes outlined in the district

graduate profile.

STEP THREE: Final Accreditation Status

Final Accreditation Status Determination (ARM 10.55.605)

if Assurance Standards and Student Performance

Standards

then Final Accreditation Status

Regular Regular Regular

Regular Regular MD Regular

Regular MD Regular Regular

Regular MD Regular MD Regular with Minor Deviation

Regular with Minor Deviation for three consecutive years Advice

Advice in either Assurance or Student Performance Standards Advice

Advice Status for two consecutive years Deficiency

Deficiency in either Assurance or Student Performance Standards Deficiency

Deficiency Status for two consecutive years Intensive Assistance

3



Side by Side Comparison ARM 10.55.605

Current Accreditation Process Proposed FY24 Accreditation Process

Step 1:
Determine
Assurance
Standards
Level

Step 2:
Determine
Student
Performan
ce
Standards
Level

Step 3:
Use
Assurance
Standards
Level and
Student
Performan
ce
Standards
Level to
Determine
Final
Accreditati
on Status

4



                                                                                                                   
 

 

 

 
 

 ACCREDITATION STATUS CRITERIA 
REFERENCE GUIDE 

                     FY2024 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      2 

 

Proposed FY2024 - Accreditation Status Criteria Reference Guide  

 

 

Final Accreditation Status Determination (ARM 10.55.605) 

if Assurance Standards and Student Performance 
Standards 

then Final Accreditation Status 

Regular Regular Regular 

Regular Regular MD Regular 

Regular MD Regular Regular 

Regular MD Regular MD Regular with Minor Deviation 

Regular with Minor Deviation for three consecutive years Advice 

Advice in either Assurance or Student Performance Standards Advice  

Advice Status for two consecutive years Deficiency  

Deficiency in either Assurance or Student Performance Standards Deficiency  

Deficiency Status for two consecutive years Intensive Assistance  

 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      3 

 
 
 

Overview of FY2024 Process 
 

Assurances 

District or 
School Level  

Type of Standard  ARM  Guiding Question Value 

District Assurance - General 
Provisions - Integrated 
Strategic Action Plan 

ARM 
10.55.601(3) 

How has the district  
developed a detailed 
ISAP using both the 
Comprehensive Needs 
Assessment (CNA) and 
meaningful stakeholder 
engagement? 

4-point rubric 
validating the ISAP 
Process - ISAP Rubric A  

District Assurance - General 
Provisions - Integrated 
Strategic Action Plan 

ARM 
10.55.601(4a) 
ARM 
10.55.601(4b) 

How has the district 
ensured that the ISAP 
includes a Graduate 
Profile, educational 
goals, and specific steps 
to achieve the district 
graduate profile and 
reflect a continuous 
improvement process? 

4-point rubric 
validating the ISAP 
Contents - ISAP Rubric 
B 

District Assurance - Leadership ARM 10.55.701 
ARM 10.55.719 
ARM 10.55.720 
ARM 10.55.721 
ARM 10.55.801 
ARM 10.55.722 
ARM 10.55.723 
ARM 10.55.724 

How is the local board of 
trustees ensuring that the 
school district is 
complying with all local, 
state, and federal laws 
and regulations?  

4-point rubric 
validating assurance 
checklist - Assurance 
Rubric A  

School Assurance - Leadership ARM 10.55.702 
ARM 10.55.703 
ARM 10.55.704 
ARM 10.55.705 
ARM 10.55.707 
ARM 10.55.708 
ARM 10.55.709 
ARM 10.55.710 
ARM 10.55.716 

Are staff appropriately 
licensed and assigned? 

4-point rubric 
measuring data pulled 
from Infinite Campus 
and TMT - Assurance 
Rubric B  

School Assurance - Leadership ARM 10.55.712 
ARM 10.55.713 

Do all classes meet the 
requirements for size as 
outlined in ARM 10.55.712 
and ARM 10.55.713? 

4-point rubric 
measuring data pulled 
from Infinite Campus -  
Assurance Rubric C 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      4 

District Assurance - Leadership ARM 10.55.714 How does the district 
ensure that the 
Professional Development 
(PD) plan is aligned to the 
district graduate profile 
and educational goals in 
the ISAP and focuses on 
continuous improvement 
of teachers’ capacity to 
facilitate student learning?   

4-point rubric 
measuring data 
submitted along with 
the ISAP -  
Assurance Rubric D 

District Assurance - Leadership ARM 10.55.714 Does the district’s 
Professional 
Development(PD) plan 
meet the requirements of 
20-1-304 and 20-4-304, 
MCA, including a 
minimum of three pupil 
instruction related (PIR) 
days dedicated exclusively 
to PD? 

4-point rubric 
measuring data pulled 
from Infinite Campus -  
Assurance Rubric E 

District  Assurance - Leadership ARM 10.55.722 Does the local board of 
trustees have a Family and 
Community Engagement 
plan that is aligned to the 
ISAP, meets the family and 
community engagement 
goals, and includes 
effective practices that 
promote family and school 
staff shared responsibility 
of student learning? 

4-point rubric 
measuring data 
submitted along with 
the ISAP -  
Assurance Rubric F 

School Assurance - Academic 
Requirements  
(High School and Middle 
School ONLY) 
 

ARM 10.55.902 
ARM 10.55.904 

Is the school offering all 
the required components 
for middle and high school 
as outlined in 10.55.902 & 
10.55.904? 

4-point rubric 
measuring data pulled 
from Infinite Campus -  
Assurance Rubric G 

District Assurance - Academic 
Requirements  

ARM 10.55.603 How does the district 
ensure a proficiency-
based learning model that 
includes curriculum and 
assessment aligned to the 
content standards, 
program delivery 
standards, and 
appropriate learning 
progressions? 
 

4-point rubric 
measuring data 
submitted along with 
the ISAP - Assurance 
Rubric H 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      5 

District Assurance - Academic 
Requirements  

ARM 10.55.901 
ARM 10.55.902 
ARM 10.55.904 

How does the district 
ensure that the education 
programming recognizes 
the distinct and unique 
cultural heritages of 
American Indians? 

4-point rubric 
measuring data 
submitted along with 
the ISAP -  
Assurance Rubric I 

District Assurance - Academic 
Requirements   
(High School ONLY) 

ARM 10.55.905 How does the district 
meet requirements for 
graduation  including a 
total of 20 units of study 
that enable all students to 
meet the content 
standards and content-
specific grade-level or 
grade-band  learning 
progressions? 

4-point rubric 
measuring data 
submitted along with 
the ISAP -  
Assurance Rubric J 

 
TOTAL 

48 Possible Points for High School  
44 Possible Points for Middle School 

40 Possible Points for Elementary School 

 
 
 
 

Assurance Rubric Scoring  

 Elementary School  Middle School High School  

Regular 31-40 34-44 37-48 

Regular MD 21-30 23-33 25-36 

Advice 11-20 12-22 13-24 

Deficiency  1-10 1-11 1-12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      6 

 
 

ISAP Components & Evaluating ISAP Components 
 
 
 

Component Rule  

CNA/Gap Analysis 601 (3)  

Meaningful Stakeholder Engagement 601 (3)  

Graduate Profile 601 (4a) 

Educational Goals  601 (4b) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
General Provisions - Integrated Strategic Action Plan 
 

 
A. Integrated 

Strategic Action 
Plan - Process 

 
Guiding Question: 
 
How has the district  
developed a detailed 
ISAP using both the 
Comprehensive 
Needs Assessment 
(CNA) and 
meaningful 
stakeholder 
engagement? 
 
(ARM 10.55.601) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ District has no 
evidence that the 
CNA and 
stakeholder 
engagement were 
used to develop 
the ISAP. 
  

☐District has 
limited evidence 
that the CNA and 
stakeholder 
engagement were 
used to develop 
the ISAP. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

☐ District has 
moderate 
evidence that the 
CNA and 
stakeholder 
engagement were 
used to develop 
the ISAP.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

☐ District has 
strong evidence 
that the CNA and 
stakeholder 
engagement were 
used to develop 
the ISAP. 

Sample Evidence: The following information will be gathered from the submitted ISAP by OPI.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

General Provisions - Integrated Strategic Action Plan 
 

B. Integrated 
Strategic Action 
Plan - Content 

 
Guiding Question: 
 
How has the district 
ensured that the ISAP 
includes a Graduate 
Profile, educational 
goals, and specific 
steps to achieve the 
district graduate 
profile and reflect a 
continuous 
improvement 
process? 
 
(ARM 10.55.601) 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ District has no 
evidence that the 
ISAP includes a 
Graduate Profile, 
educational goals, 
and specific steps 
to achieve the 
district graduate 
profile and reflect 
a continuous 
improvement 
process. 
  

☐ District has 
limited evidence 
that the ISAP 
includes a 
Graduate Profile, 
educational goals, 
and specific steps 
to achieve the 
district graduate 
profile and reflect 
a continuous 
improvement 
process.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

☐ District has 
moderate 
evidence that the 
ISAP includes a 
Graduate Profile, 
educational goals, 
and specific steps 
to achieve the 
district graduate 
profile and reflect 
a continuous 
improvement 
process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

☐ District has 
strong evidence 
that the ISAP 
includes a 
Graduate Profile, 
educational goals, 
and specific steps 
to achieve the 
district graduate 
profile and reflect 
a continuous 
improvement 
process. 
 

Sample Evidence 
The following information will be gathered from the submitted ISAP by OPI.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      8 

Evaluating Assurance Standards 
 

Standard:  School Leadership 
School Leadership 
 
 

A. Board of Trustees 
 

Guiding Question: 
How is the district 
ensuring all required 
ARM 10.55 district 
accreditation policies 
and procedures are in 
effect? 

(ARM 10.55.701) 
(ARM 10.55.719) 
(ARM 10.55.720) 
(ARM 10.55.721) 
(ARM 10.55.722) 
(ARM 10.55.723) 
(ARM 10.55.724) 
(ARM 10.55.801) 
 
Note:  This does not 
replace districts' 
responsibilities for  
state and federal laws 
and regulations.  

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ District has no 
evidence that all 
required ARM 
10.55 
accreditation 
policies and 
procedures are in 
effect. 

  

☐ District has 
limited evidence 
that all required 
ARM 10.55 
accreditation 
policies and 
procedures are in 
effect. 
 
 
 

 

 

☐  District has 
moderate 
evidence that all  
required ARM 
10.55 district 
accreditation 
policies and 
procedures are in 
effect.  
 
 
 

 

☐ District has 
strong evidence 
that all required 
ARM 10.55 
district 
accreditation 
policies and 
procedures are in 
effect.  

Evidence 
The following are examples of evidence that  demonstrate implementation of this Indicator.  All of these examples have to be in 
place for full implementation; a school may have other evidence that is not listed here. 
 

● Documentation of district policies and procedures (ex. Provide hyperlinks) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      9 

 

B. Assignment and 
Licensure of Staff 

 
Guiding Question:  
 
Are staff 
appropriately 
licensed and 
assigned? 
 
(ARM 10.55.702) 
(ARM 10.55.703) 
(ARM 10.55.704) 
(ARM 10.55.705) 
(ARM 10.55.707) 
(ARM 10.55.708) 
(ARM 10.55.709) 
(ARM 10.55.710) 
(ARM 10.55.716) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ School has 
one or more 
unlicensed staff. 

AND/OR 
 
☐ School has 
ensured everyone 
is licensed, but 
more than 25% 
are not 
appropriately 
assigned.  
 
AND/OR 
 
☐ School has 
more than 25% 
defined staffing 
ratios that have 
not been met. 
 
 

☐ School has 
ensured everyone 
is licensed, but 
25% or less are 
not appropriately 
assigned.  
 
AND/OR 
 
☐ School has 
25% or less 
defined staffing 
ratios that have 
not been met.  

☐ School has 
ensured everyone 
is licensed, but 
10% or less are 
not appropriately 
assigned.  
 
AND/OR 
 
☐ School has 
10% or less 
defined staffing 
ratios that have 
not been met.  

☐ School has 
staffed licensed 
educators and 
assigned them 
appropriately by 
endorsement 
area, and by the 
defined staffing 
ratios.    

Evidence 
The following information will be gathered from TMT and Infinite Campus by OPI; please do not submit any data for this indicator     

 

 
C. Teacher Load and 

Class Size 
 

Guiding Question:  
 
Do all classes meet the 
requirements for size 
as outlined in ARM 
10.55.712 and ARM 
10.55.713? 
 
(ARM 10.55.712) 
(ARM 10.55.713) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ School has 3 or 
more overloads 
without assigned 
qualified human 
resources that 
comply with all 
fingerprint and 
background check 
requirements.   
 
 

☐ School has 2 
overloads 
without assigned 
qualified human 
resources that 
comply with all 
fingerprint and 
background 
check 
requirements.    

☐ School has 1 
overload without 
assigned qualified 
human resources 
that comply with 
all fingerprint and 
background check 
requirements. 

☐ School meets 
all required class 
sizes. 

Evidence 
The following information will be gathered from Infinite Campus by OPI; please do not submit any data for this indicator.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      10 

D. Increasing 
effectiveness of 
educators through 
Professional 
Development 
 

Guiding Question: 
How does the 
district ensure that 
the Professional 
Development (PD) 
plan is aligned to the 
district graduate 
profile and 
educational goals in 
the ISAP and focuses 
on continuous 
improvement of 
teachers’ capacity to 
facilitate student 
learning?   
 
(ARM 10.55.714) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ District has 
not designed a   
Professional 
Development 
(PD) plan that 
is aligned with 
the district 
graduate 
profile and 
educational 
goals outlined 
in the district 
ISAP described 
in ARM 
10.55.601 as 
well as all 
components 
listed in 
10.55.714 (b) - 
(n). 

☐ District has  
designed a limited  
Professional 
Development (PD) 
plan that is aligned 
with the district 
graduate profile and 
educational goals 
outlined in the district 
ISAP described in ARM 
10.55.601 as well as all 
components listed in 
10.55.714 (b) - (n). 
 

☐District has  
designed a 
moderate 
Professional 
Development (PD) 
plan that is 
aligned with the 
district graduate 
profile and 
educational goals 
outlined in the 
district ISAP 
described in ARM 
10.55.601 as well 
as all components 
listed in 10.55.714 
(b) - (n). 

☐District has  
designed a 
strong  
Professional 
Development 
(PD) plan that is 
aligned with the 
district graduate 
profile and 
educational 
goals outlined in 
the district ISAP 
described in 
ARM 10.55.601 
as well as all 
components 
listed in 
10.55.714 (b) - 
(n). 

Sample Evidence 
The following information will be gathered from submitted ISAP by OPI; please do not submit any data for this indicator.  

 

☐ Evidence of professional development plan 
 

Other       
 

E. Professional 
Development 
Schedule 
 

Guiding Question: 
 

Does the district’s 
Professional 
Development(PD) 
plan meet the 
requirements of 20-
1-304 and 20-4-304, 
MCA, including a 
minimum of three 
pupil instruction 
related (PIR) days 
dedicated 
exclusively to PD? 
(ARM 10.55.714) 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular MD (3) Regular (4) 

☐ District does 
not offer any PIR 
days dedicated to 
PD. 
 
AND/OR 
 
☐ District has 
frequently not 
met the minimum 
required. 

☐ District has not 
met the minimum 
hours of PD as set 
forth in 20-1-304 
and 20-4-304 
MCA.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

☐District has met 
all requirements 
for the PD plan as 
set forth in 20-1-
304 and 20-4-304 
MCA. 

Evidence 
The following information will be gathered from Infinite Campus by OPI; please do not submit any data for this indicator.   

 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      11 

      
F. Family and 

Community 
Engagement 

 
Guiding Question: 
 
Does the local board 
of trustees have a 
Family and 
Community 
Engagement plan 
that is aligned to the 
ISAP, meets the 
family and 
community 
engagement goals, 
and includes 
effective practices 
that promote family 
and school staff 
shared 
responsibility of 
student learning ? 
 
(10.55.722) 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ District has no 
evidence that the  
family and 
community 
engagement plan 
is aligned to the 
ISAP, meets the 
family and 
community 
engagement goals, 
and includes 
effective practices 
that promote 
family and school 
staff shared 
responsibility of 
student learning. 

☐District has 
limited evidence 
that the  family 
and community 
engagement plan 
is aligned to the 
ISAP, meets the 
family and 
community 
engagement goals, 
and includes 
effective practices 
that promote 
family and school 
staff shared 
responsibility of 
student learning. 

☐ District has 
moderate 
evidence that the  
family and 
community 
engagement plan 
is aligned to the 
ISAP, meets the 
family and 
community 
engagement goals, 
and includes 
effective practices 
that promote 
family and school 
staff shared 
responsibility of 
student learning. 
 

☐District has 
strong evidence 
that the  family 
and community 
engagement plan 
is aligned to the 
ISAP, meets the 
family and 
community 
engagement goals, 
and includes 
effective practices 
that promote 
family and school 
staff shared 
responsibility of 
student learning. 

Evidence 
The following information will be gathered from submitted ISAP by OPI; please do not submit any data for this indicator.                    

 
 

Standard: Academic Requirements 
Academic Requirements 
 

G. Basic Education 
Program 
Offerings 

 

Guiding Question: 
 

Is the school 
offering all the 
required 
components for 
middle and high 
school as outlined 
in 10.55.902 & 
10.55.904? 
 
(ARM 10.55.902) 
(ARM 10.55.904) 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐  School is 
missing 3 or more  
of the required 
components for 
high school 
and/or middle 
school grades as 
outlined in 
10.55.902 & 
10.55.904. 
 

☐  School is 
missing 2 of the 
required 
components for 
high school and/or 
middle school 
grades as outlined 
in 10.55.902 & 
10.55.904. 
 
 

☐ School is 
missing 1 of the 
required 
components for 
high school 
and/or middle 
school grades as 
outlined in 
10.55.902 & 
10.55.904. 

☐ School has 
offered all the 
required 
components for 
high school and/or 
middle school 
grades as outlined 
in 10.55.902 & 
10.55.904. 

Evidence 
The following information will be gathered from Infinite Campus by OPI; please do not submit any data for this indicator.        

 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      12 

 

 

H.  Curriculum and 
Assessment 

 

Guiding Question: 
 

How does the 
district ensure a 
proficiency-based 
learning model that 
includes curriculum 
and assessment 
aligned to the 
content standards, 
program delivery 
standards, and 
appropriate 
learning 
progressions? 
 
(ARM 10.55.603) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with 
Minor Deviations 

(3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ District has no 
evidence of a  
proficiency-based 
learning model 
that includes 
curriculum and 
assessment 
aligned to the 
content 
standards, 
program delivery 
standards, and 
appropriate 
learning 
progressions. 
 
 
 

☐ District has 
limited evidence 
of a  proficiency-
based learning 
model that 
includes 
curriculum and 
assessment 
aligned to the 
content 
standards, 
program delivery 
standards, and 
appropriate 
learning 
progressions. 

☐ District has 
moderate 
evidence of a  
proficiency-based 
learning model 
that includes 
curriculum and 
assessment 
aligned to the 
content 
standards, 
program delivery 
standards, and 
appropriate 
learning 
progressions. 
 
 

☐District has 
strong evidence 
of a  proficiency-
based learning 
model that 
includes 
curriculum and 
assessment 
aligned to the 
content 
standards, 
program delivery 
standards, and 
appropriate 
learning 
progressions. 

Sample Evidence 
The following are examples of evidence that could demonstrate implementation of this Indicator.  All of these examples do not 
have to be in place for full implementation; a school may have other evidence that is not listed here. 
 

☐ Committee minutes that describe the process used to adopt and analyze curriculum and assessments 
☐ Guides and/or curriculum guides include common formative and summative assessments 
☐ Documentation that curriculum and assessments are aligned with the state standards and reflect rigor/depth of 
knowledge 
Other       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      13 

 

I. Indian Education 
for All 

 

Guiding Question: 
 

How does the 
district ensure that 
the education 
programming 
recognizes the 
distinct and unique 
cultural heritages of 
American Indians?  
 
(ARM 10.55.901) 
(ARM 10.55.902) 
(ARM 10.55.904) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ District has no 
evidence that the 
constitutionally 
declared policy 
for Indian 
Education for All 
(IEFA) is 
implemented.  

☐ District has 
limited evidence 
that the 
constitutionally 
declared policy for 
Indian Education 
for All (IEFA) is 
implemented.  
 
 

☐ District has 
moderate 
evidence that the 
constitutionally 
declared policy 
for Indian 
Education for All 
(IEFA) is 
implemented.  

☐District has 
strong evidence 
that the 
constitutionally 
declared policy  
for Indian 
Education for All 
(IEFA) is 
implemented.  

 

Sample Evidence 
The following information will be gathered from the ISAP by OPI.  
 
The following are examples of evidence that could demonstrate implementation of this Indicator.  All of these examples do not 
have to be in place for full implementation; a school may have other evidence that is not listed here. 

☐ Written description of policy drafted by the district 
☐ Curriculum map aligned to the above 
☐ Student sample work 

Other       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      14 

 

J. Graduation 
Requirements, 
Program 
Offerings, Credit 

 

Guiding Question: 
 

How does the 
district meet 
requirements for 
graduation  
including a total of 
20 units of study 
that enable all 
students to meet 
the content 
standards and 
content-specific 
grade-level or 
grade-band  
learning 
progressions? 
 
(ARM 10.55.905) 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐ District has no 
evidence of  
meeting the 
requirements for 
graduation which 
include a total of 
20 units enabling 
all students to 
meet the content 
standards. 
 
AND/OR 
 
☐ District no 
evidence of 
meeting the 
requirements for 
graduation which 
include a total of 
20 units enabling 
all students to 
meet the content-
specific grade-
level learning 
progressions. 

☐ District has 
limited evidence 
that they are 
meeting 
requirements for 
graduation which 
include a total of 
20 units enabling 
all students to 
meet the content 
standards. 
 
AND/OR 
 
☐District has 
limited evidence 
that the 
requirements for 
graduation which 
include a total of 
20 units enabling 
all students to 
meet the content-
specific grade-
level learning 
progressions. 

☐ District has 
moderate 
evidence that 
they are meeting 
the requirements 
for graduation 
which include a 
total of 20 units 
enabling all 
students to meet 
the content 
standards. 
 
AND/OR 
 
☐ District has 
moderate 
evidence that the 
requirements for 
graduation which 
include a total of 
20 units enabling 
all students to 
meet the content-
specific grade-
level learning 
progressions. 
 

☐District has 
strong evidence 
that they are 
meeting the 
requirements for 
graduation which 
include a total of 
20 units enabling 
all students to 
meet the content 
standards and the 
content-specific 
grade-level  
learning 
progressions. 

Sample Evidence 
The following are examples of evidence that could demonstrate implementation of this Indicator.  All of these examples do not 
have to be in place for full implementation; a school may have other evidence that is not listed here. 
 

☐ Documentation of district graduation guidelines 
☐ Monitor student progress to ensure credit requirements are being met 
☐ Example of student records/grades demonstrating proper enrollment in courses  
Other    
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      15 

Student Performance 

District or School 
Level  

Type of Standard  ARM  Guiding Question Value 

School Student Learning 
Outcomes 
(Elementary and 
Middle School ONLY) 

10.55.603 How does the school 
ensure all students are 
learning Math?  

4-point rubric 
measuring data 
submitted - Student 
Performance Rubric A 

School Student Learning 
Outcomes 
(Elementary and 
Middle School ONLY) 

10.55.603 How does the school 
ensure all students are 
learning ELA?  

4-point rubric 
measuring data 
submitted - Student 
Performance Rubric B 

School College and Career 
Readiness (High School 
ONLY) 

10.55.606(6) How does the school 
ensure that students 
graduate college and 
career ready?  

4-point rubric 
measuring data 
submitted - Student 
Performance Rubric C 

TOTAL 
4 Possible Points for High School 

8 Possible Points for Elementary/Middle School 

 

Student Performance Rubric Scoring   

 Elementary/Middle School 
Score 

High School 

Regular 7-8 4 

Regular MD 5-6 3 

Advice 3-4 2 

Deficiency  1-2 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      16 

 
 
 

Evaluating Student Performance Standards 
 

A. Student 
Learning 
Outcomes 

 

Guiding Question: 
 

How does the 
school ensure all 
students are 
learning Math?  
(Middle School and 
Elementary School) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐School has no 
formal evidence 
to prove student 
learning 
progression, 
growth, and 
proficiency in 
Math.  

☐School has 
provided limited 
evidence of 1 or 
more well designed 
and well 
implemented 
measurement for 
student learning 
progression, 
growth, and 
proficiency that 
leads to outcomes 
specifically with a 
decrease in 
achievement in 
Math..   
 
 

☐School has 
provided 
moderate 
evidence of 1 or 
more well 
designed and well 
implemented 
measurement for 
student learning 
progression, 
growth, and 
proficiency that 
leads to favorable 
outcomes 
specifically with 
an increase in 
achievement in 
Math. 

☐School has 
provided strong 
evidence of 1 or 
more well 
designed and well 
implemented 
measurement for 
student learning 
progression, 
growth, and 
proficiency that 
leads to favorable 
outcomes 
specifically with 
an increase in 
achievement in 
Math. 

Sample Evidence 
The following are examples of evidence that could demonstrate implementation of this Indicator.  All of these examples do not 
have to be in place for full implementation; a school may have other evidence that is not listed here. 
 

● Evidence of learning outcomes   
● A well-designed measurement tool that is valid and reliable. 
● Evidence that the tool is used to collect, analyze, monitor, and make instructional decisions based on the student 

learning opportunities. 
● Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) analyzing data.  
● Types of reports that are shared with parents and/or students. 

● Data of the Overall Proficiency Results and/or Growth Metrics for Math. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Other       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      17 

 
 

B. Student 
Learning 
Outcomes 

 

Guiding Question: 
 

How does the 
school ensure all 
students are 
learning ELA?  
(Middle School and 
Elementary School) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐School has no 
formal evidence 
to prove student 
learning 
progression, 
growth, and 
proficiency in 
ELA.  

☐School has 
provided limited 
evidence of 1 or 
more well designed 
and well 
implemented 
measurement for 
student learning 
progression, 
growth, and 
proficiency that 
leads to outcomes 
specifically with a 
decrease in 
achievement in 
ELA.   
 
 

☐School has 
provided 
moderate 
evidence of 1 or 
more well 
designed and well 
implemented 
measurement for 
student learning 
progression, 
growth, and 
proficiency that 
leads to favorable 
outcomes 
specifically with 
an increase in 
achievement in 
ELA. 

☐School has 
provided strong 
evidence of 1 or 
more well 
designed and well 
implemented 
measurement for 
student learning 
progression, 
growth, and 
proficiency that 
leads to favorable 
outcomes 
specifically with 
an increase in 
achievement in 
ELA. 

Sample Evidence 
The following are examples of evidence that could demonstrate implementation of this Indicator.  All of these examples do not 
have to be in place for full implementation; a school may have other evidence that is not listed here. 
 

● Evidence of learning outcomes   
● A well-designed measurement tool that is valid and reliable. 
● Evidence that the tool is used to collect, analyze, monitor, and make instructional decisions based on the student 

learning opportunities. 
● Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) analyzing data.  
● Types of reports that are shared with parents and/or students. 

● Data of the Overall Proficiency Results and/or Growth Metrics for ELA. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Other       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
= 



 

Draft version as of 4.27.2023                                                                                                      18 

 

C. College and 
Career 
Readiness  

 
Guiding Question: 
 

How does the 
school ensure that 
students graduate 
college and career 
ready?  
(High School) 
 

Deficiency (1) Advice (2) Regular with Minor 
Deviations (3) 

Regular (4) 

☐School has no 
evidence to 
ensure students 
are graduating 
ready for college 
and/or career 
opportunities.  

☐School has 
limited evidence 
to ensure students 
are graduating 
ready for college 
and/or career 
opportunities.  

☐School has 
moderate 
evidence to 
ensure students 
are graduating 
ready for college 
and/or career 
opportunities.  

☐School has 
strong evidence to 
ensure students 
are graduating 
ready for college 
and/or career 
opportunities.  

Sample Evidence 
The following are examples of evidence that could demonstrate implementation of this Indicator.  All of these examples do not 
have to be in place for full implementation; a school may have other evidence that is not listed here. 
 

● Percentage of graduation rates versus drop-out rates. 
● Documentation on the college-ready benchmark on ACT composite according to the Montana University System 
● Documentation of CTE concentrators 
● Documentation of completion (with a passing grade) of a dual enrollment course, AP or IB 
● Documentation of military ready indicator  

 
Other       

 



ITEM 14 
 
 

ACTION ON FULL ACCREDITATION FROM 
PROBATION FOR EAST HELENA HIGH 

SCHOOL AND LOCKWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 

Crystal Andrews 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: May 11-12, 2023 

  
Presentation Recommend Approval of the State Exit Report and Upgrade 

the Probationary Accreditation Status to Regular Accreditation 
for East Helena High School and Lockwood High School 

Presenter Crystal Andrews 
 
Position Title Director of Accreditation, Educator Preparation Programs, & 

Licensure 
Office of Public Instruction 

  
Overview The purpose of the State Exit Report is to summarize the 

results of the Team’s findings for the final step of initial 
accreditation, which is a formal onsite visit within two years.   

 State Exit and Narrative Reports for both high schools are 
included in the BPE Agenda Packet. 

Requested 
Decision(s) 

Based on the results of the OPI review, the State 
Superintendent recommends to the BPE to approve East 
Helena High School and Lockwood High School and upgrade 
the probationary status to full accreditation. 

  
Related Issue(s) None 
  
Recommendation(s) Action 1: Approve State Superintendent Arntzen’s 

recommendation to approve East Helena High School’s state 
exit report and upgrade their current probationary status to 
full accreditation. 
Action 2:  Approve State Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendation to approve Lockwood High School’s state 
exit report and upgrade their current probationary status to 
full accreditation. 

http://opi.mt.gov/


 

April 7, 2023  Page 1 
 

 

EAST HELENA HIGH SCHOOL 

STATE ACCREDITATION SITE REVIEW 

APRIL 7, 2023 

STATE EXIT REPORT 

  



 

April 7, 2023  Page 2 
 

 

EAST HELENA HIGH SCHOOL 

STATE ACCREDITATION SITE REVIEW 
Montana Office of Public Review Team Members 

Crystal Andrews, Director of Accreditation, EPP, and Educator Licensure  
Ellery Bresler, Accreditation Specialist 
Ashley Repko, Accreditation Specialist 

 

On March 22, 2023, a Montana Office of Public Review Team (Team) conducted a 
final site visit of East Helena High School located in Helena, Montana. The review 
was facilitated by the Office of Public Instruction (OPI) on behalf of the Board of 
Public Education (BPE). 

The purpose of the State Exit Report is to summarize the results of the Team’s 
findings for the final step of initial accreditation, which is a formal onsite visit.  
Based on the results of the OPI review, the State Superintendent recommends to 
the BPE to approve East Helena High School and upgrade the probationary status 
to full accreditation. 

 

 

 

 



 

April 7, 2023  Page 3 
 

 INITIAL ACCREDITATION PROCESS: 

To seek initial accreditation status from the Board of Public Education (BPE), the following steps 
are required: 

1. Accreditation-seeking applicant submits letter of intent to the Montana Office of Public 
Instruction (OPI) Accreditation and Educator Preparation Division. 

2. Accreditation-seeking applicants consult with OPI Accreditation Program Director. 
o Review requirements of initial or reinstatement of accreditation pursuant to 

Administrative Rules of Montana (ARM) Chapter 55 Standards of Accreditation 
10.55.605 Categories of Accreditation (1) & (10) and ARM 10.55.606 
Accreditation Process. 

o Review Standards of Accreditation and Procedures Manual – Application 
Procedure. 

o Schedule additional consultations with OPI Accreditation Program Director, as 
necessary, to support the application process. 

3. Accreditation-seeking applicant submits the following documentation: 
o Completed ARM Chapter 55 Standards of Accreditation template demonstrating 

the alignment of the district/school’s basic education program to Chapter 55, 
standard by standard. 

o List of school employee ID numbers and corresponding FTEs as well as 
assignments of licensed and endorsed educators and professional staff. 

o Complete list of local course offerings aligned with the Montana course codes. 

4. The OPI Accreditation Program Director presents an informational report to the 
Montana Board of Public Education (BPE) of the initial accreditation application. 

5. The OPI Accreditation Program Director conducts a desk audit of the materials 
submitted by accreditation-seeking applicants. 

6. The OPI Accreditation Program Director presents a progress report of the initial 
accreditation-seeking applicant for discussion with the BPE. 

7. Following the presentation to the BPE, the OPI conducts a site visit. The OPI site review 
team may include, but is not limited to: 

o OPI accreditation staff member 
o District superintendent 
o School principal 
o Curriculum coordinator 
o Special education representative 



 

April 7, 2023  Page 4 
 

8. The OPI review team provides the school district and school personnel an exit report of 
the findings from the site review. The report may include areas for improvement, when 
applicable. 

9. Accreditation-seeking applicants must address the areas for improvement (AFI) before 
the state superintendent will make recommendations to the BPE. 

10. Once the AFIs are resolved and the requirements of Chapter 55 Standards of 
Accreditation standard-by-standard template are completed, the OPI Accreditation staff 
presents an initial accreditation report to the state superintendent. If approved, the 
state superintendent recommends the BPE approve the request for provisional approval 
of accreditation. 

o What is provisional approval? 
▪ Provisional approval of accreditation means the school has initially 

demonstrated alignment between the district/school basic education 
program, operating procedures, and the minimum requirements of 
Chapter 55 Standards of Accreditation. 

▪ To retain provisional approval of accreditation the school must meet 
accreditation status of regular or regular with minor deviations for two 
consecutive years. 

▪ Accreditation deviations resulting in advice or deficiency status during 
this period will result in the loss of provisional approval of accreditation 
status. 

11.  After successful completion of two-consecutive years of provisional accreditation 
status, the AEP staff facilitates a site visitor team of the provisionally accredited school. 

12. The Board of Public Education takes final action as to the accreditation status of the 
school based on the recommendation of the state superintendent of public education. 

 
 

 

 

East Helena High School Initial Accreditation Timeline 



 

April 7, 2023  Page 5 
 

 

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 

10/11/18 - Letter of 
request from EHHS (I) 

9/3/19 - Opened - 9th 
Grade Only 

8/26/20 - Grades 9-10 Grades 9-11 Grades 9-12 

11/12/18 - Letter of 
intent from EHHS Board 

10/25/19 - TEAMS 
session w/Dan Rispens 

12/1/20 - TEAMS report 
submitted.  Licensure 

and Basic Education met 
in accordance with ARM 

10.55. 

7/2021 - Progress Report 
to BPE (VI) and request 

Provisional Accreditation 
Status for 2021-2022 

11/1/22 - Complete 
TEAMS Report and QA. 

2/20/19 - Site visit with 
R. Whitmoyer, LVP, PM 

(II) 

11/1/19 - TEAMS report 
submitted. (III) 

1/2021 - QA Process - 
Licensure and Basic 

Education met in 
accordance with ARM 

10.55. (V) 

11/1/21 - Complete 
TEAMS Report and QA. 

3/2023 - Final Site Visit 
(XI) 

3/15/19 - BPE 
Presentation by Supt. 

Whitmoyer (IV) 

1/2020 - QA Process - 
Licensure and Basic 

Education met in 
accordance with ARM 

10.55. (V) 

Now - Send progress 
letter with timeline and 
rubric for completion. 

9/2021 or 10/2021 - Site 
Visit (VII) and Exit Report 

(VIII) 

3/2023 - Report on if 
school meets Provisional 
approval of accreditation 

conditions for 2022-
2023 school year. (X) 

 March 2020 - Site Visit 
(PPD) 

 11/2021 - School 
addresses AFI before 

State Supt. makes 
recommendations to 

BPE. (IX) 

5/2023 - Recommend 
full accreditation status. 

(XII) 

   1/2022 - Report on if 
school meets Provisional 
approval of accreditation 

conditions for 2021-
2022 school year. (X) 

2nd year Provisional 



 

April 7, 2023  Page 6 
 

   1st Year Provisional  

Subchapter 6 – General Provisions 

 
ARM TITLES STATUS 

10.55.601 PROCEDURES: COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN 

MET 

10.55.603 CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT AND ASSESSMENT: 
ALIGNMENT OF CURRICULUM 

MET 

 

Subchapter 7 – School Leadership 

ARM  TITLES STATUS 

10.55.701 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: BOARD OF TRUSTEES MET 
10.55.706 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: TEACHER INVOLVEMENT MET 
10.55.714 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

 
MET 

10.55.719 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: STUDENT PROTECTION PROCEDURES MET 
10.55.720 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: SUICIDE PREVENTION AND RESPONSE MET 
10.55.721 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: HAZARD EMERGENCY PLANS MET 

 

Subchapter 8 – Educational Opportunity 

ARM  TITLES STATUS 

10.55.801 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY: SCHOOL CLIMATE MET 
10.55.802 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY: OPPORTUNITY AND 

EDUCATIONAL EQUITY 
MET 

10.55.803 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY: LEARNER ACCESS 
 

MET 



 

April 7, 2023  Page 7 
 

10.55.804-805 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY: SPECIAL EDUCATION AND 
GIFTED AND TALENTED 

MET 

 

Subchapter 9 & 10 – Academic Requirements/ Program Area Standards  

ARM  TITLES STATUS 
10.55.904 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: BASIC EDUCATION PROGRAM 

OFFERINGS: HIGH SCHOOL  
MET 

10.55.906 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: HIGH SCHOOL CREDIT MET 
10.55.907 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: DISTANCE, ONLINE, AND 

TECHNOLOGY-DELIVERED LEARNING  
 

MET 

10.55.908 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: SCHOOL FACILITIES  MET 
10.55.909-911 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: STUDENT RECORDS, STUDENT 

DISCIPLINE RECORDS, OFFICIAL HIGH SCHOOL TRANSCRIPT  
MET 

10.55.1003 PROGRAM AREA STANDARDS: PROGRAM FOUNDATION 
STANDARDS 

MET 

 
  



 

April 7, 2023  Page 8 
 

 

EAST HELENA HIGH SCHOOL 

STATE ACCREDITATION SITE REVIEW 

APRIL 7, 2023 

NARRATIVE REPORT 
 

  



 

April 7, 2023  Page 9 
 

EAST HELENA HIGH SCHOOL 

APRIL 7, 2023 

NARRATIVE REPORT 
 

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 

Overall the accreditation team was impressed with the final site visit. We had 
lengthy discussions around each rule within the Administrative Rules of Montana 
Chapter 10.55 School Accreditation with various stakeholders of East Helena High 
School. Leadership works well with staff to implement and establish strong 
student support as well as effective communication strategies. Interviewees 
confirmed that curriculum and assessment development has been a collaborative 
effort and meets the state revising standards. Professional development meets 
the state standards, however; emerging areas that would lead to student 
improvement are being discussed but have not been put into practice.  

 

The school has interacted and networked within the community of East Helena in 
various ways including the parent council which has resulted in a strong 
collaborative environment. We were impressed with the Tiger Fund which allows 
for economically disadvantaged students to be able to participate in 
extracurriculars. The school climate was perceived well based on interviews from 
all stakeholders. Parents felt like they were involved through school 
correspondence and activities, an example of this is Parent College which is set-up 
to teach the parents about various topics related to their children. The school 
provides ample opportunities for college and career readiness for students 
including mini-apprenticeships through Helena College, a robust AP program, dual 
enrollment, and Career and Technical Education opportunities.  

 



 

April 7, 2023  Page 10 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT  
 

The professional development plan at East Helena High School meets the 
requirements of ARM 10.55.714. However, it is recommended that the 
professional development plan be further developed in order to ensure 
differentiated instruction that results in improved student performance and 
school improvement. This further development of the professional development 
plan should be monitored within the classroom to confirm its effectiveness. 

 

The Multi-Tiered System of Support needs to be further developed to help solidify 
the identification process. The initial stages of the entire MTSS process has begun. 
However, it is recommended that additional support and collaboration between 
special programs and general education be further developed to ensure 
appropriate accommodations, modifications, and individualized in-class support 
are available to identified students.  

 



April 14, 2023  Page 1 
 

 

LOCKWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 

STATE ACCREDITATION SITE REVIEW 

APRIL 14, 2023 

STATE EXIT REPORT 

  



April 14, 2023  Page 2 
 

 

LOCKWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 

STATE ACCREDITATION SITE REVIEW 

STATE ACCREDITATION SITE REVIEW 
Montana Office of Public Review Team Members 

Crystal Andrews, Director of Accreditation, EPP, and Educator Licensure  
Ellery Bresler, Accreditation Specialist 
Ashley Repko, Accreditation Specialist 

 

On April 13,2023, a Montana Office of Public Review Team (Team) conducted a 
final site visit of Lockwood High School located in Lockwood, Montana. The 
review was facilitated by the Office of Public Instruction (OPI) on behalf of the 
Board of Public Education (BPE). 

The purpose of the State Exit Report is to summarize the results of the Team’s 
findings for the final step of initial accreditation, which is a formal onsite visit.  
Based on the results of the OPI review, the State Superintendent recommends to 
the BPE to approve Lockwood High School and upgrade the probationary status to 
full accreditation. 

 

 



April 14, 2023  Page 3 
 

 INITIAL ACCREDITATION PROCESS: 

To seek initial accreditation status from the Board of Public Education (BPE), the following steps 
are required: 

1. Accreditation-seeking applicant submits letter of intent to the Montana Office of Public 
Instruction (OPI) Accreditation and Educator Preparation Division. 

2. Accreditation-seeking applicants consult with OPI Accreditation Program Director. 
o Review requirements of initial or reinstatement of accreditation pursuant to 

Administrative Rules of Montana (ARM) Chapter 55 Standards of Accreditation 
10.55.605 Categories of Accreditation (1) & (10) and ARM 10.55.606 
Accreditation Process. 

o Review Standards of Accreditation and Procedures Manual – Application 
Procedure. 

o Schedule additional consultations with OPI Accreditation Program Director, as 
necessary, to support the application process. 

3. Accreditation-seeking applicant submits the following documentation: 
o Completed ARM Chapter 55 Standards of Accreditation template demonstrating 

the alignment of the district/school’s basic education program to Chapter 55, 
standard by standard. 

o List of school employee ID numbers and corresponding FTEs as well as 
assignments of licensed and endorsed educators and professional staff. 

o Complete list of local course offerings aligned with the Montana course codes. 

4. The OPI Accreditation Program Director presents an informational report to the 
Montana Board of Public Education (BPE) of the initial accreditation application. 

5. The OPI Accreditation Program Director conducts a desk audit of the materials 
submitted by accreditation-seeking applicants. 

6. The OPI Accreditation Program Director presents a progress report of the initial 
accreditation-seeking applicant for discussion with the BPE. 

7. Following the presentation to the BPE, the OPI conducts a site visit. The OPI site review 
team may include, but is not limited to: 

o OPI accreditation staff member 
o District superintendent 
o School principal 
o Curriculum coordinator 
o Special education representative 

8. The OPI review team provides the school district and school personnel an exit report of 
the findings from the site review. The report may include areas for improvement, when 
applicable. 



April 14, 2023  Page 4 
 

9. Accreditation-seeking applicants must address the areas for improvement (AFI) before 
the state superintendent will make recommendations to the BPE. 

10. Once the AFIs are resolved and the requirements of Chapter 55 Standards of 
Accreditation standard-by-standard template are completed, the OPI Accreditation staff 
presents an initial accreditation report to the state superintendent. If approved, the 
state superintendent recommends the BPE approve the request for provisional approval 
of accreditation. 

o What is provisional approval? 
▪ Provisional approval of accreditation means the school has initially 

demonstrated alignment between the district/school basic education 
program, operating procedures, and the minimum requirements of 
Chapter 55 Standards of Accreditation. 

▪ To retain provisional approval of accreditation the school must meet 
accreditation status of regular or regular with minor deviations for two 
consecutive years. 

▪ Accreditation deviations resulting in advice or deficiency status during 
this period will result in the loss of provisional approval of accreditation 
status. 

11.  After successful completion of two-consecutive years of provisional accreditation 
status, the AEP staff facilitates a site visitor team of the provisionally accredited school. 

12. The Board of Public Education takes final action as to the accreditation status of the 
school based on the recommendation of the state superintendent of public education. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



April 14, 2023  Page 5 
 

Lockwood High School Initial Accreditation Timeline 
 

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 

11/16/18 - Letter of 
request from LHS (I) 

8/28/19 - Opened - 
9th Grade Only 

8/26/20 - Grades 9-
10 

Grades 9-11 Grades 9-12 

11/20/18 - Letter of 
intent from LHS 

10/1/19 - Site visit by 
PM and NM (II) 

12/1/20 - TEAMS 
report submitted.  

Licensure and Basic 
Education met in 
accordance with 
ARM 10.55. (V) 

7/2021 - Progress 
Report to BPE (VI) 

and request 
Provisional 

Accreditation 
Status for 2021-

2022 

11/1/22 - 
Complete TEAMS 
Report and QA. 

11/2018 - Conference 
call with Supt. Novasio 

(II) 

11/1/19 - TEAMS 
report submitted. (III) 

1/2021 - QA 
Process - Licensure 

and Basic 
Education met in 
accordance with 
ARM 10.55. (V) 

11/1/21 - 
Complete TEAMS 
Report and QA. 

3/2023 - Final Site 
Visit (XI) 

3/8/19 - Updates from 
LHS to give to BPE 

1/2020 - QA Process - 
Licensure and Basic 

Education met in 
accordance with ARM 

10.55. (V) 

Now - Send 
progress letter 

with timeline and 
rubric for 

completion. 

9/2021 or 10/2021 
- Site Visit (VII) and 

Exit Report (VIII) 

3/2023 - Report 
on if school meets 

Provisional 
approval of 

accreditation 
conditions for 

2022-2023 school 
year. (X) 

3/15/19 - Update to 
BPE - PM 

2/6/20 - Gordon 
Klasna calls regarding 
new hire and course 

codes. 

 11/2021 - School 
address AFI before 
State Supt. makes 
recommendations 

to BPE. (IX) 

5/2023 - 
Recommend full 

accreditation 
status. (XII) 

5/9/19 - Presentation 
from Supt Novasio to 

BPE. (IV) 

April 2020 - Site Visit 
(PPD) 

 1/2022 - Report 
on if school meets 

Provisional 
approval of 

accreditation 
conditions for 

2021-2022 school 
year. (X) 

2nd year 
Provisional 



April 14, 2023  Page 6 
 

   1st Year 
Provisional 

 

Subchapter 6 – General Provisions 

 
ARM TITLES STATUS 

10.55.601 PROCEDURES: COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN 

MET 

10.55.603 CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT AND ASSESSMENT: 
ALIGNMENT OF CURRICULUM 

MET 

 

Subchapter 7 – School Leadership 

ARM  TITLES STATUS 
10.55.701 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: BOARD OF TRUSTEES MET 
10.55.706 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: TEACHER INVOLVEMENT MET 
10.55.714 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

 
MET 

10.55.719 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: STUDENT PROTECTION PROCEDURES MET 
10.55.720 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: SUICIDE PREVENTION AND RESPONSE MET 
10.55.721 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP: HAZARD EMERGENCY PLANS MET 

 

Subchapter 8 – Educational Opportunity 

ARM  TITLES STATUS 

10.55.801 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY: SCHOOL CLIMATE MET 
10.55.802 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY: OPPORTUNITY AND 

EDUCATIONAL EQUITY 
MET 

10.55.803 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY: LEARNER ACCESS 
 

MET 

10.55.804-805 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY: SPECIAL EDUCATION AND 
GIFTED AND TALENTED 

MET 

 



April 14, 2023  Page 7 
 

 

Subchapter 9 & 10 – Academic Requirements/ Program Area Standards  

ARM  TITLES STATUS 
10.55.904 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: BASIC EDUCATION PROGRAM 

OFFERINGS: HIGH SCHOOL  
MET 

10.55.906 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: HIGH SCHOOL CREDIT MET 
10.55.907 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: DISTANCE, ONLINE, AND 

TECHNOLOGY-DELIVERED LEARNING  
 

MET 

10.55.908 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: SCHOOL FACILITIES  MET 
10.55.909-911 ACADEMIC REQUIREMENTS: STUDENT RECORDS, STUDENT 

DISCIPLINE RECORDS, OFFICIAL HIGH SCHOOL TRANSCRIPT  
MET 

10.55.1003 PROGRAM AREA STANDARDS: PROGRAM FOUNDATION 
STANDARDS 

MET 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



April 14, 2023 Page 8 

LOCKWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 

STATE ACCREDITATION SITE REVIEW 

APRIL 14, 2023 

INITIAL NARRATIVE REPORT 



April 14, 2023 Page 9 

LOCKWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 

APRIL 14, 2023 

NARRATIVE REPORT 

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 

Overall the accreditation team found the programming at Lockwood High School to be 
satisfactory.  . We had lengthy discussions around each rule within the Administrative Rules of 
Montana Chapter 10.55 School Accreditation with various stakeholders of Lockwood High 
School. Leadership confirmed that while many staff members are new, there is a strong, 
collaborative environment.  Stakeholders stated that the curriculum is standards based and 
staff work together to choose material. However, it is not evident that  other curriculum 
options are being developed in order to support individual student progress and offer 
differentiated instruction.   The ROAR Academy has been well implemented and provides 
personalization for the students within the program.  

Professional development meets the state standards, however; focus areas of PD appear to be 
based mainly around the standards based curriculum and should include a variety of topics 
supporting the school’s improvement plan. Leadership expressed a main school improvement 
goal is to decrease the number of Tier 1 students and thus decrease the number of students 
classified as Tier 2 and Tier 3. The staff evaluation process is done bi-annually and follows the 
Rocky Mountain Evaluation model. Evaluations are formally done twice a year, however; it is 
not evident that staff professional goals are a component of this process.  

The school has interacted and networked within the community of Lockwood in various ways 
including the creation of the safety committee which has resulted in a collaborative 
environment. The HOPE Squad is a very well established program aimed at supporting students 
that are identified as at-risk. Some stakeholders expressed a lack of consistency regarding the 
school climate expectation. Student ownership and responsibility of learning meets the state 
standards, however; it was not clear that all stakeholders interviewed fully understood the 
components of this ARM (10.55.801 Educational Opportunity: School Climate). Parents felt 
valued and connected to the school as their input is consistently sought out by leadership.  



April 14, 2023 Page 10 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR IMPROVEMENT 

Although the standards based curriculum utilized meets the state standards, it is recommended 
that some  individualized learning opportunities be provided to every learner. In order to 
ensure success and progress for all students, a degree of choice in how and what students 
learn, allows learners to build upon their individual strengths, needs, motivations, and 
goals.should be developed and utilized as needed.  

While some stakeholders expressed a welcoming and supportive school climate, other 
stakeholders expressed concerns. Some interviewees stated that the school climate can be 
unfavorable and the discipline policy set by Lockwood High School is inconsistently enforced.  It 
is recommended that a more proactive approach to discipline be implemented, while 
broadening the range of discipline methods utilized to support the enhancement of the school 
climate.  Some stakeholders conveyed a concern around new graduation policies, however; 
leadership was able to remedy that concern by gathering student and community feedback.  

In regards to ARM (10.55.801 Educational Opportunity: School Climate), some stakeholders 
communicated that student learning and progress is left entirely up to the student and that 
they did not understand how students are being supported to take ownership over their 
learning.    While the student is ultimately responsible for their learning, it is recommended that 
staff ensure that students are being held accountable for their own learning through various 
outreach methods. Some examples of outreach could include student data meetings to discuss 
progress, instruction on how to create their personal education goals, and helping facilitate 
opportunities within the community.  

With reference to college and career readiness opportunities, some stakeholders indicated that 
partnerships are in the process of being developed. There were no specific examples of 
developing partnerships provided,  therefore; it is recommended that partnerships be a school 
goal focus in order to provide students with necessary opportunities.  



***************CLOSED SESSION************ 

 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – (Item 15)

Madalyn Quinlan 

ITEM 15 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PERFORMANCE 
EVALUATION 

Madalyn Quinlan 



Friday, May 12

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Statement of Public Participation
D. Welcome Visitors

CALL TO ORDER 



ITEM 16 

PRESENTATION OF ACCREDITIATION 
DEVIATION ANALYSIS REPORT 

Ellery Bresler 

 ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE – (Items 16-19)

Dr. Tim Tharp



 

 

 

Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

 
Date: May 11-12 2023 

  

Presentation 2022-2023 Annual Accreditation Deviation Analysis 

  

Presenter Ellery Bresler; Crystal Andrews 

 
Position Title Accreditation Specialist; Director of Accreditation, EPPs, 

and Licensure 
  
Overview This presentation provides the Board of Public Education an 

analysis of deviations accredited schools received for 2022-
2023. 

  

Requested Decision(s) Informational Only 

  

Related Issue(s) None 

  

Recommendation(s) None 

  



2022-2023 ANNUAL MONTANA 
ACCREDITATION DEVIATION ANALYSIS

Ellery Bresler 
Accreditation Specialist 

1



ACCREDITATION STATUS HISTORY

• 2018-2019 School Year: Combination of assurance standards and student 
performance standards as outlined in ARM 10.55.605 and 10.55.606.  

• 2019-2020 School Year: Combination of assurance standards and student 
performance standards as outlined in ARM 10.55.605 and 10.55.606.  

• 2020-2021 School Year: Assurance standards only. Schools could maintain their 
2019-2020 accreditation status or improve using 2020-2021 assurance standards. 

• 2021-2022 School Year: Schools maintained their 2020-2021 accreditation status. 

2



ACCREDITATION STATUS FOR 2022-2023

• At the request of Montana State Superintendent Elsie Arntzen, the Board of Public 
Education (BPE) gave its approval to restart the number of consecutive years for 
deviations, utilize the Student Performance Assessment Results from 2022, and 
continue to use the ARP-ESSER district plan in place of the CSIP.

• 2022-2023 School Year: Combination of assurance standards and student 
performance standards as outlined in ARM 10.55.605 and 10.55.606. 

• 42 Schools (5%) had an Accreditation Status that was better than if the consecutive 
years had not been restarted.

3



417, 51%

3, 0%

143, 18%

250, 31%

2022 2023 Accreditation Status

Regular Regular MD Advice Deficiency

ACCREDITATION STATUS FOR 2022-2023

(813 Accredited Schools)

4



MISASSIGNED TEACHERS

• Misassigned teacher means a licensed educator teaching outside their endorsed teaching 
area and/or level (elementary K-8 and secondary 5-12).

• A misassigned teacher may teach at multiple schools within the same school system, but 
Accreditation is by school not system. Counted as a separate misassigned teacher for 
each school they teach at.

• The TEAMS licensure snapshot was taken December 1, 2022.  Some teachers may have 
added an endorsement, internship, or Class 5 to their license after this date. 

• 132 of 839 schools (16%) had a misassigned teacher deviation for school year 2022-2023.

• 172 misassigned teacher deviations as of December 1, 2022.

5



MISASSIGNED TEACHERS

6

58
68

87
97

172

54
62

76
83

132

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

2018-2019 (835) 2019-2020 (837) 2020-2021 (836) 2021-2022 (839) 2022-2023 (813)

Misassigned Teacher Deviations
by School and Number of Teacher Deviations

Teachers Schools



MISASSIGNED TEACHERS BY CONTENT AREA

(A misassigned teacher may teach multiple content areas)
7

4

5

6

7

8

8

9

9

11

21

26

0 10 20 30 40 50

Social Studies

Music

World Languages

Visual Arts

Prior-to-Secondary Education

English Language Arts

Special Education

Mathematics

Science

Health and Physical Education

Career and Technical Education

2022 Content Area

14

7

17

9

12

20

10

19

7

29

31

0 10 20 30 40 50

Social Studies

Music

World Languages

Visual Arts

Prior-to-Secondary Education

English Language Arts

Special Education

Mathematics

Science

Health and Physical Education

Career and Technical Education

2023 Content Area



MISASSIGNED TEACHERS BY CONTENT AREA

(A misassigned teacher may teach multiple content areas)
8

3

4

1

4

2

4

3

3

9

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

Health Care Sciences

Agriculture

Automotive

Computer and Information Sciences

Manufacturing

Audio Visual Technology

Construction

Industrial Arts

Family Consumer Science

Career and Technical Education Content Area



NONLICENSED TEACHERS
• A nonlicensed teacher may teach at multiple schools within the same school system. 
Counted as a separate nonlicensed teacher for each school they teach at.

• A teacher is considered nonlicensed if:

• The teacher has not applied for a license

• The teacher has applied for a license, but it was not issued by December 1, 2022

• The teacher’s license expired, but was not renewed by December 1, 2022

• The TEAMS snapshot was taken December 1, 2022.  Some teachers may become  
licensed after this date. 

• 199 of 813 schools (24%) had a nonlicensed teacher deviation for school year 2022-2023.

• 349 nonlicensed teacher deviations as of December 1, 2022.

9



NONLICENSED TEACHERS

10

71

103

185

235

349

61 69

137

171
199

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

2018-2019 (835) 2019-2020 (837) 2020-2021 (836) 2021-2022 (839) 2022-2023 (813)

Nonlicensed Teacher Deviations
by School and Number of Teacher Deviations

Teachers Schools



SUPERINTENDENT DEVIATIONS

11

21*

3 4

0

76
3

19**

7

49***

0 0 0 0 0

8

2
0

3

12

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

2018-2019 (835) 2019-2020 (837) 2020-2021 (836) 2021-2022 (839) 2022-2023 (813)

Superintendent Deviations
by School

Superintendent Nonlicensed Superintendent Not Endorsed No Superintendent FTE Insufficient Superintendent FTE

*2018-2019 Superintendent Nonlicensed deviation was 3 Superintendents serving 21 schools.
**2020-2021 Superintendent Not Endorsed is 4 Superintendents serving 19 schools.

***2022-2023 Superintendent Not Endorsed is 12 Superintendents serving 49 schools.



PRINCIPAL DEVIATIONS

12

5 5 6

1
43

11

3

7

13

0 0 0 0 0
3

1 1 1 2

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

2018-2019 (835) 2019-2020 (837) 2020-2021 (836) 2021-2022 (839) 2022-2023 (813)

Principal Deviations
by School

Principal Nonlicensed Principal Not Endorsed No Principal FTE Insufficient Principal FTE



LIBRARY MEDIA SPECIALIST DEVIATIONS

13

4
2

7

12

8

28

19

24
27

36

7

0

5

10

21

25
28 29

17

28

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

2018-2019 (835) 2019-2020 (837) 2020-2021 (836) 2021-2022 (839) 2022-2023 (813)

Library Media Specialist Deviations
by School

LMS Nonlicensed LMS Not Endorsed No LMS FTE Insufficient LMS FTE



SCHOOL COUNSELOR DEVIATIONS

14

6 5
7

14 14

4

17

13

5

30

7

3
5

10

19

9

4 3

7

21

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

2018-2019 (835) 2019-2020 (837) 2020-2021 (836) 2021-2022 (839) 2022-2023 (813)

School Counselor Deviations
by School

Counselor Nonlicensed Counselor Not Endorsed No Counselor FTE Insufficient Counselor FTE



15

Questions?



ITEM 17 

ACTION ON ADDENDUMS TO THE 
ACCREDITATION STATUS REPORT 

FOR THREE SCHOOLS 

Ellery Bresler 



Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

Date: May 11-12 2023 

Presentation Addendum(s) to the 2022-23 Annual Accreditation 
Status Reports of All Schools. 

Presenter Ellery Bresler 

Position Title Accreditation Specialist 

Overview This presentation provides an update to the Board of Public 
Education on any addendums to the Annual Montana 
Accreditation Report.  

Requested Decision(s) Approval of the addendum(s) for three schools. 

Related Issue(s) None 

Recommendation(s) Action 1: Approve the addendum for Sweet Grass County 
HS. 
Action 2: Approve the addendum for Great Falls HS. 
Action 3: Approve the addendum for CM Russell HS. 



  
 
 

Addendums to the 2022-2023 Annual Montana Accreditation Report 
May 11-12, 2023 

 
 

 
       Page 1 of 1 

 

County System School 

Reported 
Accreditation 

Status 

Recommended 
Accreditation 

Status Revision Change Reason 

Sweet Grass 
Sweet Grass 
County School 
District 

Sweet Grass 
County High 
School 

DEFICIENCY  REGULAR 
Remove Deficiency Deviation: 
10.55.710 - ASSIGNMENT OF SCHOOL 
COUNSELING STAFF 

District data entry error: 
Did not enter in their 
School Counselor  

Cascade Great Falls 
Public Schools 

Great Falls 
High School DEFICENCY REGULAR 

Remove Deficiency Deviation:  
10.55.707 - TEACHER AND SPECIALIST 
LICENSURE 

District data entry error: 
Entered non-licensed 
staff for Great Falls HS 
instead of C M Russell 
HS. 

Cascade Great Falls 
Public Schools 

C M Russell 
High School REGULAR DEFICIENCY 

Add Deficiency Deviation:  
10.55.707 - TEACHER AND SPECIALIST 
LICENSURE 

District data entry error: 
Entered non-licensed 
staff for Great Falls HS 
instead of C M Russell 
HS. 



ITEM 18 

ACTION ON THE 2023-2024 VARIANCE 
TO STANDARDS APPLICATIONS 

Initial Application
Renewal Applications

Ellery Bresler 



Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

Date: May 11-12 2023 

Presentation Recommend Approval of 2023 Initial and 
Renewal Variance to Standards. 

Presenter Ellery Bresler; Crystal Andrews 

Position Title Accreditation Specialist; Director of Accreditation, EPPs, 
and Licensure 

Overview This presentation provides the Board of Public Education 
recommendations from Superintendent Arntzen to approve 
Initial and Renewal Variance to Standards. The primary report is 
attached. 

Requested Decision(s) Approval of the seven Variance to Standards applications. 

Related Issue(s) None 

Recommendation(s) Action 1: Approve State Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendation of the one request for Initial Variance to 
Standard. 
Action 2: Approve State Superintendent Arntzen’s 
recommendations of the six requests for Renewal of 
Variances to Standards. 



2023-2024 Variance to Standards 
Initial Application Summary 

 
 

 

1. Hellgate Elementary – Hellgate El Intermediate (SC:1859)  
a. 10.55.709(1)(C) Library Media Specialist FTE, 1.5 FTE for schools with 501-1000 

students. 
i. Required Library Media Specialist FTE for Hellgate Intermediate is 1.5 FTE. 
ii. Application requests to be allowed to have 1.0 total Library Media Specialist 

FTE for Hellgate Intermediate with paraprofessional support. 
iii. Unique physical demographics of school campus. 
iv. This is an Initial Request for two years. 

 

School 

2020-21 
Student 

Enrollment 

2020-21 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

2021-22 
Student 

Enrollment 

2021-22 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

2022-23 
Student 

Enrollment 

2022-23 
Required 

School 
Librarian FTE 

Hellgate El 
Intermediate 483 1.0 FTE 475 1.0 FTE 519 1.5 FTE 

 

 

 

 































2023-2024 Variance to Standards 
Renewal Application Summary 

 
 
1. Troy Public Schools – Troy 7-8 (SC: 1663)  

a. 10.55.709(2) Library Media FTE, Fewer than 126, requires .001 FTE. 
i. Required FTE for Troy 7-8 is .001 FTE. 
ii. Application requests to be allowed to have 1.0 FTE Librarian serve all three levels with 

half-time Paraprofessional support. 
iii. Troy has two libraries. The HS and 7-8 are in the same building. 
iv. This is a third Renewal Request for three years. 

 

School 

2020-21 
Student 

Enrollment 

2020-21 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

2021-22 
Student 

Enrollment 

2021-22 
Required 

School 
Librarian FTE 

2022-23 
Student 

Enrollment 

2022-23 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

Troy 7-8 
 

70 
 

.001 FTE 
 

70 
 

.001 FTE 
 

64 
 

.001 FTE 
Troy 

School 
 

183 
 

.50 FTE 
 

203 
 

.50 FTE 
 

219 
 

.50 FTE 
Troy HS 135 .50 FTE 126 .50 FTE 128 .50 FTE 

 

2. Columbia Falls Public Schools – Columbia Falls Junior High (SC: 0419) 
a. 10.55.709(1)(c)) Library Media FTE, 1.5 FTE for schools with 501-1000 students. 

i. required FTE for Columbia Falls Junior High is 1.5 FTE.  
ii. Application requests to be allowed to have 1.0 total Librarian FTE for Columbia Falls Jr 

High with 7.5 hours paraprofessional support. 
iii. This is the second Renewal Request for three years. 

 

School 

2020-21 
Student 

Enrollment 

2020-21 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

2021-22 
Student 

Enrollment 

2021-22 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

2022-23 
Student 

Enrollment 

2022-23 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

Columbia Falls 
Junior High 

 
506 

1.5 FTE  
527 

1.5 FTE  
528 

1.5 FTE 

 

 

 

 

 



2023-2024 Variance to Standards 
Renewal Application Summary 

 
 
3. St Ignatius K-12 Schools – St Ignatius Middle School (SC:1719) 

a. 10.55.709(1)(b)) .5 FTE for schools with 126-250 students. 
i. Required FTE for St Ignatius K-12 Schools is 1.5 FTE.  
ii. Application requests to be allowed to have 1.0 FTE Librarian serve all three levels with 

Paraprofessional support. 
iii. This is the fourth Renewal Request for three years. 

School 

2020-21 
Student 

Enrollment 

2020-21 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

2021-22 
Student 

Enrollment 

2021-22 
Required 

School 
Librarian FTE 

2022-23 
Student 

Enrollment 

2022-23 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 
St Ignatius 
Middle 
School 

 
122 

.5 FTE  
104 

.50 FTE  
110 

.50 FTE 

St Ignatius 
High 
School 

 
129 

 
.50 FTE 

 
136 

 
.50 FTE 

 
139 

 
.50 FTE 

St Ignatius 
Elementary 
School 

227 .50 FTE 240 .50 FTE 229 .50 FTE 

 

 
4. Elysian Elementary - Elysian Middle School 

a. 10.55.709(1)(b)) .5 FTE for schools with 126-250 students  
i. Required FTE for Elysian Middle School is 0.50 FTE.  
ii. Application requests to be allowed to have 1.0 total Librarian FTE for K-5 and 6-8 MS 

with .02 FTE Paraprofessional support. 
iii. Library is centrally located for all grade levels. 
iv. This is the second Renewal Request for three years. 

 

School 

2020-21 
Student 

Enrollment 

2020-21 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

2021-22 
Student 

Enrollment 

2021-22 
Required 

School 
Librarian FTE 

2022-23 
Student 

Enrollment 

2022-23 
Required 

School 
Librarian 

FTE 

Elysian MS 120 .001 FTE 
 

121 
 

.001 FTE 
 

144 
 

0.5 FTE 
Elysian 
Elementary 

 
394 

 
1.0 FTE 

 
279 

 
1.0 FTE 

 
307 

 
1.0 FTE 

 

 

 



2023-2024 Variance to Standards 
Renewal Application Summary 

 
 
5. Bigfork Public Schools – Bigfork Elementary (SC:0442) and Bigfork 7-8 (SC:1660) 

a. 10.55.709(1)(a) Library Media FTE, .5 FTE for schools with 126-250 students and 
10.55.709(1)(b) Library Media FTE, 1.0 FTE for schools with 251-500 students. 

i. Required FTE for Bigfork Elementary is 1.0 FTE and Bigfork 7-8 is 0.5 FTE. 
ii. Application requests to be allowed to have 1.0 total Librarian FTE for Bigfork 

Elementary and Bigfork 7-8 with equivalent of 2.5 FTE Paraprofessional 
support. 

iii. This is a Renewal Request for three years. 
 

School 

2020-21 
Student 

Enrollment 

2020-21 
Required 

School 
Librarian FTE 

2021-22 
Student 

Enrollment 

2021-22 
Required 

School 
Librarian FTE 

2022-23 
Student 

Enrollment 

2022-23 
Required 

School 
Librarian FTE 

Bigfork 
Elementary 436 1.0 FTE 454 1.0 FTE 464 1.0 FTE 

Bigfork 7-8 
 

146 
 

0.50 FTE 
 

152 
 

.5 FTE 
 

149 
 

.50 FTE 
 
 
 

6. Bozeman Public Schools – Bozeman Online Charter School 
a. 10.55.604(11)(c) The procedure by which a school district may apply to create a charter school. 

i. Required proposal must meet, at a minimum, 10.55.604(11)(a-d)(i-vi). 
ii. Application requesting approval of the Bozeman Online Charter School (BOCS) that will 

serve grades K-8 beginning August 2021.  BOCS will offer students the opportunity to 
learn and grow under a competency-based instructional model through coursework 
based on demonstration of proficiency towards specific curriculum standards, rather 
than a traditional model based on seat time. 

iii. This is a Renewal Request for three years. 
 
 
 

 





















































































































































































































































Montan
Office of P lic lnstruction

at.rnt gov [lsie Atntren, Supetintendent

VARIANCES TO STAN DARDS APPLICATION
Renewal Application (three yearsl

Purpose: ARM 10.55.604(4) "Fol lowing the second year of implementation of a variance to standards,
the school district shall provide evidence to the Superintendent of Public lnstruction that the methods
selected by the district implement, meet, or exceed results that could have been achieved under
established standards."

DUE DATE:

First Monday in March

CoUNTy: Yellowstone

DISTRICT: Elysian School District #23

LIST EACH SCHOOT THAT IS REQUESTING THE VARIANCE:

Elysian Middle School

1. Standard(s) for which a variance is requested, e.g., 10.55.709. lf there is a program delivery
standard, be sure to list it as well, e.g., 10.55.1801.

L0.55.709

T

December 2018

op mtsov Elsíe Arntzen, Superintendent . Montana Office of Public lnstructíon



2, Provide evidence that local community stakeholders were involved in the consideration and
development of the proposed renewal variance application. Community stakeholder Broups
include parents, community members, and students as applicable.

lnformation regarding th renewal application for variance of standards for ARM 10.55.709

Library Media Services, K-L2 is posted on our district website.

3. Provide evidence local school stakeholders were involved in the consideration and development
of the proposed renewal variance application. School stakeholder groups include trustees,
administrators, teachers and classified school staff.

Administrators, teachers and classified staff were provided opportunity to discuss and

make recommendations concerning requested renewal variance on March t,2023 at
regular scheduled staff meeting.

2

December 2018

ôpimr!n Elsie Arntzen, Superintendent . Montana Office of Public lnstruction



4. Attach Board of Trustee meeting m¡nutes that show the Board of Trustees approved the
application for a renewal variance at an official, properly noticed meeting.

5. Reflection upon initial variance:
a. Describe the specific measurable objectives that were listed in the initial variance

application that demonstrated how the proposed variance was to meet or exceed the
results under the current standard(s).

The initial variance detailed the efficiency and ongoing function of the Library to
maintain and improve the overall performance of studnet knowledge related to reading

and Library Media Standards.

b. Provide a summary of the evidence or data gathered to demonstrate that the initial
variance meets or exceeds results that could have been achieved under the established
standard.

Our Elysian studens continue to show gorwth and progress on standard district and

state assessments as measured by MAPs an SBAC. This variance allows for our Para to
do managerial and organizational tasks in the Library allowing our Certified Teacher

(Librarian) to design and deliver quality instruction relating to Reading and Library

Media Standards.

Montana
Office of Public lnstruction

ai,mt qov flsie Arntzen, 5upeilntendent

opimrqov Elsie Arntzen, Superintendent . Montana Office of Public lnstructíon 3

December 20L8



dMontana
Ofñce of Public lnstruction

opi mr qor flsie Amtzen, Supedntendent

After reflection on the initial var¡ance, describe any ad¡ustments that need to be made to
meet the spec¡f¡c needs of the students in the school(s).

The design in place to have a Para designated for specific duty to the Library will remain

and has allowed a consistent coverage and help.

c

6. Provide a statement of the mission and goals of th¡s proposed renewal variance.

Reading i the foundational backbone for all other learning. lt continues to be one of the top
educational priorities at Elysian. This renewed variance allows for managerial and clerical tasks

to be done by a para allowing our certified teacher to focus on instruction and the lessons

being delivered relating to Reading and Library Media standards.

7. List specific measurable objectives that demonstrate the proposed renewal variance will meet or
exceed the results under the current standard(s|.

The renewed variance wil allow for the Library schedule to stay in place allowing all students
access to the resource weekly as detailed in our master schedule. lt will provide our Certified
Librarian time to plan and execute her instruction to those students weekly addressing Reading,

writing, and Media Litercay standards. These results wil be measured on our students
performance on dístrict and state assessments.

0p nrq,e Elsie Arntzen, Superintendent . Montana Office of Public lnstruction 4

December 2018



8. What data or evidence will be gathered to document progress toward meeting the measurable
objectives of the renewal variance?

The districts yearly results on district and state reading assessments wil be reviewed and

monitored. Grade level lessons will be reviewed regularly by administration. The schedule

will be updated yearly to provide time for our Elementary and Middle Schools to access the

Library resources.

9. ln what way does this variance meet the specific needs of the students in the school(s)?

The variance wil allow students in our elementary and middle schoo to have access to a

well maintained library that is capable of meeting their academic needs and also mee the

state program delivery standards.

10. Describe how and why the proposed variance would be:

a. Workable

Due to the fact that Elysian Elementary and Elysian Middle School are housed in the same

building and underthe same roof, we are able to schedul a .02 FTE Para time in the Library. This

wil alow the Library to remain open to assist students as needed. lt will allwo our Librarian time
to plan and deliver instruction to our students on Reading and Library Media standards.

b. Educationallysound.

The variance allows for students to have access to a full functioning Library and all its resources. lt
provides for weekly lessons centered around literacy and media as outlined by State Standards to
be provided by our certified teacher.

w
opimrqov Elsie Arntzen, Superintendent o Montana Office of Public lnstruction

December 20L8

5



Montana
Ofñce of Public lnstruction

opi mtqw flsie Arnt¿en, Superintendent

c. Where appl¡cable, aligned with program standards under ARM 10.55.1101through

10.55.2101.

The renewed variance will allow Elysian to continue to meet the Library standards. Working
as a team, Elysian's Administration, Librarian, and teachers will be able to improve Elysian's

current library through its access to resources fo student check-out, projects and delivery of
instruction.

d. Where applicable, aligned w¡th contend standards under ARM Chapters 53 and 54.

By following the Montana literacy / Library Media content standards this variance wll allow
studnts to access and evaluate information and gain an apprectiation and respect for diverse
ideas and creative expression using literacy skills in all aspects of learning and assist student
to become life long learners. These standards will be aligne under (ARM 10.54.65L0-6513
through ARM 10.54.660L-6660)

6

December 2018

opimre.e Elsie Arntzen, Superintendent . Montana Office of Public lnstruction



Required school district s ignatures:

Board Chair Name: ç a-

Board Chair Signature: Date Z9
Superintendent Name L--L 5L/L-^

Superintendent Signature Date

Mailthe signed form to:

Accreditation and Educator Preparation Division

Office of Public lnstruction
PO Box 2O25OL

Helena, MT 59620-25OL

OPI USE ONLY

Su ntendent of Public lnstruction: Date

prove

Board of Public Education Chair Date

pprove

7

December 2018

opimrsov Elsie Arntzen, Superintendent . Montana Office of Public lnstruction



Elysian Elementary School
Board of Trustees

March 7,2023

Vice Board Chair, Mark Kane, called to order at 6:00PM the regular meeting of the
Board of Trustees of School District #23, Yellowstone County, Montana. Trustees
present were Vice Chair Mark Kane, Trustee Jake Frank and Trustee Shanna Herrick.
Chair Monica Zieske and Trustee Ben Reichenbach were absent. Superintendent Luke
Shelton, Principal Ryan Truscott, Dean Jennifer Sundsted and Clerk Laurie Hickethier
were present. Guest present were Nurse Jaime Martian, Heather Haynes, Lisa Pepper,
Michael Moots, Traci Fitzgerald, Anna Vickers and Renae Heisler (land planners from
rMEG).

All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Gomment

Michael Moots spoke to the board in regards to instituting a way for parents of students
as well as the teaching and support staff to have a regular, recurring opportunity to
provide feedback and evaluation on how things are working. Principal Truscott stated
that a Leader in Me Survey started last year, and a new survey with a broader goal went
out a couple weeks ago. The survey results will be distributed to the board at the May
meeting.

Anna Vickers, a land planner from IMEG, presented to the board updated information in
regards to the proposed zoning around Elysian School. After the presentation, a
potential community meeting will be scheduled on March 23'd al Elysian School. The
community meeting notices will be sent to all landowners surrounding Elysian School
and will have the potential developers at the school as well to discuss the potentials for
the land. After that community meeting, the hope is to have a meeting with City
Commissioners to discuss the proposed zone changes. lnformation on the upcoming
meetings will be shared as soon as details are finalized.

Vice Chair Kane stated that a Uniform Complaint Form has been received and it has
been passed on to the appropriate personal under Policy 1700.

Nurse Jaime Martian stated that she is in support of the County High School and
supports the board funding a feasibility study for a county high school. Nurse Jaime
also stated she also agrees a survey allows for great ideas and community feedback.
She would like some changes to the Leader in Me Survey to allow for which student that
you are answering about in the survey and maybe allow for parents with multiple
students at the school to fill out the survey based on that student.

Heather Haynes also agreed with changing the survey to allow for parents with multiple
students at Elysian to answer based on each student. Heather also stated it would be
nice to have a portion where you can just write in comments as well.

Principal Truscott stated he will check with Leader in Me to see if those changes are
available.



Gorrespondence

Supt. Shelton gave the board three letters of resignation; one from Shyla Hutchinson,
Elysian School's Elementary Title Teacher, Claire Oravsky, a 2"d grade Teacher at
Elysian School, and Ashlie Love, aPara at Elysian School.

Gonsent Aqenda

Jake Frank motioned to approve the consent agenda. Second from Shanna Herrick, all
trustees present voting yes, motion passed. Consent agenda items were the minutes
from the February 7'h Board Meeting, Warrants 23026802 - 23026821 (February 7'h);
Warrants 23026822 - 23026834 (February 21"), Expenditure Report as of January 31,
2023, and Activity Account Balances as of March 3,2023.

New Paraprofessional - Melissa Mormile (replaces Ashlie Love)

Shanna Herrick motioned to approve Melissa Mormile as an 8 hour per day
Paraprofessional. Second to the motion was Jake Frank, all trustees present voting
yes, motion passed.

58307 lSchool Facilitiesì - Considerat ion and Adootion of Resolution Estimatino
Chanqes in revenues / m Is from Tu , Adult Education. Buildinq Reserve.
Transportation levies for school fiscal vear 2023-2024

Jake Frank motioned, seconded by Shanna Herrick, to adopt the 8307 School Facilities
resolution estimating the changes in revenues/mills from Permissive Levies at Elysian
School. The following is the resolution:

Model Resolution Under SB 307

As an essential part of its budgeting process, the Elysian Board of Trustees is authorized
by law to impose levies to support its budget. The Elysian Board of Trustees estimates the
following increases/decreases in revenues and mills for the funds noted below for the next school
fiscal year beginning July L, 2023, using certified taxable valuations from the current school fiscal
year as provided to the district:

Fund

Supported

Transportation

Tuition

Adult
Education
Building
Reserve

Total

Estimated
Change

in Revenues

Estimated
Change

in Mills Sloo,ooo
Home

S2oo,ooo
Home

Est. lmpact Est. lmpact

S55,340

511,,204

So

52,341,

r.87
0.38

0.00

0.08

s2.s3

so.s1

so.oo

s0.11

ss.os

s1.02

so.oo

s0.21

S68,88s 2.33 53.r+ So.zg



Regarding the increase in the building reserve levy referenced above, the following are school

facility maintenance projects anticipated to be completed at this time:

1. Future Construction, Equipping and Maintaining of Existing Facilities

2. Reconstruct Sewer Line in old building

3. Roof Maintenance

All Trustees present voting yes, motion passed.

Curriculum Adoption - Social Studv Gurriculum

Supt. Shelton stated to the board that Savvas and McGraw Hill will be at Elysian School
to present their Social Study Curriculum to the Curriculum committee on April 4'n and 5'h.

The recommendation from the committee will be presented to the board at the April
board meeting.

1g Readinq Review Policv 3416 - Administeri no Medicines to Students

Shanna Herrick motioned to approve the 1o Reading of Policy 3416 - Administering
Medicines to Students with a correction on a spelling error on page 2. Second to the
motion was Jake Frank. All Trustees present voting yes, motion passed.

Librarv Variance Renewal 2023-2024 throuqh June 2027

Superintendent Shelton presented to the board information in regards to state
accreditation standards. The state accreditation standards currently require 1.001 FTE
to meet our elementary and middle school library needs at Elysian. Mr. Shelton has
submitted a variance of standards application in accordance with ARM 10.55.604.1 to
the Board of Public Education request¡ng a .001 variance. This variance will allow
Elysian School to appoint a Para-Professional to the .001 requirement in the library.
Shanna Herrick motioned to approve this request for variance in regards to the library
needs at Elysian. Second to the motion was Mark Kane. All Trustees present voting
yes, motion passed.

Corrected TRs 1:! Semester

Business Manager stated that because the TR4 was not approved until the January 3,
2023 board meeting, the TRS can only contain the I days for the remaining of 1"
semester instead of the 28 days from when the student was transported to YBGR. Jake
Frank approve the corrected TRS for 1" Semester, with Shanna Herrick seconding the
motion. All Trustees present voting yes, motion passed.

Elvsian ARP ESSER Plan - Safe Return to School Update

Superintendent Shelton stated the ARP ESSER Plan is up to date online and has been
submitted to OPl.

Build Gommittee Update

Superintendent Shelton stated he has met multiple times with the Architects and the
General Contractor in regards to the multi-purpose field. lnitially the cost of the multi-



purpose field was over budget by about 1.6 million dollars. Changes have been made
and the cost is about $300,000 over budget at this time. Supt. Shelton stated that he is
holding firm and he wants to make sure that the Multi-purpose field that was presented
to the public is what will be delivered.

Glerk's Report

Clerk Hickethier did not have anything to present to the board

Princioal Truscott's Reoort

Principal Truscott stated the following to the Board:

. March is a great month and there are only a couple weeks before the end of 3'd
Quarter.

. The Student Led Parent Teacher conferences are coming up soon. Supt.
Shelton and Principal Truscott will be grilling for the parents, students and staff at
the conferences.

. The 31" is a day off of school

. March 15'h is the School Board Member Day for the members of the school board
to travel the school during the day and see all of the good things happening at
Elysian School.

¡ There were 5 staff members today - and by Sam I already had about 40 text
messages from our Paraprofessionals figuring out how to move around to cover
for the day. Our Paraprofessionals at Elysian are amazing!

Superintendent Shelton's Report

Superintendent Shelton stated the following to the Board

O Supt. Shelton stated he agrees our staff is amazing. on a day that we had so
many teachers out sick, he still had an evaluation to do in a classroom that was
short staffed. The evaluation was amazing to see and the staff did an amazing
job hopping between the students and had everything very well organized. we
are extremely luck at Elysian School to have the staff we do!
with the resignations coming up, those positions have been first offered
internally. With that, Mrs. Tolton will be moving from Middle School Title and
some math and advisory positions that she currently teaches to Elementary Title.
Mrs. Pepper will become full-time next year and will do .5 Kinder along with %
day of Middle School Title. Mrs. lngraham will teach the other half of Mrs.
Tolton's schedule which includes some middle school science and will keep .5
day of Technology classes. We are currently advertising for a Middle School
Math teacher, an Elementary position and a K-8 Art Teacher.
The High school Expansion group met at Elysian school a couple weeks ago.
They presented to the group the results of the survey that was sent out. Mr.
Shelton stated he would feel more comfortable if a survey was sent out to reach
the full community that a high school would effect not just the parents that
currently have students at each school. The High School Expansion group
asked that each school look at splitting a cost of a feasibility and demographic
study at a cost of approximately $15,000 to $20,000 divided between the 4

O

a



county schools. Another proposal to look at is a House Bill that is currently being
presented at the legislature, HB707. This Bill would allow the 4 schools to build a
high school without the need to consolidate the elementary schools. This bill has
passed the house and is going to the senate.

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, Vice Chair Mark
Kane called to adjourn. This meeting adjourned at 7:46PM.

Approved

Date
ATTEST































































































































ITEM 19 

PRESENTATION ON THE ACCREDITATION 
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS 

Ellery Bresler 



Montana Board of Public Education 
Executive Summary 

Date: May 11-12 2023 

Presentation 2022-2023 Corrective Plans 

Presenter Ellery Bresler; Crystal Andrews 

Position Title Accreditation Specialist; Director of Accreditation, EPPs, 
and Licensure 

Overview This presentation provides the Board of Public Education a 
view of what schools will have a Corrective Plan for 2022-
2023. 

Requested Decision(s) Informational Only 

Related Issue(s) None 

Recommendation(s) None 



1 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

02 02 Big Horn 0214 0214 
Pryor Public 
Schools 

1668 1668 Pryor 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY YES 

02 02 Big Horn 0216 0216 
Hardin Public 
Schools 

1315 1315 
Fort Smith 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

02 02 Big Horn 0216 0216 
Hardin Public 
Schools 

0032 0032 
Hardin 
Intermediate 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

02 02 Big Horn 0216 0216 
Hardin Public 
Schools 

0036 0036 
Hardin Middle 
School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY YES 

02 02 Big Horn 0216 0216 
Hardin Public 
Schools 

0031 0031 Hardin Primary E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

02 02 Big Horn 0219 0219 
Wyola 
Elementary 

1583 1583 Wyola 6-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY ADVICE YES 

02 02 Big Horn 9001 9001 
Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal Schools 

9946 9946 
Northern 
Cheyenne Tribal 
7-8

M ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

02 02 Big Horn 9001 9001 
Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal Schools 

9369 9369 
Northern 
Cheyenne Tribal 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

02 02 Big Horn 9001 9001 
Northern 
Cheyenne 
Tribal Schools 

9370 9370 
Northern 
Cheyenne Tribal 
High School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

03 03 Blaine 0221 0221 
Chinook Public 
Schools 

1798 1798 Chinook 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE YES 

03 03 Blaine 0221 0221 
Chinook Public 
Schools 

0047 0047 
Chinook High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

03 03 Blaine 0221 0221 
Chinook Public 
Schools 

0046 0046 
Meadowlark 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

03 03 Blaine 0222 0222 
Harlem Public 
Schools 

1643 1643 Harlem 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY YES 

03 03 Blaine 0222 0222 
Harlem Public 
Schools 

0048 0048 
Harlem 
Elementary 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY ADVICE YES 

03 03 Blaine 0222 0222 
Harlem Public 
Schools 

0049 0049 
Harlem High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY YES 

03 03 Blaine 0234 0234 
Turner Public 
Schools 

1670 1670 Turner 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

03 03 Blaine 0234 0234 
Turner Public 
Schools 

0070 0070 
Turner High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

03 03 Blaine 0234 0234 
Turner Public 
Schools 

0069 0069 Turner School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 



2 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

03 03 Blaine 1048 1048 
North Harlem 
Colony 
Elementary 

1565 1565 
North Harlem 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

04 04 Broadwater 1051 1051 
Townsend K-12 
Schools 

0076 0076 
Cecelia Hazelton 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

04 04 Broadwater 1051 1051 
Townsend K-12 
Schools 

1671 1671 Townsend 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

05 05 Carbon 0245 0245 
Bridger K-12 
Schools 

0085 0085 
Bridger 
Elementary 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

05 05 Carbon 0245 0245 
Bridger K-12 
Schools 

0086 0086 
Bridger High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

05 05 Carbon 0253 0253 
Roberts K-12 
Schools 

1673 1673 Roberts 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE YES 

05 05 Carbon 0253 0253 
Roberts K-12 
Schools 

0096 0096 
Roberts High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

06 06 Carter 0259 0259 
Hawks Home 
Elementary 

0131 0131 
Hawks Home 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

06 06 Carter 1052 1052 
Ekalaka Public 
Schools 

0133 0133 
Carter County 
High School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

06 06 Carter 1052 1052 
Ekalaka Public 
Schools 

1676 1676 Ekalaka 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

07 07 Cascade 0278 0278 
Great Falls 
Public Schools 

1855 1855 
Giant Springs 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

07 07 Cascade 0278 0278 
Great Falls 
Public Schools 

0134 0134 
Great Falls High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

07 07 Cascade 0278 0278 
Great Falls 
Public Schools 

0143 0143 
Longfellow 
School 

E ADVICE REGULAR ADVICE YES 

07 07 Cascade 0278 0278 
Great Falls 
Public Schools 

0154 0154 Whittier School E ADVICE REGULAR ADVICE YES 

07 07 Cascade 0282 0282 
Centerville 
Public Schools 

1677 1677 Centerville 6-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

07 07 Cascade 0301 0301 
Vaughn 
Elementary 

1679 1679 Vaughn 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

07 07 Cascade 0301 0301 
Vaughn 
Elementary 

0183 0183 Vaughn School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

07 07 Cascade 0305 0305 
Ulm 
Elementary 

1680 1680 Ulm Junior High M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

07 07 Cascade 0305 0305 
Ulm 
Elementary 

0188 0188 Ulm School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



3 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

07 07 Cascade 9089 9089 
Montana 
School for the 
Deaf and Blind 

9368 9368 
MT School for 
the Deaf & Blind 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY REGULAR DEFICIENCY YES 

07 07 Cascade 9487 9487 
Great Falls 
Central Catholic 
High School 

9976 9976 
Great Falls 
Central Catholic 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

08 08 Chouteau 0307 0307 
Fort Benton 
Public Schools 

0191 0191 Fort Benton 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

08 08 Chouteau 0307 0307 
Fort Benton 
Public Schools 

0192 0192 
Fort Benton 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

08 08 Chouteau 0310 0310 
Big Sandy 
Public Schools 

1607 1607 Big Sandy 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

08 08 Chouteau 0310 0310 
Big Sandy 
Public Schools 

0195 0195 
Big Sandy High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

08 08 Chouteau 0310 0310 
Big Sandy 
Public Schools 

0197 0197 F E Miley School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

08 08 Chouteau 0317 0317 
Highwood 
Public Schools 

0205 0205 
Highwood High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

08 08 Chouteau 0317 0317 
Highwood 
Public Schools 

1681 1681 
Highwood 
Middle School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

08 08 Chouteau 0317 0317 
Highwood 
Public Schools 

0204 0204 
Highwood 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

09 09 Custer 0342 0342 
Miles City 
Public Schools 

0238 0238 Washington 6-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

09 09 Custer 0357 0357 
Kinsey 
Elementary 

0259 0259 Kinsey School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

10 10 Daniels 0363 0363 
Scobey K-12 
Schools 

1650 1650 Scobey 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

10 10 Daniels 0363 0363 
Scobey K-12 
Schools 

0268 0268 
Scobey High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

10 10 Daniels 0363 0363 
Scobey K-12 
Schools 

0267 0267 Scobey School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

11 11 Dawson 0382 0382 
Lindsay 
Elementary 

0295 0295 Lindsay School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

11 11 Dawson 0393 0393 
Richey Public 
Schools 

1686 1686 Richey 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

11 11 Dawson 0393 0393 
Richey Public 
Schools 

0311 0311 
Richey High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

11 11 Dawson 0393 0393 
Richey Public 
Schools 

0310 0310 Richey School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



4 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

12 12 Deer Lodge 0401 0401 
Anaconda 
Public Schools 

1589 1589 
Anaconda Jr 
High School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

12 12 Deer Lodge 0401 0401 
Anaconda 
Public Schools 

0326 0326 
Anaconda Sr 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY ADVICE YES 

12 12 Deer Lodge 0401 0401 
Anaconda 
Public Schools 

0322 0322 
Fred Moodry 
Intermediate 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

12 12 Deer Lodge 0401 0401 
Anaconda 
Public Schools 

0321 0321 Lincoln Primary E ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

13 13 Fallon 0418 0418 
Plevna K-12 
Schools 

1687 1687 Plevna 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

13 13 Fallon 0418 0418 
Plevna K-12 
Schools 

0352 0352 
Plevna High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

13 13 Fallon 0418 0418 
Plevna K-12 
Schools 

0351 0351 Plevna School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

14 14 Fergus 0420 0420 
Lewistown 
Public Schools 

0358 0358 
Fergus High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

14 14 Fergus 0420 0420 
Lewistown 
Public Schools 

0357 0357 Garfield School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

14 14 Fergus 0420 0420 
Lewistown 
Public Schools 

0355 0355 
Highland Park 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

14 14 Fergus 0420 0420 
Lewistown 
Public Schools 

0356 0356 
Lewis & Clark 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

14 14 Fergus 0429 0429 
Grass Range 
Public Schools 

1795 1795 Grass Range 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

14 14 Fergus 0429 0429 
Grass Range 
Public Schools 

0368 0368 
Grass Range 
High School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

14 14 Fergus 0429 0429 
Grass Range 
Public Schools 

0367 0367 
Grass Range 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

14 14 Fergus 0433 0433 
Moore Public 
Schools 

0373 0373 
Moore High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

14 14 Fergus 0438 0438 
Roy K-12 
Schools 

1689 1689 Roy 6-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

14 14 Fergus 0438 0438 
Roy K-12 
Schools 

0379 0379 Roy High School H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

14 14 Fergus 0447 0447 
Winifred K-12 
Schools 

1691 1691 Winifred 6-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

14 14 Fergus 0447 0447 
Winifred K-12 
Schools 

0391 0391 Winifred School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0463 0463 
Deer Park 
Elementary 

1693 1693 Deer Park 6-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



5 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

15 15 Flathead 0463 0463 
Deer Park 
Elementary 

0409 0409 
Deer Park 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0464 0464 
Fair-Mont-Egan 
Elementary 

1802 1802 
Fair-Mont-Egan 
Middle School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0464 0464 
Fair-Mont-Egan 
Elementary 

0410 0410 
Fair-Mont-Egan 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0465 0465 
Swan River 
Elementary 

1694 1694 Swan River 6-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0465 0465 
Swan River 
Elementary 

0411 0411 
Swan River 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0466 0466 
Kalispell Public 
Schools 

0415 0415 
Cornelius 
Hedges School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0466 0466 
Kalispell Public 
Schools 

0414 0414 Elrod School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0466 0466 
Kalispell Public 
Schools 

1835 1835 
Glacier High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0466 0466 
Kalispell Public 
Schools 

1509 1509 
Kalispell Middle 
School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0471 0471 
Cayuse Prairie 
Elementary 

1695 1695 
Cayuse Prairie 7-
8 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0474 0474 
Helena Flats 
Elementary 

1696 1696 Helena Flats 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0474 0474 
Helena Flats 
Elementary 

0432 0432 
Helena Flats 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0477 0477 Kila Elementary 1818 1818 Kila 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0477 0477 Kila Elementary 0435 0435 Kila School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0478 0478 
Smith Valley 
Elementary 

0444 0444 Smith Valley 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0478 0478 
Smith Valley 
Elementary 

0436 0436 
Smith Valley 
Primary School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0484 0484 
Bigfork Public 
Schools 

1660 1660 Bigfork 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0493 0493 
Marion 
Elementary 

1697 1697 Marion 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 0493 0493 
Marion 
Elementary 

0455 0455 Marion School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

15 15 Flathead 1027 1027 
West Valley 
Elementary 

1692 1692 
West Valley 
Middle School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

15 15 Flathead 1027 1027 
West Valley 
Elementary 

1305 1305 
West Valley 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



6 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

16 16 Gallatin 0501 0501 
Bozeman Public 
Schools 

1463 1463 
Chief Joseph 
Middle School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0501 0501 
Bozeman Public 
Schools 

1864 1864 
Gallatin High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0501 0501 
Bozeman Public 
Schools 

1839 1839 
Hyalite 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0501 0501 
Bozeman Public 
Schools 

0470 0470 
Longfellow 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0501 0501 
Bozeman Public 
Schools 

1822 1822 
Sacajawea 
Middle School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0506 0506 
Springhill 
Elementary 

0479 0479 Springhill School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0509 0509 
Three Forks 
Public Schools 

1658 1658 Three Forks 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0509 0509 
Three Forks 
Public Schools 

0483 0483 
Three Forks 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0510 0510 
Pass Creek 
Elementary 

0484 0484 
Pass Creek 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0515 0515 
LaMotte 
Elementary 

0489 0489 LaMotte School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0516 0516 
Belgrade Public 
Schools 

0491 0491 
Belgrade High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0516 0516 
Belgrade Public 
Schools 

1575 1575 
Belgrade Middle 
School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0516 0516 
Belgrade Public 
Schools 

1833 1833 
Ridge View 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0516 0516 
Belgrade Public 
Schools 

1846 1846 
Saddle Peak 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0516 0516 
Belgrade Public 
Schools 

1866 1866 
Story Creek 
Elementary 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0521 0521 
Big Sky K-12 
Schools 

1837 1837 
Lone Peak High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0521 0521 
Big Sky K-12 
Schools 

1817 1817 Ophir 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 0522 0522 
Amsterdam 
Elementary 

0498 0498 
Amsterdam 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

16 16 Gallatin 9022 9022 
Manhattan 
Christian High 
School 

9027 9027 
Manhattan 
Christian High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



7 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

17 17 Garfield 0537 0537 
Sand Springs 
Elementary 

0527 0527 
Sand Springs 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

18 18 Glacier 0546 0546 
Cut Bank Public 
Schools 

0545 0545 
Anna Jeffries 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

18 18 Glacier 0546 0546 
Cut Bank Public 
Schools 

0544 0544 
Cut Bank Middle 
School 

M ADVICE ADVICE 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

18 18 Glacier 0546 0546 
Cut Bank Public 
Schools 

0546 0546 
H C Davis 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

18 18 Glacier 0547 0547 
East Glacier 
Park 
Elementary 

0548 0548 
East Glacier Park 
School 

E DEFICIENCY REGULAR DEFICIENCY YES 

19 19 
Golden 
Valley 

0552 0552 
Lavina K-12 
Schools 

0555 0555 
Lavina 
Elementary 

E ADVICE REGULAR ADVICE YES 

19 19 
Golden 
Valley 

0552 0552 
Lavina K-12 
Schools 

0556 0556 
Lavina High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

20 20 Granite 0556 0556 
Philipsburg K-
12 Schools 

0565 0565 
Granite High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

20 20 Granite 0556 0556 
Philipsburg K-
12 Schools 

1708 1708 Philipsburg 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

20 20 Granite 0556 0556 
Philipsburg K-
12 Schools 

0560 0560 
Philipsburg 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

21 21 Hill 0564 0564 
Box Elder 
Public Schools 

1710 1710 Box Elder 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY ADVICE YES 

21 21 Hill 0564 0564 
Box Elder 
Public Schools 

0570 0570 Box Elder School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY ADVICE YES 

22 22 Jefferson 0585 0585 
Whitehall 
Public Schools 

1570 1570 Whitehall 6-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

22 22 Jefferson 0589 0589 
Cardwell 
Elementary 

0612 0612 Cardwell School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

23 23 Judith Basin 0593 0593 
Stanford K-12 
Schools 

1716 1716 Stanford 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

23 23 Judith Basin 0597 0597 
Hobson K-12 
Schools 

1717 1717 Hobson 6-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

23 23 Judith Basin 0597 0597 
Hobson K-12 
Schools 

0622 0622 Hobson School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

23 23 Judith Basin 0600 0600 
Geyser K-12 
Schools 

1718 1718 Geyser 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

23 23 Judith Basin 0600 0600 
Geyser K-12 
Schools 

0627 0627 
Geyser High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

23 23 Judith Basin 0600 0600 
Geyser K-12 
Schools 

0626 0626 Geyser School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



8 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

24 24 Lake 0601 0601 
Arlee Public 
Schools 

0629 0629 
Arlee High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE YES 

24 24 Lake 0603 0603 
Polson Public 
Schools 

0633 0633 
Polson High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

24 24 Lake 0605 0605 
St Ignatius K-12 
Schools 

0642 0642 
St Ignatius 
Elementary 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

24 24 Lake 0605 0605 
St Ignatius K-12 
Schools 

0643 0643 
St Ignatius High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY REGULAR DEFICIENCY YES 

24 24 Lake 1037 1037 
Ronan Public 
Schools 

0640 0640 
Ronan High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE YES 

24 24 Lake 1042 1042 
Charlo Public 
Schools 

1602 1602 Charlo 6-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

24 24 Lake 9068 9068 
Two Eagle River 
Schools 

9405 9405 
Two Eagle River 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY YES 

25 25 
Lewis & 
Clark 

0611 0611 
Helena Public 
Schools 

1547 1547 
Capital High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

25 25 
Lewis & 
Clark 

0624 0624 
Lincoln K-12 
Schools 

1610 1610 
Lincoln High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE YES 

25 25 
Lewis & 
Clark 

0625 0625 
Augusta Public 
Schools 

0677 0677 
Augusta High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

25 25 
Lewis & 
Clark 

9073 9073 
Department of 
Corrections-
Youth 

9415 9415 

Pine Hills Youth 
Correctional 
Facility High 
School 

H ADVICE REGULAR ADVICE YES 

26 26 Liberty 1066 1066 
Liberty 
Elementary 

1648 1648 
Liberty 
Elementary 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

26 26 Liberty 1073 1073 
Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 
Public Schools 

1723 1723 
Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 7-8 

M ADVICE ADVICE 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

26 26 Liberty 1073 1073 
Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 
Public Schools 

0687 0687 
Chester-Joplin-
Inverness High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

26 26 Liberty 1073 1073 
Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 
Public Schools 

0684 0684 
Chester-Joplin-
Inverness 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

27 27 Lincoln 0639 0639 
Troy Public 
Schools 

0697 0697 
Troy High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE YES 

27 27 Lincoln 0645 0645 
Eureka Public 
Schools 

1724 1724 
Eureka Middle 
School 5-8 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



9 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

27 27 Lincoln 0645 0645 
Eureka Public 
Schools 

0711 0711 
Lincoln County 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

27 27 Lincoln 0651 0651 
Trego 
Elementary 

0717 0717 Trego School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

28 28 Madison 0654 0654 
Sheridan Public 
Schools 

1725 1725 Sheridan 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

28 28 Madison 0654 0654 
Sheridan Public 
Schools 

0721 0721 
Sheridan 
Elementary 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

28 28 Madison 0654 0654 
Sheridan Public 
Schools 

0722 0722 
Sheridan High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

28 28 Madison 0657 0657 
Harrison K-12 
Schools 

0727 0727 
Harrison High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

28 28 Madison 0659 0659 
Ennis K-12 
Schools 

1728 1728 Ennis 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

28 28 Madison 0659 0659 
Ennis K-12 
Schools 

0731 0731 
Ennis High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

28 28 Madison 0659 0659 
Ennis K-12 
Schools 

0729 0729 Ennis School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

29 29 McCone 0660 0660 
Circle Public 
Schools 

1406 1406 Bo Peep School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

29 29 McCone 0660 0660 
Circle Public 
Schools 

0733 0733 
Circle High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

29 29 McCone 0660 0660 
Circle Public 
Schools 

1800 1800 Redwater 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

29 29 McCone 0660 0660 
Circle Public 
Schools 

0732 0732 
Redwater 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

29 29 McCone 0678 0678 
Vida 
Elementary 

0755 0755 Vida School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

30 30 Meagher 0681 0681 
White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 

1729 1729 
White Sulphur 
Springs 7-8 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

30 30 Meagher 0681 0681 
White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 

0758 0758 
White Sulphur 
Springs 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

30 30 Meagher 0681 0681 
White Sulphur 
Springs Public 
Schools 

0759 0759 
White Sulphur 
Springs High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



 

10 
 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

31 31 Mineral 0687 0687 
Alberton K-12 
Schools 

1730 1730 Alberton 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE   YES 

31 31 Mineral 0687 0687 
Alberton K-12 
Schools 

0765 0765 Alberton School E ADVICE REGULAR ADVICE   YES 

31 31 Mineral 0688 0688 
Superior K-12 
Schools 

1731 1731 Superior 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE 
REGULAR 

MD 
  YES 

31 31 Mineral 0688 0688 
Superior K-12 
Schools 

0767 0767 
Superior 
Elementary 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

31 31 Mineral 0688 0688 
Superior K-12 
Schools 

0768 0768 
Superior High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE   YES 

31 31 Mineral 0690 0690 
St Regis K-12 
Schools 

1732 1732 St Regis 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

1592 1592 
Big Sky High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

1819 1819 
Chief Charlo 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

0773 0773 Franklin School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

0787 0787 
Hawthorne 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

1432 1432 
Hellgate High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE 
REGULAR 

MD 
  YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

1443 1443 
Jeannette 
Rankin 
Elementary 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

0774 0774 
Lewis & Clark 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

0775 0775 Lowell School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

1491 1491 
Meadow Hill 
Middle School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

0776 0776 Paxson School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

1486 1486 
Porter Middle 
School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

0785 0785 
Rattlesnake 
Elementary 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

0778 0778 Russell School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 



11 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

1434 1434 
Seeley-Swan 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

32 32 Missoula 0692 0692 
Missoula Co 
Public Schools 

0779 0779 
Washington 
Middle School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

32 32 Missoula 0703 0703 
Clinton 
Elementary 

0799 0799 Clinton School E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

32 32 Missoula 0704 0704 
Swan Valley 
Elementary 

0800 0800 
Swan Valley 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

32 32 Missoula 0706 0706 
Frenchtown K-
12 Schools 

0802 0802 
Frenchtown 
Elementary 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

32 32 Missoula 0706 0706 
Frenchtown K-
12 Schools 

0803 0803 
Frenchtown 
High School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

32 32 Missoula 9034 9034 
Loyola-Sacred 
Heart High 
School 

9040 9040 
Loyola-Sacred 
Heart High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

32 32 Missoula 9282 9282 
Valley Christian 
High School 

9710 9710 
Valley Christian 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

33 33 Musselshell 0711 0711 
Roundup Public 
Schools 

1644 1644 Roundup 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

33 33 Musselshell 0711 0711 
Roundup Public 
Schools 

0811 0811 
Roundup High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

33 33 Musselshell 0712 0712 
Melstone 
Public Schools 

0813 0813 
Melstone High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

33 33 Musselshell 0712 0712 
Melstone 
Public Schools 

1742 1742 
Melstone 
Middle School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

33 33 Musselshell 0712 0712 
Melstone 
Public Schools 

0812 0812 Melstone School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

34 34 Park 0716 0716 
Livingston 
Public Schools 

0822 0822 
B A Winans 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

34 34 Park 0716 0716 
Livingston 
Public Schools 

0817 0817 East Side School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

34 34 Park 0716 0716 
Livingston 
Public Schools 

0823 0823 Park High School H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

34 34 Park 0716 0716 
Livingston 
Public Schools 

1490 1490 
Sleeping Giant 
Middle School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

34 34 Park 0718 0718 
Gardiner Public 
Schools 

1743 1743 Gardiner 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

34 34 Park 0718 0718 
Gardiner Public 
Schools 

0824 0824 
Gardiner High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



12 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

34 34 Park 1068 1068 
Shields Valley 
Public Schools 

1797 1797 
Shields Valley 7-
8 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

36 36 Phillips 0748 0748 Dodson K-12 0862 0862 Dodson School E DEFICIENCY REGULAR DEFICIENCY YES 

36 36 Phillips 0757 0757 
Malta K-12 
Schools 

1505 1505 Malta 6-7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

36 36 Phillips 0757 0757 
Malta K-12 
Schools 

0875 0875 
Malta High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

36 36 Phillips 0757 0757 
Malta K-12 
Schools 

1504 1504 Malta K-5 E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

37 37 Pondera 0771 0771 
Conrad Public 
Schools 

1546 1546 
Meadowlark 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

38 38 
Powder 
River 

0799 0799 
Broadus Public 
Schools 

1751 1751 Broadus 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

38 38 
Powder 
River 

0802 0802 
South Stacey 
Elementary 

0934 0934 
South Stacey 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

39 39 Powell 0805 0805 
Deer Lodge 
Elementary 

0937 0937 E F Duvall 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

39 39 Powell 0805 0805 
Deer Lodge 
Elementary 

0939 0939 
O D Speer 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

39 39 Powell 0806 0806 
Powell County 
High School 

0953 0953 
Powell County 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

40 40 Prairie 0818 0818 
Terry K-12 
Schools 

0958 0958 
Terry High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

40 40 Prairie 0818 0818 
Terry K-12 
Schools 

1752 1752 
Terry Middle 
School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

41 41 Ravalli 0824 0824 
Hamilton K-12 
Schools 

1427 1427 
Hamilton 
Middle School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

41 41 Ravalli 0824 0824 
Hamilton K-12 
Schools 

0969 0969 
Washington 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

41 41 Ravalli 0826 0826 
Victor K-12 
Schools 

1753 1753 
Victor Middle 
School 

M ADVICE REGULAR ADVICE YES 

41 41 Ravalli 0827 0827 
Darby K-12 
Schools 

1608 1608 Darby 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

41 41 Ravalli 0829 0829 
Florence-
Carlton K-12 
Schools 

0976 0976 
Florence-Carlton 
Elementary 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

42 42 Richland 0831 0831 
Sidney Public 
Schools 

0979 0979 
Central 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

42 42 Richland 0831 0831 
Sidney Public 
Schools 

0981 0981 
Sidney High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



13 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

42 42 Richland 0831 0831 
Sidney Public 
Schools 

1619 1619 
Sidney Middle 
School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

42 42 Richland 0831 0831 
Sidney Public 
Schools 

1446 1446 
West Side 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

42 42 Richland 0832 0832 
Savage Public 
Schools 

1754 1754 Savage 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

42 42 Richland 0832 0832 
Savage Public 
Schools 

0983 0983 
Savage High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

42 42 Richland 0832 0832 
Savage Public 
Schools 

0982 0982 Savage School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

42 42 Richland 0837 0837 Rau Elementary 0990 0990 Rau School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

42 42 Richland 0851 0851 
Lambert Public 
Schools 

1005 1005 Lambert School E ADVICE ADVICE 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0856 0856 
Frontier 
Elementary 

1757 1757 Frontier 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0856 0856 
Frontier 
Elementary 

1411 1411 Frontier School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0857 0857 
Poplar Public 
Schools 

1550 1550 Poplar 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0860 0860 
Wolf Point 
Public Schools 

1022 1022 
Northside 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY ADVICE YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0860 0860 
Wolf Point 
Public Schools 

1020 1020 
Southside 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0861 0861 
Brockton Public 
Schools 

1025 1025 
Barbara Gilligan 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0863 0863 
Froid Public 
Schools 

1761 1761 Froid 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0863 0863 
Froid Public 
Schools 

1029 1029 
Froid 
Elementary 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY ADVICE YES 

43 43 Roosevelt 0863 0863 
Froid Public 
Schools 

1030 1030 
Froid High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

44 44 Rosebud 0866 0866 
Forsyth Public 
Schools 

1535 1535 Forsyth 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

44 44 Rosebud 0866 0866 
Forsyth Public 
Schools 

1033 1033 
Forsyth 
Elementary 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

44 44 Rosebud 0866 0866 
Forsyth Public 
Schools 

1034 1034 
Forsyth High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 



14 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

44 44 Rosebud 0869 0869 
Rosebud Public 
Schools 

1762 1762 Rosebud 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

44 44 Rosebud 0869 0869 
Rosebud Public 
Schools 

1038 1038 
Rosebud High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

44 44 Rosebud 0869 0869 
Rosebud Public 
Schools 

1470 1470 Rosebud School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

44 44 Rosebud 0870 0870 
Colstrip Public 
Schools 

1040 1040 
Colstrip High 
School 

H ADVICE REGULAR ADVICE YES 

44 44 Rosebud 9040 9040 
St Labre 
Schools 

9059 9059 
St Labre 
Catholic High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

45 45 Sanders 0874 0874 
Plains Public 
Schools 

1045 1045 
Plains 
Elementary 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

45 45 Sanders 0874 0874 
Plains Public 
Schools 

1046 1046 
Plains High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
DEFICIENCY YES 

45 45 Sanders 0875 0875 
Thompson Falls 
Public Schools 

1764 1764 
Thompson Falls 
7-8

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

45 45 Sanders 0877 0877 
Trout Creek 
Elementary 

1820 1820 Trout Creek 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE ADVICE YES 

45 45 Sanders 0877 0877 
Trout Creek 
Elementary 

1050 1050 
Trout Creek 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

45 45 Sanders 0880 0880 
Noxon Public 
Schools 

1054 1054 Noxon School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

45 45 Sanders 0882 0882 
Hot Springs K-
12 

1058 1058 
Hot Springs High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

46 46 Sheridan 0885 0885 
Westby K-12 
Schools 

1767 1767 Westby 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

46 46 Sheridan 0885 0885 
Westby K-12 
Schools 

1062 1062 
Westby High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

46 46 Sheridan 0885 0885 
Westby K-12 
Schools 

1061 1061 Westby School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

46 46 Sheridan 0891 0891 
Plentywood K-
12 Schools 

1768 1768 Plentywood 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

46 46 Sheridan 0891 0891 
Plentywood K-
12 Schools 

1071 1071 
Plentywood 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

47 47 Silver Bow 0902 0902 
Butte Public 
Schools 

1085 1085 Emerson School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

47 47 Silver Bow 0904 0904 
Ramsay 
Elementary 

1770 1770 
Ramsay Middle 
School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



15 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

47 47 Silver Bow 0904 0904 
Ramsay 
Elementary 

1105 1105 Ramsay School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

47 47 Silver Bow 9043 9043 
Butte Central 
High School 

9319 9319 
Butte Central 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

48 48 Stillwater 0908 0908 
Park City Public 
Schools 

1110 1110 
Park City High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

48 48 Stillwater 0908 0908 
Park City Public 
Schools 

1109 1109 Park City School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

48 48 Stillwater 0909 0909 
Columbus 
Public Schools 

1111 1111 
Columbus 
Elementary 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

48 48 Stillwater 0910 0910 
Reed Point 
Public Schools 

1114 1114 
Reed Point High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

48 48 Stillwater 0919 0919 
Absarokee 
Public Schools 

1775 1775 Absarokee 6-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

48 48 Stillwater 0919 0919 
Absarokee 
Public Schools 

1125 1125 
Absarokee 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

50 50 Teton 0940 0940 
Choteau Public 
Schools 

1777 1777 Choteau 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

50 50 Teton 0940 0940 
Choteau Public 
Schools 

1148 1148 
Choteau High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

50 50 Teton 0940 0940 
Choteau Public 
Schools 

1147 1147 Choteau School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

50 50 Teton 0949 0949 
Golden Ridge 
Elementary 

1160 1160 
Golden Ridge 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

50 50 Teton 0953 0953 
Greenfield 
Elementary 

1814 1814 Greenfield 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

50 50 Teton 0953 0953 
Greenfield 
Elementary 

1165 1165 
Greenfield 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

50 50 Teton 1072 1072 
Dutton/Brady 
K-12 Schools

1156 1156 
Dutton/Brady 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

50 50 Teton 1072 1072 
Dutton/Brady 
K-12 Schools

1157 1157 
Dutton/Brady 
High School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

50 50 Teton 1072 1072 
Dutton/Brady 
K-12 Schools

1750 1750 
Dutton/Brady 
Middle School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

51 51 Toole 0955 0955 
Sunburst K-12 
Schools 

1781 1781 Sunburst 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

51 51 Toole 0955 0955 
Sunburst K-12 
Schools 

1167 1167 
Sunburst 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

53 53 Valley 0975 0975 
Glasgow K-12 
Schools 

1618 1618 
Glasgow Middle 
School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



16 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

53 53 Valley 0975 0975 
Glasgow K-12 
Schools 

1198 1198 
Irle Elementary 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

53 53 Valley 0976 0976 
Frazer Public 
Schools 

1205 1205 
Frazer 
Elementary 

E DEFICIENCY REGULAR DEFICIENCY YES 

53 53 Valley 0980 0980 
Hinsdale Public 
Schools 

1784 1784 Hinsdale 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

53 53 Valley 0980 0980 
Hinsdale Public 
Schools 

1213 1213 
Hinsdale High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

53 53 Valley 0980 0980 
Hinsdale Public 
Schools 

1212 1212 Hinsdale School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY ADVICE YES 

53 53 Valley 0981 0981 
Opheim K-12 
Schools 

1215 1215 
Opheim High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

53 53 Valley 0982 0982 
Nashua K-12 
Schools 

1219 1219 
Nashua High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

53 53 Valley 0986 0986 
Lustre 
Elementary 

1223 1223 Lustre School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

53 53 Valley 9048 9048 
Lustre Christian 
High School 

9320 9320 
Lustre Christian 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY N/A YES 

54 54 Wheatland 0990 0990 
Harlowton 
Public Schools 

1230 1230 
Harlowton High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

54 54 Wheatland 0992 0992 
Judith Gap 
Public Schools 

1788 1788 Judith Gap 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

54 54 Wheatland 0992 0992 
Judith Gap 
Public Schools 

1233 1233 
Judith Gap High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE N/A YES 

55 55 Wibaux 0997 0997 
Wibaux K-12 
Schools 

1789 1789 Wibaux 7-8 M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1007 1007 
Billings Public 
Schools 

1250 1250 
Billings Sr High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1007 1007 
Billings Public 
Schools 

1251 1251 
Billings West 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1007 1007 
Billings Public 
Schools 

1307 1307 Boulder School E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1007 1007 
Billings Public 
Schools 

1645 1645 
Riverside 
Middle School 

M DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY 
REGULAR 

MD 
YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1007 1007 
Billings Public 
Schools 

1268 1268 
Rose Park 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1007 1007 
Billings Public 
Schools 

1628 1628 
Skyview High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1008 1008 
Lockwood 
Public Schools 

1862 1862 
Lockwood High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR YES 



 

17 
 

2022-2023 Corrective Plan List  

CO CO1 County SS SS1 System SC  SC1 School 
Grade 
Level 

 Accreditation 
Status 

 Assurance 
Level 

Performance 
Level  

Comprehensive 
or Targeted 

Corrective 
Plan 

56 56 Yellowstone 1010 1010 
Canyon Creek 
Elementary 

1279 1279 
Canyon Creek 
School 

E DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1011 1011 
Laurel Public 
Schools 

1284 1284 
Laurel High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1011 1011 
Laurel Public 
Schools 

1282 1282 West School E ADVICE ADVICE N/A   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1014 1014 
Custer K-12 
Schools 

1792 1792 Custer 7-8 M ADVICE REGULAR ADVICE   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1017 1017 
Broadview 
Public Schools 

1793 1793 Broadview 7-8 M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1017 1017 
Broadview 
Public Schools 

1293 1293 
Broadview High 
School 

H ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1017 1017 
Broadview 
Public Schools 

1292 1292 
Broadview 
School 

E ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1019 1019 
Elysian 
Elementary 

1831 1831 
Elysian Middle 
School 

M ADVICE ADVICE REGULAR   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 1020 1020 
Huntley Project 
K-12 Schools 

1298 1298 
Huntley Project 
High School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR   YES 

56 56 Yellowstone 9057 9057 
Billings Central 
High School 

9028 9028 
Billings Central 
Catholic High 
School 

H DEFICIENCY DEFICIENCY REGULAR   YES 

 



FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

July 13-14, 2023 
Helena, MT 

Strategic Planning Meeting 
CSPAC Annual Report 

MACIE Update 
Annual HiSET Report 

Annual Special Education Report 
Assessment Update 

Federal Update 


	Item 4 --  Superintendent Report.pdf
	1a. Supt Report CS
	1b.Superintendent Remarks to BPE_4.28.23
	Superintendent Report_BOPE_4.26.23
	May Board of Public Ed Assessment
	Default Section
	Slide 1: Board of Public Education May Assessment Update
	Slide 2:  Summative Completion Rates as of 4/24/2023
	Slide 3: Summative Testing Outreach
	Slide 4: Access for Ells 2022-23 Completion Rates


	BPE.May23.Federal Programs Update
	What is it?
	What Students are included?
	How are Schools Identified as Comprehensive?
	What is a Subgroup?
	How are Schools Identified as Additional Targeted (ATSI)?
	What are the Indicators Used in the Accountability System?
	How are Schools assigned scores for each indicator?
	What are Montana’s Long Term Growth Goals?
	How can a school Exit Comprehensive Support or ATSI?



	Item 10 --  Proposed Payment Schedule.pdf
	2a. Payment Schedule Summary May 2023
	2b. FY24 ProposedPaymentDates

	Item 13 -- Proposed Accreditation Process and Schedule.pdf
	8a. Accred.SY24.5.2023
	8b. FY2024 Proposed Accreditation Process
	8c. FY2024  Criteria Ref. Guide

	Item 14 -- BPE.5.2023.EHHS.LHS.pdf
	EHHS.Lockwood.5.2023
	May.BPE.2023.04.07EAST.HELENA.HS.FinalSiteVisitReport
	May.BPE.2023.04.14LOCKWOOD.HS.FinalSiteVisitReport

	Item 15 -- BPE.5.2023.Deviation.Data.pdf
	Deviation Anaylsis.5.2023
	2022-2023 Annual Montana Accreditation Deviation Analysis
	2022-2023 Annual Montana Accreditation Deviation analysis
	Accreditation status History
	Accreditation status for 2022-2023
	Accreditation status for 2022-2023
	Misassigned Teachers
	misassigned Teachers
	Misassigned Teachers by Content area
	Misassigned Teachers by Content area
	nonlicensed Teachers
	nonlicensed Teachers
	Superintendent deviations
	Principal deviations
	Library media specialist deviations
	School counselor deviations
	Slide Number 15


	Item 16 -- BPE.5.2023.Addendums.pdf
	Addendums.5.2023
	FY2023 Annual Accred Report Addendum

	Item 17 -- BPE.5.2023.Variance.pdf
	BPE.5.2023.Variance.pdf
	Variance to Standard.5.2023
	FY23 Initial Variances Summary Sheet
	Hellgate Elementary School District rec'd 02-27-2023
	FY23 Renewal Variances Summary Sheet

	Troy Junior High School_Renewal
	Columbia Falls JR High_ Renewal_
	St Ignatius Middle School_Renewal_
	Elysian Middle School_Renewal
	Bigfork_Renewal
	Bozeman Charter School_Renewal

	Item 18 -- BPE.5.2023.Corrective.Plans.pdf
	Corrective Plans.5.2023
	Corrective Plan List 

	MSDB May BPE Report.pdf
	05012023_Montana School for the Deaf and the Blind Board of Publ
	05012023_2019 Legislative Guide for finances Memo 1-2025 Bienniu
	05012023_Dcafl^lind Letter of Support DcafBlind Project Grant Dc

	Financials.pdf
	ORG Bud by OBPP Prog,Subcl,Fund

	Item 12 -- CAEP MOU.pdf
	3a. BPE Cover Sheet_CAEP_May2023
	3b. CAEP MOU_Branded




